Historic, Archive Document

Do not assume content reflects current scientific knowledge, policies, or practices.



ngricunture

National Agricultural Library

Bibliographies and Literature of Agriculture Number 91

September 1989



Laboratory Animal Welfare, 1979-April 1989

and a state of the state of the

United States Department of Agriculture

National Agricultural Library

Bibliographies and Literature of Agriculture Number 91



Laboratory Animal Welfare, 1979-April 1989

Compiled and Edited by Charles N. Bebee National Agricultural Library

Availability of Cited Documents

Non-USDA Patrons

The materials listed in this bibliography are available on interlibrary loan through your local library. The librarian in your public, State, university, or corporate library can assist you in obtaining materials either in your area or directly from the National Agricultural Library (NAL). Current charges are:

Photocopies:	\$ 5.00 for the first 10 pages\$ 3.00 for each additional 10 pages
Microfiche:	\$ 5.00 for the first fiche\$.50 for each additional fiche
Microfilm:	\$10.00 per NAL-owned reel of microfilm

Invoices are issued quarterly. Requests must comply with the National or International Interlibrary Loan Code. Questions about the availability of these materials may be directed to:

> Lending Branch National Agricultural Library 10301 Baltimore Boulevard Beltsville, MD 20705 (301) 344-3755

USDA Patrons

The materials listed in this bibliography may be obtained by submitting one Form AD-245 for each item requested to your local Agency or Regional Document Delivery System Library or directly to the address above.



Laboratory Animal Welfare, 1979-April 1989 by Charles N. Bebee

Contents

Research1-3				
History				
Education and Training, Not Extension11-26				
Legislation				
Distribution and Marketing130-146				
Pests of Plants - General and Misc147-153				
Protection of Plant Products - Gen. and Misc154-156				
Pesticides - General157				
Forestry Related158				
Animal Science				
Animal Production				
Laboratory and Experimental Animals				
Animal Genetics				
Animal Reproduction				
Animal Ecology				
Animal Physiology and Biochemistry				
Veterinary Science and Hygiene				
Veterinary Pharmacology, Toxicology, and				
Immune Therapeutic Agents				
Pests of Animals - General and Misc				
Pests of Animals - Helminths757				
Animal Diseases - General				
Animal Diseases - Bacterial				
Animal Diseases - Viral				
Animal Diseases - Physiological				
Animal Diseases - Physical Trauma				
Aquaculture Related				
Structures and Structural Equipment				
Natural Resources				
Food Additives				
Human Nutrition				
Family Relationships and Childhood Development784-786				
Pollution				
Documentation				
Life Sciences				
Human Medicine, Health and Safety				
Social Sciences and Humanities				

		Page Numbers
Author	Index	

BIBLIOGRAPHY

RESEARCH

0001

Institutional animal care and use committees. Nottingham : Fund for the Replacement of Animals in Medical Experiments. Alternatives to laboratory animals : ATLA. Dec 1986. v. 14 (2). p. 96-99. Includes references. (NAL Call No.: DNAL Z7994.L3A5).

0002

The LD50 (median lethal dose)--the beginning of the end (Laboratory animal welfare, toxicology). Rowan, A.N. Washington : Institute for the Study of Animal Problems. International journal for the study of animal problems. Jan 1983. v. 4 (1). p. 4-7. Includes ref. (NAL Call No.: HV4701.149).

0003

PHS revises its lab animal welfare policy. BISNA. Wortman, J. Washington, D.C. : The Institute. BioScience - American Institute of Biological Sciences. July/Aug 1985. v. 35 (7). p. 408. (NAL Call No.: DNAL 500 AM322A).

HISTORY

0004

Abbreviated history of the animal welfare/antivivsecttion/rights movements. Simmonds, R.C. Bethesda, Md.? : Uniformed Services University of the Health Sciences?, 1986? . The use of animals in research / compiled by Richard C. Simmonds. p. 8-14. Includes references. (NAL Call No.: DNAL QL55.S5 1986).

0005

Animal experimentation from antiquity to the end of the Eighteenth Century: attitudes and arguments. Maehle, A.H. Trohler, U. London : Croom Helm, c1987. Vivisection in historical perspective / edited by Nicolaas A. Rupke. Literature review. p. 14-47. Includes references. (NAL Call No.:

0006

DNAL HV4915, V58).

Charles Darwin on animal rights. PIACA. Kritsky, G. Indianapolis, Ind. : The Academy. Proceedings of the Indiana Academy of Science. 1985 (pub. 1986). v. 95. p. 381-384. Includes references. (NAL Call No.: DNAL 500 IN2).

0007

Cinema verite?: the image of William Harvey's experiments in 1928. Lawrence, C. London : Croom Helm, c1987. Vivisection in historical perspective / edited by Nicolaas A. Rupke. p. 295-313. Includes references. (NAL Call No.: DNAL HV4915.V58).

0008

Historical perspectives of human values for animals and vulnerable people. Ten Bensel, R.W. Minneapolis, Minn. : Cent to Study Human-Animal Relat and Environ, Univ of Minnesota, 1984. The Pet connection : its influence on our health and quality of life / editors, Robert K. Anderson, Benjamin L. Hart, Lynette A. Hart. Paper presented at Proceedings of "Conference on the Human-Animal Bond," June 13-14, 1983, University of Minnesota, and June 17-18, 1983, University of California-Irvine. p. 2-14. Includes references. (NAL Call No.: DNAL SF411.5.P47).

0009

The humane society and the human-companion animal bond: reflections on the broken bond. Arkow, P. Philadelphia, Pa. : W.B. Saunders Company. The Veterinary clinics of North America : Small animal practice. In the series analytic: The human-companion animal bond / edited by J. Quackenbush and V.L. Voith.~ Literature review. Mar 1985. v. 15 (2). p. 455-466. Includes references. (NAL Call No.: DNAL SF601.V523).

0010

Moritz Schiff (1823-96): experimental physiology and noble sentiment in Florence. Guarnieri, P. London : Croom Helm, c1987. Vivisection in historical perspective / edited by Nicolaas A. Rupke. p. 105-124. Includes references. (NAL Call No.: DNAL HV4915.V58).

EDUCATION AND TRAINING NOT EXTENSION

0011

Animals in research and teaching: to be or not to be. Will, J.A. Washington, D.C. : The Association

of American Veterinary Medical Colleges. Journal of veterinary medical education. Fall 1984. v. 11 (1). p. 5-7. Includes 4 references. (NAL Call No.: DNAL SF601.J62).

0012

Courses for animal licenseessyllabus and teaching notes.

Potters Bar, Hertfordshire England : Universities Federation for Animal Welfare. 1984? . Cover title.~ "Supplement to the Report of the Working Party on Courses for Animal Licensees published in Laboratory Animals, vol. 18, July 1984.". p. 12-95; 30 cm. Bibliography: p. 87-95. (NAL Call No.: DNAL K3620.C6).

0013

Details of the classroom presentation of a program on humane education and responsible pet ownership.

Topolie, G.B. Nepean, Dnt.? : The Federation, 1978? Papers presented at a Mini-Symposium on Humane Education, Saskatoon, Sask., April 22, 1978 / sponsored by the Canadian Federation of Humane Societies. p. 13-19. ill. Includes references. (NAL Call No.: DNAL HV4712.M5 1978).

0014

Encouraging kindness in kids. Soltow, W. East Haddam, CT : National Association for the Advancement of Humane Education. Children & animals. Dec 1987/Jan 1988. v. 12 (1). p. 9. (NAL Call No.: DNAL HV4712.C45).

0015

Humane education programs that work!. Soltow, W. Washington, D.C. : National Humane Education Center. Shelter sense. Feb 1986. v. 9 (1). p. 3-6. ill. (NAL Call No.: DNAL HV4701.S43).

0016

The introduction of a supplementary course in humane education and responsible pet ownership to junior elementary classes of the Durham Board of Education.

Topolie, G.B. Nepean, Ont.? : The Federation, 1978? . Papers presented at a Mini-Symposium on Humane Education, Saskatoon, Sask., April 22, 1978 / sponsored by the Canadian Federation of Humane Societies. p. 12-13. (NAL Call No.: DNAL HV4712.M5 1978).

0017

Is shelter management unique?.

Washington, D.C. : National Humane Education Center. Shelter sense. Apr 1988. v. 11 (4). p. 8-9. ill. (NAL Call No.: DNAL HV4701.543).

0018

The media connection. III. In the name of humanity. Greanville, P. Westport, Conn. : Animal Rights Network. The Animals' agenda. Jan/Feb 1988. v. 8 (1). p. 36-37. ill. (NAL Call No.: DNAL HV4701.A45).

0019

New HSUS training program begun. Reed, D. Washington, D.C. : National Humane Education Center. Shelter sense. Feb 1986. v. 9 (1). p. 1-2, 13-14. ill. (NAL Call No.: DNAL HV4701.S43).

0020

The pros and cons of survival surgery in the teaching laboratory. Gambardella, P.C. Blacksburg, Va. : The Association of American Veterinary Medical Colleges. Journal of veterinary medical education. Fall 1986. v. 13 (1). p. 13-14. (NAL Call No.: DNAL SF601.J62).

0021

Retrospective peer review: an editor's view of moral and ethical considerations regarding publication of research manuscripts. Harvey, C.E. Blacksburg, Va. : The Association of American Veterinary Medical Colleges. Journal of veterinary medical education. Fall 1986. v. 13 (1). p. 9-11. (NAL Call No.: DNAL SF601.J62).

0022

Role of animal care and use committees in investigator training. LBASA. Simmonds, R.C. Joliet, Ill. : American Association for Laboratory Animal Science. Laboratory animal science. In the series analytic: Effective animal care and use committees / edited by F.B. Orlans, R.C. Simmonds, W.J. Dodds. Jan 1987. v. 37 (special issue). p. 152-154. (NAL Call No.: DNAL 410.9 P94).

(EDUCATION AND TRAINING (NOT EXTENSION))

0023

Teach your children well. Goffredo, T. Boston, Mass. : Massachusetts Society for the Prevention of Cruelty to Animals . Animals. May/June 1987. v. 120 (3). p. 28-31. ill. (NAL Call No.: DNAL 48.8 OU7).

0024

The Teaching of animal welfare proceedings of a workshop held at Northumberland Hall, Royal Veterinary College, North Mymms, Hertfordshire, 1st - 2nd July 1986 /edited by Phyllis M. Ray. Ray, Phyllis M. Hertfordshire, England : The Universities Federation for Animal Welfare, c1987. 39 p. ; 31 cm. Bibliography: p. 35-37. (NAL Call No.: DNAL HV4712.T4).

0025

Women's clubs adopt teachers through new NAAHE Program. DeRosa, B. Washington, D.C. : National Humane Education Center. Shelter sense. Sept 1986. v. 9 (7). p. 1-2. ill. (NAL Call No.: DNAL HV4701.S43).

0026

WSPCA study shows importance of humane education.

Williams, J.L. Washington, D.C. : National Humane Education Center. Shelter sense. Sept 1988. v. 12 (8). p. 6-7. (NAL Call No.: DNAL HV4701.S43).

LEGISLATION

0027

Animal regulations: so far, so good. SCIEA. Holden, C. Washington, D.C. : American Association for the Advancement of Science. Science. Nov 13, 1987. v. 238 (4829). p. 880-882. 111. (NAL Call No.: DNAL 470 SCI2).

0028

Animal research ethics at the University of Southern California. Blackmore, W.M. New York : Media Horizons. Lab animal. May/June 1982. v. 11 (4). p. 41-42, 43, 45-47. (NAL Call No.: DNAL QL55.A1L33).

0029

Animal welfare. Ewbank, R. London : Bailliere Tindall, 1988. Management and welfare of farm animals. p. 1-12. Includes references. (NAL Call No.: DNAL SF61.M35 1988).

0030

The Animal Welfare Act and the needs of animals.

Washington, D.C. : Animal Welfare Institute,. 1979. Comfortable quarters for laboratory animals. p. 7-11. ill. (NAL Call No.: DNAL SF91.A5 1979).

0031

Animal welfare: Berkeley again in trouble University of California, US Department of Agriculture, Animal Welfare Act . NATUAS. Beardsley, T. Basingstoke, Eng. : Macmillan Journals. Nature. Oct 25/31, 1984. v. 311 (5988). p. 699. (NAL Call No.: DNAL 472 N21).

0032

Animal Welfare legislation and regulation, 1970-1987.

Larson, J. Reynnells, L. Beltsville, Md. : The Library. Quick bibliography series - National Agricultural Library (U.S.). Bibliography. Mar 1988. (88-40). 23 p. (NAL Call No.: DNAL aZ5071.N3).

0033

Arguments against tighter restrictions on the use of animals and in favor of experimenter-regulated research. Sinclair, J.D. Stockholm : Blackwell Scientific

Publications. Acta physiologica Scandinavica. Paper presented at the "Second CFN Symposium on the Ethics of Animal Experimentation," August 12-14, 1985, Stockholm, Sweden. 1986. v. 128 (554). p. 243-258. (NAL Call No.: DNAL QP1.A2 SUPPL.).

0034

An assessment of recent moves towards improving the protection of laboratory animals in the United Kingdom (Legislations). Hampson, J. London : Fund for the Replacement of Animals in Medical Experiments. ATLA -Alternatives to laboratory animals. June 1982. v. 10 (1). p. 6-11. 8 ref. (NAL Call No.: Z7994.L3A5).

0035

Basis of the European guidelines: facts or intuition?. Greeve, P. de. Dordrecht : M. Nijhoff, 1988. New developments in biosciences : their implications for laboratory animal science : proceedings of the Third Symposium, Amsterdam, The Nethrlands, 1-5 June 1987 / edited by Anton C. Beyneen and Henk A. Solleveld. p. 255-265. Includes references. (NAL Call No.: DNAL QL55.F43 1987).

0036

Billion dollar price tag for new animal rules. SCIEA. Holden, C. Washington, D.C. : American Association for the Advancement of Science. Science. Nov 4, 1988. v. 242 (4879). p. 662-663. (NAL Call No.: DNAL 470 SCI2).

0037

Bioethical problems: animal welfare, animal rights. BISNA. March, B.E. Washington, D.C. : The Institute. BioScience - American Institute of Biological Sciences. Nov 1984. v. 34 (10). p. 615-620. Includes references. (NAL Call No.: DNAL 500 AM322A).

0038

British legislation and proposals for reform (Animals in research, anesthesia, humane treatment, prevention of cruelty, vivisection). Ryder, R.D. Chichester, Eng., John Wiley. Animals in research; new perspectives in animal experimentation. 1981. 1981. p. 11-38. 13 ref. (NAL Call No.: QL55.A56).

(LEGISLATION)

0039

A chronology of significant events, meetings, and publications concerning the welfare of laboratory and farm animals. Rowan, A.N. Washington, D.C. : Institute for the Study of Animal Problems. International journal for the study of animal problems. May/Apr 1981. v. 2 (2). p. 60-67. Includes references. (NAL Call No.: DNAL HV4701.I49).

0040

A CIOMS ethical code for animal experimentation. Howard-Jones, N. Oslo, Norway : The International Council for Laboratory Animal Science. ICLAS bulletin. Spring 1986. p. 29-38. Includes references. (NAL Call No.: DNAL 410 IN84).

0041

Compulsory ethical examination of animal experiments. Experiences with the Swedish system.

Obrink, K.J. Wass, L. Stuttgart, W. Ger. : G. Fisher Verlag, 1985. The Contribution of laboratory animal science to the welfare of man and animals--past, present and future : 8th Symposium of ICLAS/CALAS, Vancouver, 1983 / editors: J. Archibald, J. Pitchfield, H.C. Rowsell. p. 151-156. Includes references. (NAL Call No.: DNAL QL55.I55 1983).

0042

Conference report on the improved standards for Laboratory Animals Act. Washington, D.C. : The Institute. The Animal Welfare Institute quarterly..Winter 1985/1986. v. 4, i.e. 34 (2). p. 8-9. (NAL Call No.: DNAL HV4761.A5).

0043

The control of animal experimentation in the United Kingdom.

Nottingham : Fund for the Replacement of Animals in Medical Experiments. Alternatives to laboratory animals : ATLA. Dec 1983. v. 11 (2). p. 55. (NAL Call No.: DNAL Z7994.L3A5).

0044

Control of animal experimentation in the United Kingdom and in Europe, including reference to the work of UFAW, (Universities Federation for Animal Welfare).

Ray, P. Nepean, Ont.? : CFHS, 1979? . The experimental animal : CFHS Seminar I, September 18-19, 1979, Ottawa, Ontario / sponsored by the Canadian Federation of Humane Societies. p. 13-26. (NAL Call No.: DNAL HV4711.C5 1979).

0045

The controversy over animal experimentation in America, 1880-1914. Lederer, S.E. London : Croom Helm, c1987. Vivisection in historical perspective / edited by Nicolaas A. Rupke. p. 236-258. Includes references. (NAL Call No.: DNAL HV4915.V58).

0046

Council of Europe animal protection legislation--the role of ICLAS. Hovell, G.J.R. Stuttgart, W. Ger. : G. Fisher Verlag, 1985. The Contribution of laboratory animal science to the welfare of man and animals--past, present and future : 8th Symposium of ICLAS/CALAS, Vancouver, 1983 / editors: J. Archibald, J. Pitchfield, H.C. Rowsell. p. 519-522. (NAL Call No.: DNAL QL55.I55 1983).

0047

Courses for animal licenseessyllabus and teaching notes.

Potters Bar, Hertfordshire England : Universities Federation for Animal Welfare, 1984? . Cover title.~ "Supplement to the Report of the Working Party on Courses for Animal Licensees published in Laboratory Animals, vol. 18, July 1984.". p. 12-95; 30 cm. Bibliography: p. 87-95. (NAL Call No.; DNAL K3620.C6).

0048

Danish legislation on laboratory animal experiments.

Sondergaard, E. Nottingham : Fund for the Replacement of Animals in Medical Experiments. Alternatives to laboratory animals : ATLA. Mar 1986. v. 13 (3). p. 206-207. (NAL Call No.: DNAL Z7994.L3A5).

0049

Ethical assessments within legislative systems. Hampson, J. Stockholm : Blackwell Scientific Publications. Acta physiologica Scandinavica. Paper presented at the "Second CFN Symposium on the Ethics of Animal Experimentation," August 12-14, 1985, Stockholm, Sweden. 1986. v. 128 (554). p. 161-168. Includes references. (NAL Call No.: DNAL QP1.A2 SUPPL.).

0050

Ethical review of animal experiments and possible changes to the law on animal experimentation in the U.K. Britt, D.P. Oslo, Norway : The International Council for Laboratory Animal Science. ICLAS bulletin. Autumn 1986. (57). p. 18-22. Includes references. (NAL Call No.: DNAL 410 IN84).

0051

Ethology and laboratory animal welfare. Cohen, J.A. Washington, D.C. : Institute for the Study of Animal Problems. International journal for the study of animal problems. Nov/Dec 1980. v. 1 (6). p. 362-365. (NAL Call No.: DNAL HV4701.I49).

0052

EVA Animal Welfare Foundation Symposium--priorities in animal welfare: summary and conclusions. Tandy, J. (comp.). Dliver, D.F. (comp.). London : BVA Animal Welfare Foundation, 1984? . Priorities in animal welfare : the proceedings of the Animal Welfare Foundation's first symposium, held on 20 November 1984 / edited by Liz Bagnall. p. 108-116. (NAL Call No.: DNAL HV4704.A54 1984).

0053

The evaluation of animal research and humane treatment from the perspective of a primate center.

King, F.A. Bethesda, Md.? : U.S. Dept. of Health and Human Services, National Institutes of Health, 1985. National Symposium on Imperatives in Research Animal Use, Scientific Needs and Animal Welfare : April 11-12, 1984 / National Institutes of Health, Office for Protection from Research Risks. p. 141-149. (NAL Call No.: DNAL QL55.N38 1984).

0054

Fighting to win. Spira, H. New York : Perennial Library, 1986, c1985. In defense of animals / edited by Peter Singer. p. 194-208. (NAL Call No.: DNAL HV4711.I6 1986).

0055

Government and the funding of research: new horizons.

Rowsell, H.C. Nepean, Ont.? : CFHS, 1979? The experimental animal : CFHS Seminar I, September 18-19, 1979, Ottawa, Ontario / sponsored by the Canadian Federation of Humane Societies. p. 43-50. Includes references. (NAL Call No.: DNAL HV4711.C5 1979).

0056

Governmental activities relating to the use of animals in research.

Washington, D.C. : Institute of Laboratory Animal Resources, National Research Council. I.L.A.R. news. Fall 1983. v. 27 (1). p. 20-23. (NAL Call No.: DNAL QL55.A1I43).

0057

Governmental activities relating to the use of animals in research. Washington, D.C. : Institute of Laboratory Animal Resources, National Research Council. I.L.A.R. news. Winter 1986. v. 29 (2). p. 7-11. (NAL Call No.: DNAL QL55.A1I43).

0058

Governmental activities relating to the use of animals in research. Washington, D.C. : Institute of Laboratory Animal Resources, National Research Council. I.L.A.R. news. Summer 1983. v. 26 (4). p. 24-29. (NAL Call No.: DNAL QL55.A1I43).

0059

Guidelines for the recognition and assessment of pain in animals. VETRAX. Sanford, J. Ewbank, R.; Molony, V.; Tavernor, W.D.; Uvarov, O. London : British Veterinary Association. The Veterinary record. Mar 22, 1986. v. 118 (12). p. 334-338. Includes references. (NAL Call No.: DNAL 41.8 V641).

0060

The HSUS fights a cruel trade: wildlife in transit. Lieberman, S.S. Washington, D.C. : The Humane Society of the United States. The Humane Society of the United States News. Summer 1988. v. 33 (3). p. 22-25. ill. (NAL Call No.: DNAL HV4702.H85).

0061

Humane control of badgers. Symes, R.G. Potters Bar : Universities Federation for Animal Welfare, c1985. Humane control of land mammals and birds : proceedings of a symposium held at the University of Surrey ... England, 17th to 19th September, 1984 / (edited for UFAW by David P. Britt). p. 118-123. Includes references. (NAL Call No.: DNAL SB993.45.G7H85).

Humane ethics and animal rights. Fox, M.W. Washington : Institute for the Study of Animal Problems. International journal for the study of animal problems. Oct/Dec 1983. v. 4 (4). p. 286-289. Includes references. (NAL Call No.: HV4701.I49).

0063

Humane housing, transportation, restraint and euthanasia of animals in transit. Peart, B. Davie, Fla. : The Association, 1980. Proceedings of the sixth annual international conference Animal Air Transportation Association, Inc., San Diego, California, November 9-12, 1980. p. 54-56. (NAL Call No.: DNAL TL720.7.A5 1980).

0064

Humane housing, transportation, restraint and euthanasia of animals in transit. Schwindemann, D. Davie, Fla. : The Association, 1980. Proceedings of the sixth annual international conference Animal Air Transportation Association, Inc., San Diego, California, November 9-12, 1980. p. 56-60. (NAL Call No.: DNAL TL720.7.A5 1980).

0065

Implications of state humane laws for education.

Moyer, W.A. Washington, D.C. : The Institute for the Study of Animal Problems, c1980. Animals in education : use of animals in high school biology classes and science fairs / edited by Heather McGiffin, Nancie Brownley. p. 135-136. (NAL Call No.: DNAL HV4712.A5).

0066

Improved Standards for Laboratory Animals Act, and enforcement of the Animal Welfare Act by the Animal and Plant Health Inspection Servicehearing before the Subcommittee on Department Operations, Research, and Foreign Agriculture of the Committee on Agriculture, House of Representatives, Ninety-eighth Congress, second session, on H.R. 5725, September 19, 1984. --. United States.~Congress.~House.~Committee on Agriculture.~Subcommittee on Department Operations, Research, and Foreign Agriculture. Washington, D.C. : U.S. G.P.O.; 1985. Distributed to some depository libraries in microfiche.~ "Serial no. 98-86.". iv, 323 p. 24 cm. Bibliography: p. 88. (NAL Call No.: DNAL KF27.A33277 1984d).

0067

In support of science: the Association and the Foundation for Biomedical Research. New York : Media Horizons. Lab animal. July/Aug 1983. v. 12 (5). p. 21-22, 24-25. Includes references. (NAL Call No.: DNAL QL55.A1L33).

0068

Introduction. Campbell, A.M. Joliet, Ill. : American Association for Laboratory Animal Science, c1984. Manual for assistant laboratory animal technicians / edited by Walter B. Sapanski, Jr., and John E. Harkness. p. 1-6, 41. Includes references. (NAL Call No.: DNAL SF77.M35).

0069

Kentucky dogfight campaign continues: HSUS lends a hand. Reed, D. Washington, D.C. : National Humane Education Center. Shelter sense. Apr 1985. v. 8 (3). p. 1-2, 15. ill. (NAL Call No.: DNAL HV4701.S43).

0070

Laboratory animal protection: the European Convention and the Dutch Act. VEQUD. Rozemond, H. Dordrecht : Martinus Nijhoff. The Veterinary quarterly : Quarterly journal of veterinary science. 1986. v. 8 (4). p. 346-349. Includes 3 references. (NAL Call No.: DNAL SF601.V46).

0071

Laboratory animal welfare January 1984, 85 selected citations /compiled by Fritz P. Gluckstein. --. Gluckstein, Fritz P. Bethesda, Md. : Reference Services Division, National Library of Medicine, U.S. Dept. of Health and Human Services, Public Health Service, National Institutes of Health, 1984. 18 p. ; 28 cm. --. (NAL Call No.: DNAL Z7994.L3L3).

0072

Law relating to animal experimentation. Hampson, J. Chichester England : Wiley, c1987. Laboratory animals : an introduction for new experimenters / edited by A.A. Tuffery. p. 21-52. Includes references. (NAL Call No.: DNAL 0L55.L274).

Laws, regulations, and policies affecting the use of laboratory animals. McPherson, C.W. Orlando, Fla. : Academic Press, c1984. Laboratory animal medicine / edited by J.G. Fox, B.J. Cohen, F.M. Loew. p. 19-30. Includes references. (NAL Call No.: DNAL SF996.5.L33).

0074

Laws relevant to animal research in the United States.

Rollin, B.E. Chichester England : Wiley, c1987. Laboratory animals : an introduction for new experimenters / edited by A.A. Tuffery. p. 323-333. Includes references. (NAL Call No.: DNAL QL55.L274).

0075

The LD50 (median lethal dose)--the beginning of the end (Laboratory animal welfare, toxicology). Rowan, A.N. Washington : Institute for the Study of Animal Problems. International journal for the study of animal problems. Jan 1983. v. 4 (1). p. 4-7. Includes ref. (NAL Call No.:

0076

HV4701.149).

Legislation and practice in the United States (Animal experimentation, cruelty prevention, humane treatment, vivisection). Morrison, M. Chichester, Eng., John Wiley. Animals in research ; new perspectives in animal experimentation. 1981. 1981. p. 63-78. 11 ref. (NAL Call No.: QL55.A56).

0077

Legislation dealing with animal experimentation in Finland.

Lahteensmaki, V. Sussex : The Institute of Animal Technology. Animal technology : journal of the Institute of Animal Technology. Dec 1987. v. 38 (3). p. 229-233. (NAL Call No.: DNAL QL55.I5).

0078

Legislation policy attitudes: impacting ARF management.

Black, H.S. Doepel, F.M. New York : Media Horizons. Lab animal. Apr 1985. v. 14 (3). p. 40-43. ill. Includes references. (NAL Call No.: DNAL QL55.A1L33).

0079

Legislation to protect laboratory animals. Hampson, J.E. Nottingham : Fund for the Replacement of Animals in Medical Experiments. Alternatives to laboratory animals : ATLA. Dec 1983. v. 11 (2). p. 93-94. (NAL Call No.: DNAL Z7994.L3A5).

0080

Legislative activity. Knauff, D.R. Bethesda, Md. : American Society of Laboratory Animal Practioners. Synapse. June 1986. v. 19 (2). p. 1-3. (NAL Call No.: DNAL QL55.S97).

0081

The licensing and control of animal experimentation in Norway. Nottingham : Fund for the Replacement of Animals in Medical Experiments. Alternatives to laboratory animals : ATLA. Mar 1988. v. 15 (3). p. 260. Includes references. (NAL Call No.: DNAL Z7994.L3A5).

0082

Local committees for the review of experiments involving animals. Britt, D.P. Nottingham : Fund for the Replacement of Animals in Medical Experiments. Alternatives to laboratory animals : ATLA. Mar 1985. v. 12 (3). p. 171-174. (NAL Call No.: DNAL Z7994.L3A5).

0083

The modern politics of laboratory animal use. BISNA. Moss, T.H. Washington, D.C. : The Institute. BioScience - American Institute of Biological Sciences. Nov 1984. v. 34 (10). p. 621-625. ill. Includes references. (NAL Call No.: DNAL 500 AM322A).

0084

National Laboratory Animal Center established and regional activities promoted in Finland. Hanninen, O.O. Stuttgart, W. Ger. : G. Fisher Verlag, 1985. The Contribution of laboratory animal science to the welfare of man and animals--past, present and future : 8th Symposium of ICLAS/CALAS, Vancouver, 1983 / editors: J. Archibald, J. Pitchfield, H.C. Rowsell. p. 459-464. ill. Includes references. (NAL Call No.: DNAL 0L55.I55 1983).

Need for resolving legislation and humane care. Rowsell, H.C. Davle, Fla. : The Association, 1978 . Animal air transportation, a global industry : proceedings of the fourth annual International Meeting, Animal Air Transportation Association, November 6-9, 1978 Toronto, Ontario, Canada. / edited by A. Ann McWilliam. p. 103-107. (NAL Call No.: DNAL TL720.7.A5 1978).

0086

The need for resolving legislation and humane care.

Jotham, N.J. Davie, Fla. : The Association, 1978 . Animal air transportation, a global industry : proceedings of the fourth annual International Meeting, Animal Air Transportation Association, November 6-9, 1978 Toronto, Ontario, Canada. / edited by A. Ann McWilliam. p. 100-102. (NAL Call No.: DNAL TL720.7.A5 1978).

0087

The need for resolving legislation and humane care.

Morrissey, B. Davie, Fla. : The Association, 1978 . Animal air transportation, a global industry : proceedings of the fourth annual International Meeting, Animal Air Transportation Association, November 6-9, 1978 Toronto, Ontario, Canada. / edited by A. Ann McWilliam. p. 109-110. (NAL Call No.: DNAL TL720.7.A5 1978).

0088

Nonhuman primates and the practitioner.

Satterfield, W.C. Voss, W.R. Philadelphia, Pa. : W.B. Saunders Company. The Veterinary clinics of North America : Small animal practice. In the series analytic: Exotic pet medicine / edited by J.E. Harkness. Sept 1987. v. 17 (5). p. 1185-1202. ill. Includes references. (NAL Call No.: DNAL SF601.V523).

0089

On the re-use of laboratory animals. Nottingham : Fund for the Replacement of Animals in Medical Experiments. Alternatives to laboratory animals : ATLA. Mar 1986. v. 13 (3). p. 153-155. (NAL Call No.: DNAL Z7994.L3A5).

0090

Outlines of animal welfare in Finland. APSCAX. Westermarck, H. Oxford : Blackwell Scientific Publications. Acta physiologica Scandinavica. 1986. v. 128 (554). p. 158-160. (NAL Call No.: DNAL QP1.A2 SUPPL.).

0091

Overregulation of the transportation of laboratory animals: a supplier's viewpoint. Foster, J.C. Davie, Fla. : The Association, 1978 . Animal air transportation, a global industry : proceedings of the fourth annual International Meeting, Animal Air Transportation Association, November 6-9, 1978 Toronto, Ontario, Canada. / edited by A. Ann McWilliam. p. 126-132. (NAL Call No.: DNAL TL720.7.A5 1978).

0092

Pertinent laboratory animal legislation in Finland.

Ormala, H. Nevalainen, T. Kuopio : Laboratory Animal Center, University of Kuopio, 1982. Laboratory animals : use, legislation and future : the First Finnish-Soviet Symposium on Laboratory Animal Science : Kuopio, 17-18 November, 1981 / edited by Kai Pelkonen, Timo Nevalainen, Osmo Hanninen. p. 11-13. (NAL Call No.: DNAL QL55.S966 1981).

0093

A pivotal year for lab animal welfare. SCIEA. Holden, C. Washington, D.C. : American Association for the Advancement of Science. Science. Apr 11, 1986. v. 232 (4747). p. 147-150. ill. (NAL Call No.: DNAL 470 SCI2).

0094

Plus Ca change: antivivisection then and now. BISNA. Ritvo, H. Washington, D.C. : The Institute. BioScience - American Institute of Biological Sciences. Nov 1984. v. 34 (10). p. 626-633. Includes references. (NAL Call No.: DNAL 500 AM322A).

0095

Pressure for better care for chimpanzees in captivity. Nottingham : Fund for the Replacement of

Animals in Medical Experiments. Alternatives to laboratory animals : ATLA. Mar 1988. v. 15 (3). p. 255-259. (NAL Call No.: DNAL Z7994.L3A5).

(LEGISLATION)

0096

Program and objectives of the Canadian Council on Animal Care.

LBASA. Rowsell, H.C. Joliet, Ill. : American Association for Laboratory Animal Science. Laboratory animal science. In the series analytic: Effective animal care and use committees / edited by F.B. Orlans, R.C. Simmonds, W.J. Dodds. Jan 1987. v. 37 (special issue). p. 24-25. Includes references. (NAL Call No.: DNAL 410.9 P94).

0097

Regulation of animal experimentation--the international experience: Switzerland. Weihe, W.H. Stockholm : Blackwell Scientific Publications. Acta physiologica Scandinavica. Paper presented at the "Second CFN Symposium on the Ethics of Animal Experimentation," August 12-14, 1985, Stockholm, Sweden. 1986. v. 128 (554). p. 114-126. Includes references. (NAL Call No.: DNAL QP1.A2 SUPPL.).

0098

Regulation of animal experimentation: Canada's program of voluntary control. Rowsell, H.C. Stockholm : Blackwell Scientific Publications. Acta physiologica Scandinavica. Paper presented at the "Second CFN Symposium on the Ethics of Animal Experimentation," August 12-14, 1985, Stockholm, Sweden.~ Literature review. 1986. v. 128 (554). p. 95-105. Includes references. (NAL Call No.: DNAL QP1.A2 SUPPL.).

0099

Regulation of animal experimentation in Sweden. APSCAX. Skoglund, E. Oxford : Blackwell Scientific Publications. Acta physiologica Scandinavica. 1986. v. 128 (554). p. 153-157. (NAL Call No.: DNAL QP1.A2 SUPPL.).

0100

Regulation of animal experimentation the international experience: Switzerland. APSCAX. Weihe, W.H. Dxford : Blackwell Scientific Publications. Acta physiologica Scandinavica. 1986. v. 128 (554). p. 114-126. Includes references. (NAL Call No.: DNAL QP1.A2 SUPPL.).

0101

Regulation of animal experimentation: United States of America. Orlans, F.B. Stockholm : Blackwell Scientific Publications. Acta physiologica Scandinavica. Paper presented at the "Second CFN Symposium on the Ethics of Animal Experimentation," August 12-14, 1985, Stockholm, Sweden. 1986. v. 128 (554). p. 138-152. Includes references. (NAL Call No.: DNAL QP1.A2 SUPPL.).

0102

The regulation of experiments on animals in the United Kingdom.

APSCAX. Rankin, J.D. Oxford : Blackwell Scientific Publications. Acta physiologica Scandinavica. 1986. v. 128 (554). p. 127-137. Includes references. (NAL Call No.: DNAL QP1.A2 SUPPL.).

0103

Regulatory perspectives of the United States Department of Agriculture on functions of animal care and use committees. LBASA. Stewart, W.C. Joliet, Ill. : American Association for Laboratory Animal Science. Laboratory animal science. In the series analytic: Effective animal care and use committees / edited by F.B. Orlans, R.C. Simmonds, W.J. Dodds. Jan 1987. v. 37 (special isue). p. 22-23. (NAL Call No.: DNAL 410.9 P94).

0104

Report: Association for Biomedical Research (Laboratory Animal Welfare Act). Melby, E.C. Jr.CAVEA. Moraga : California Veterinary Medical Association. California veterinarian. Jan 1983. v. 37 (1). p. 83-85, 102-103. (NAL Call No.: 41.8 C12).

0105

Report of the working party on courses for animal licensees. LBANA. Essex : Laboratory Animal Science Association. Laboratory animals. July 1984. v. 18 (3). p. 209-220. Includes references. (NAL Call No.: DNAL QL55.A1L3).

0106

Revision of the Animal Protection Act in West Germany: will a central registry of data on animal experiments provide better animal protection?. Spielmann, d. Nottingham : Fund for the Replacement of Animals in Medical Experiments. Alternatives to laboratory animals : ATLA. Dec 1984. v. 12 (2). p. 99-100. Includes references. (NAL Call No.: DNAL Z7994.L3A5).

Scientific procedures on living animals: proposals for reform of the 1876 Cruelty to Animals Act.

Balls, M. Nottingham : Fund for the Replacement of Animals in Medical Experiments. Alternatives to laboratory animals : ATLA. June 1985. v. 12 (4). p. 225-242. Includes references. (NAL Call No.: DNAL Z7994.L3A5).

0108

Seven pillars of folly--barriers to reason in laboratory animal welfare. Rollin, B.E. Nottingham : Fund for the Replacement of Animals in Medical Experiments. Alternatives to laboratory animals : ATLA. June 1985. v. 12 (4). p. 243-247. (NAL Call No.: DNAL Z7994.L3A5).

0109

The Silver Spring monkeys.

Pacheco, A. Francione, A. New York : Perennial Library, 1986, c1985. In defense of animals / edited by Peter Singer. p. 118-132. (NAL Call No.: DNAL HV4711.I6 1986).

0110

The Silver Spring 17. Rowan, A.N. Washington, D.C. : Institute for the Study of Animal Problems. International journal for the study of animal problems. July/Sept 1982. v. 3 (3). p. 219-227. ill. (NAL Call No.: DNAL HV4701.I49).

0111

Some effects of limited exercise on purpose-bred Beagles.

AJVRAH. Campbell, S.A. Hughes, H.C.; Griffin, H.E.; Landi, M.S.; Mallon, F.M. Schaumburg, Ill. : American Veterinary Medical Association. Amendments to the Animal Welfare Act (PL 99-198) require that an exercise program for dogs be established by the attending veterinarian. A 6-week study was conducted to determine the effects of a moderate exercise program in purpose-bred Beagles. Sixteen male Beagles (4/group) were maintained as follows: (1) standard cage without exercise; (2) standard cage with individual exercise periods (35 minutes, 3 times/week); (3) large cage without exercise; and (4) standard cage with group-release exercise periods. Blood samples were collected for CBC, serum biochemical analysis including determination of serum cortisol concentration, and immune function (lymphocyte transformation assay). Group-released dogs interacted with each other during most of the exercise time. Fighting in these dogs occurred only during the third week. Dogs had little inclination to exercise when released along into the exercise area.

Regardless of the size of the cage, dogs did not exercise unless human beings were present in the room. There were no significant differences in laboratory findings among dogs in the 4 groups. This moderate exercise program had no demonstrable effects. Similarly, continuous cage housing, without a formal exercise program, could not be determined to be detrimental to the physiologic or health status of dogs. American journal of veterinary research. Aug 1988. v. 49 (8). p. 1298-1301. Includes references. (NAL Call No.: DNAL 41.8 AM3A).

0112

Stagnation in Dutch policies concerning alternatives, animal welfare and ethics. Cock Buning, T. de. Smit, C.J. Nottingham : Fund for the Replacement of Animals in Medical Experiments. Alternatives to laboratory animals : ATLA. June 1988. v. 15 (4). p. 305-310. (NAL Call No.: DNAL Z7994.L3A5).

0113

Statement on humane problems in the transportation of animals. Stevens, C. Davie, Fla. : The Association, 1980. Proceedings of the sixth annual

international conference Animal Air Transportation Association, Inc., San Diego, California, November 9-12, 1980. p. 65-68A. (NAL Call No.: DNAL TL720.7.A5 1980).

0114

Swedish law on laboratory animals (Swedish Animal Welfare Act of 1944). Obrink, K.J. New York : Academic Press, 1982. Scientific perspectives on animal welfare / edited by W. Jean Dodds, F. Barbara Orlans. p. 55-58. (NAL Call No.: HV4704.S34).

0115

The Teaching of animal welfare proceedings of a workshop held at Northumberland Hall, Royal Veterinary College, North Mymms, Hertfordshire, 1st - 2nd July 1986 /edited by Phyllis M. Ray. Ray, Phyllis M. Hertfordshire, England : The Universities Federation for Animal Welfare, c1987. 39 p. ; 31 cm. Bibliography: p. 35-37. (NAL Call No.: DNAL HV4712.T4).

0116

'They clearly now see the link': militant voices. Windeatt, P. New York : Perennial Library, 1986, c1985. In defense of animals / edited by Peter Singer. p. 179-193. (NAL Call No.: DNAL HV4711.I6 1986).

(LEGISLATION)

0117

Twenty years of effort--and failure--at America's regional primate centers. Rowan, A. Washington, D.C. : The Humane Society of the United States. The Humane Society of the United States News. Fall 1982. v. 27 (4). p. 22-29. ill. Includes references. (NAL Call No.: DNAL HV4702.H85).

0118

Two years experience with the new Swedish legislation on animal experimentation. Wass, L. Kuopio : Laboratory Animal Center, University of Kuopio, 1982. Laboratory animals : use, legislation and future : the First Finnish-Soviet Symposium on Laboratory Animal Science : Kuopio, 17-18 November, 1981 / edited by Kai Pelkonen, Timo Nevalainen, Osmo Hanninen. p. 15-30. (NAL Call No.: DNAL QL55.S966 1981).

0119

U.S. government principles for the care and use of laboratory animals. Washington, D.C. : Institute of Laboratory Animal Resources, National Research Council. I.L.A.R. news. Summer 1983. v. 28 (4). p. 7-13. Includes references. (NAL Call No.: DNAL QL55.A1143).

0120

The US Congress Office of Technology Assessment Report on alternatives to animal use in research, testing and education. Balls, M. Nottingham : Fund for the Replacement of Animals in Medical Experiments. Alternatives to laboratory animals : ATLA. June 1987. v. 14 (4). p. 289-306. Includes references. (NAL Call No.: DNAL 27994.L3A5).

0121

The use of animals in biomedical research. New York : Media Horizons. Lab animal. May/June 1984. 13 (4). p. 22-26, 30-32, 35. (NAL Call No.: DNAL QL55.A1L33).

0122

The use of animals in research. SCIEA. Kaplan, J. Washington, D.C. : American Association for the Advancement of Science. Science. Nov 11, 1988. v. 242 (4880). p. 839-840. (NAL Call No.: DNAL 470 SCI2).

0123

The veterinarian's role in the utilization and care of laboratory animals. Loew, F.M. Bethesda, Md.? : U.S. Dept. of Health and Human Services, National Institutes of Health, 1985. National Symposium on Imperatives in Research Animal Use, Scientific Needs and Animal Welfare : April 11-12, 1984 / National Institutes of Health, Office for Protection from Research Risks. p. 183-185. (NAL Call No.: DNAL QL55.N38 1984).

0124

Vicious dog legislation affecting the animals and you. Church, A. Washington, D.C. : National Humane Education Center. Shelter sense. Mar 1988. v. 11 (3). p. 1-2, 14-15. ill. (NAL Call No.: DNAL HV4701.543).

0125

What are animal welfare people telling us? (Humane Society of the United States). Black, N. Stillwater : The Association. Proceedings...annual convention - American Association of Bovine Practitioners. 1982 (pub. 1983). 1982 (pub. 1983). (15th). p. 3-5. Includes references. (NAL Call No.: SF961.A5).

0126

Who speaks for the animals?produced by The United States Department of Agriculture, Animal and Plant Health Inspection Service, Information Division.

Hyattsville, Md. : The Division, 1987? Sound accompaniment compatible for manual operation. 80 slides : col. + 1 sound cassette (15 min., mono, 1 7/8 ips). (NAL Call No.: DNAL Slide no.208).

0127

"Will I be all right, doctor?". Washington, D.C.? : Foundation for Biomedical Research, c1985. "Presented as a public service by the Foundation for Biomedical Research.". 1 videocassette (U-matic) (15 min.) : sd, col. ; 3/4 in. (NAL Call No.: DNAL Videocassette no.147).

0128

"Will I be all right, doctor?"Foundation for Biomedical Research ; produced by Gateway Productions. Washington, D.C.? : Foundation for Biomedical Research, c1984. "Presented as a public service by the Foundation for Biomedical Research.". 1 videocassette (U-matic) (25 min.) : sd., col. ; 3/4 in. (NAL Call No.: DNAL Videocassette no.146).

0129

100 years of animal welfare regulation and of experiments with animals in Germany, effects and reasons.

Gartner, K. Stockholm : Blackwell Scientific Publications. Acta physiologica Scandinavica. Paper presented at the "Second CFN Symposium on the Ethics of Animal Experimentation," August 12-14, 1985, Stockholm, Sweden. 1986. v. 128 (554). p. 106-113. Includes references. (NAL Call No.: DNAL QP1.A2 SUPPL.).

DISTRIBUTION AND MARKETING

0130

Effect of shipping on the immune functions of mice.

Landi, M. Krieder, J.W.; Lang, C.M.; Bullock, L.P. Stuttgart, W. Ger. : G. Fisher Verlag, 1985. The Contribution of laboratory animal science to the welfare of man and animals--past, present and future : 8th Symposium of ICLAS/CALAS, Vancouver, 1983 / editors: J. Archibald, J. Pitchfield, H.C. Rowsell. p. 11-18. Includes references. (NAL Call No.: DNAL QL55.I55 1983).

0131

The effect of transportation stress on splenic natural killer cell activity in C57BL/6J mice. LBASA. Aguila, H.N. Pakes, S.P.; Lai, W.C.; Lu, Tenn. : American Association for Y.S. Cordova, Laboratory Animal Science. Abstract: Splenic natural killer cell activity and plasma corticosterone levels were measured in air- and truck-transported C57BL/6J mice (Mus musculus) on days 0, 1, 3 and 5 post-arrival. These data are important in determining adequate stabilization periods for transported animals before studies involving natural killer cells are begun. Three control groups (phosphate buffered saline, polyinosinic-polycytidilic acid, and hydrocortisone injected mice) were stabilized in the animal facilities 3 weeks before the start of experiments. Natural killer activity in transported mice was reduced significantly (p less than 0.05) on day 0 and returned to normal levels by 24 hours. Plasma corticosterone levels were increased significantly (p less than 0.005) on day 0 and returned to control levels by day 1, correlating inversely with splenic natural killer activity. This study indicates that stress resulting from transportation causes a short-term decrease in the splenic natural killer cell activity of mice, and this decrease may be related to the increased plasma corticosterone levels induced by the stressful event. We conclude that mice should be stabilized at least 24 hours before experiments involving the natural killer cell system are begun. Laboratory animal science. Apr 1988. v. 38 (2). p. 148-151. Includes references. (NAL Call No .: DNAL 410.9 P94).

0132

Effects of handling and transportation stress on rodents.

Landi, M. Bowman, T.; Campbell, S. Dordrecht : M. Nijhoff, 1988. New developments in biosciences : their implications for laboratory animal science : proceedings of the Third Symposium, Amsterdam, The Nethrlands, 1-5 June 1987 / edited by Anton C. Beyneen and Henk A. Solleveld. p. 449-457. Includes references. (NAL Call No.: DNAL QL55.F43 1987). 0133

The HSUS fights a cruel trade: wildlife in transit. Lieberman, S.S. Washington, D.C. : The Humane Society of the United States. The Humane Society of the United States News. Summer 1988. v. 33 (3). p. 22-25. ill. (NAL Call No.: DNAL

0134

HV4702.H85).

Humane air transportation of live animals. Fletch, A. Davie, Fla. : The Association, 1978 . Animal air transportation, a global industry : proceedings of the fourth annual International Meeting, Animal Air Transportation Association, November 6-9, 1978 Toronto, Ontario, Canada. / edited by A. Ann McWilliam. p. 55-65. (NAL Call No.: DNAL TL720.7.A5 1978).

0135

Humane housing, transportation, restraint and euthanasia of animals in transit. Joss, G. Davie, Fla. : The Association, 1980. Proceedings of the sixth annual international conference Animal Air Transportation Association, Inc., San Diego, California, November 9-12, 1980. p. 61-63. (NAL Call No.: DNAL TL720.7.A5 1980).

0136

Humane housing, transportation, restraint and euthanasia of animals in transit. Peart, B. Davie, Fla. : The Association, 1980. Proceedings of the sixth annual international conference Animal Air Transportation Association, Inc., San Diego, California, November 9-12, 1980. p. 54-56. (NAL Call No.: DNAL TL720.7.45 1980).

0137

Humane housing, transportation, restraint and euthanasia of animals in transit. Schwindemann, D. Davie, Fla. : The Association, 1980. Proceedings of the sixth annual international conference Animal Air Transportation Association, Inc., San Diego, California, November 9-12, 1980. p. 56-60. (NAL Call No.: DNAL TL720.7.A5 1980).

0138

An introduction to transportation and shipping of laboratory animals. Bethesda, Md.? : Uniformed Services University of the Health Sciences?, 1986? . The use of animals in research / compiled by Richard C. Simmonds. p. 27-35. (NAL Call No.: DNAL QL55.S5 1986).

Lab animals.

Rowsell, H.C. Fort Washington, Md. : The Animal Air Transportation Association. Proceedings of the ... International Conference of the Animal Air Transportation Association. Apr 24/26, 1984. (10th). p. 39-42. Includes references. (NAL Call No.: DNAL TL720.7.A5).

0140

Overregulation of the transportation of laboratory animals: a supplier's viewpoint. Foster, J.C. Davie, Fla. : The Association, 1978 . Animal air transportation, a global industry : proceedings of the fourth annual International Meeting, Animal Air Transportation Association, November 6-9, 1978 Toronto, Ontario, Canada. / edited by A. Ann McWilliam. p. 126-132. (NAL Call No.: DNAL TL720.7.A5 1978).

0141

Research to facilitate humane and efficient transport of animals by air. Yeck, R.G. Davie, Fla. : The Association, 1979 . Proceedings 5th international meeting Animal Air Transportation Association, Inc., Hotel Washington, Washington, D.C., October 29-November 1, 1979. p. 79-86. Includes references. (NAL Call No.: DNAL TL720.7.A5 1979).

0142

Shipping and receiving. Rhorer, R. Joliet, Ill. : American Association for Laboratory Animal Science, c1984. Manual for assistant laboratory animal technicians / edited by Walter B. Sapanski, Jr., and John E. Harkness. p. 117-122. (NAL Call No.: DNAL SF77.M35).

0143

Statement on humane problems in the transportation of animals. Stevens, C. Davie, Fla. : The Association, 1980. Proceedings of the sixth annual international conference Animal Air Transportation Association, Inc., San Diego, California, November 9-12, 1980. p. 65-68A. (NAL Call No.: DNAL TL720.7.A5 1980).

0144

Suffering on the road to research. Reed, D. Washington, D.C. : National Humane Education Center. Shelter sense. Aug/Sept 1985. v. 8 (6). p. 1-2, 13-14. ill. (NAL Call No.: DNAL HV4701.S43).

0145

Transportation stress in animals.

Wolfle, T.L. Fort Washington, Md. : The Animal Air Transportation Association. Proceedings of the ... International Conference of the Animal Air Transportation Association. Apr 28/May 1, 1986. (12th). p. 18. (NAL Call No.: DNAL TL720.7.45).

0146

Trends in primate imports into the United States, 1982. Including a discussion of U.S. domestic programs and conservation considerations. Mack, D. Washington, D.C. : Institute of Laboratory Animal Resources, National Research Council. I.L.A.R. news. Summer 1983. v. 26 (4). p. 10-15. ill. Includes references. (NAL Call No.: DNAL QL55,A1143).

PESTS OF PLANTS - GENERAL AND MISC.

0147

Humane control of badgers.

Symes, R.G. Potters Bar : Universities Federation for Animal Welfare, c1985. Humane control of land mammals and birds : proceedings of a symposium held at the University of Surrey ... England, 17th to 19th September, 1984 / (edited for UFAW by David P. Britt). p. 118-123. Includes references. (NAL Call No.: DNAL SB993.45.G7H85).

0148

Humane control of deer in rural areas. Staines, B.W. Potters Bar : Universities Federation for Animal Welfare, c1985. Humane control of land mammals and birds : proceedings of a symposium held at the University of Surrey ... England, 17th to 19th September, 1984 / (edited for UFAW by David P. Britt). p. 105-110. Includes references. (NAL Call No.: DNAL SB993.45.G7H85).

0149

Humane control of land mammals and birds proceedings of a symposium held at the University of Surrey, Guildford, Surrey, England, 17th to 19th September, 1984 /edited for UFAW by David P. Britt.). Britt, David P. Potters Bar, Hertfordshire : Universities Federation for Animal Welfare, c1985. Sponsored by the Universities Federation for Animal Welfare. v, 136 p. : ill. ; 21 cm. Includes bibliographies. (NAL Call No.: DNAL SB993.45.G78H85).

0150

Humane control of moles. Neville, P. Potters Bar : Universities Federation for Animal Welfare, c1985. Humane control of land mammals and birds : proceedings of a symposium held at the University of Surrey ... England, 17th to 19th September, 1984 / (edited for UFAW by David P. Britt). p. 113-117. Includes references. (NAL Call No.: DNAL SB993.45.G7H85).

0151

Humane control of rabbits. Rees, W.A. Ross, J.; Cowan, D.P.; Tittensor, A.M.; Trout, R.C. Potters Bar : Universities Federation for Animal Welfare. c1985. Humane control of land mammals and birds : proceedings of a symposium held at the University of Surrey ... England, 17th to 19th September, 1984 / (edited for UFAW by David P. Britt). p. 96-104. Includes references. (NAL Call No.: DNAL SB993.45.G7H85).

0152

Humane control of rural birds. Inglis, I.R. Potters Bar : Universities Federation for Animal Welfare, c1985. Humane control of land mammals and birds : proceedings of a symposium held at the University of Surrey ... England, 17th to 19th September, 1984 / (edited for UFAW by David P. Britt). p. 83-95. Includes references. (NAL Call No.: DNAL SE993.45.G7H85).

0153

Humane control of squirrels. Rowe, J.J. Potters Bar : Universities Federation for Animal Welfare, c1985. Humane control of land mammals and birds : proceedings of a symposium held at the University of Surrey ... England, 17th to 19th September, 1984 / (edited for UFAW by David P. Britt). p. 37-40. Includes references. (NAL Call No.: DNAL SB993.45.G7H85).

PROTECTION OF PLANT PRODUCTS - GENERAL AND MISC.

0154

Evaluation of behavioral techniques to reduce wildlife damage (Predators, livestock destruction, feed losses, control). Conover, M.R. Moscow, Idaho : Forest, Wildlife & Range Experiment Station, University of Idaho, 1982. Proceedings of the Wildlife-Livestock Relationships Symposium : held at Coeur d'Alene, Idaho, April 20-22, 1981 / sponsored by Department of Wildlife Resources, University of Idaho ; (James M. Peek, P.D. Dalke, editors). p. 332-344. ill. 5 p. ref. (NAL Call No.: SF84.84.W5 1981).

0155

Humane control of rodents.

Meehan, A.P. Potters Bar : Universities Federation for Animal Welfare, c1985. Humane control of land mammals and birds : proceedings of a symposium held at the University of Surrey ... England, 17th to 19th September, 1984 / (edited for UFAW by David P. Britt). p. 28-36. Includes references. (NAL Call No.: DNAL SB993.45.G7H85).

0156

Send mice and rats scurrying humanely!. Washington, D.C. : National Humane Education Center. Shelter sense. June/July 1987. v. 10 (4). p. 3-5. (NAL Call No.: DNAL HV4701.S43).

PESTICIDES - GENERAL

0157

Humane control of rodents. Meehan, A.P. Potters Bar : Universities Federation for Animal Welfare, c1985. Humane control of land mammals and birds : proceedings of a symposium held at the University of Surrey ... England, 17th to 19th September, 1984 / (edited for UFAW by David P. Britt). p. 28-36. Includes references. (NAL Call No.: DNAL SB993.45.G7H85).

FORESTRY RELATED

0158

Humane control of deer in rural areas. Staines, B.W. Potters Bar : Universities Federation for Animal Welfare, c1985. Humane control of land mammals and birds : proceedings of a symposium held at the University of Surrey ... England, 17th to 19th September, 1984 / (edited for UFAW by David P. Britt). p. 105-110. Includes references. (NAL Call No.: DNAL SB993.45.G7H85).

ANIMAL SCIENCE

0159

Beyond the laboratory door. --. Washington, D.C. : Animal Welfare Institute, 1985. xv, 266 p. : photos. ; 23 cm. (NAL Call No.: DNAL QL55.B4).

0160

British legislation and proposals for reform (Animals in research, anesthesia, humane treatment, prevention of cruelty, vivisection). Ryder, R.D. Chichester, Eng., John Wiley. Animals in research; new perspectives in animal experimentation. 1981. 1981. p. 11-38. 13 ref. (NAL Call No.: QL55.A56).

0161

History of the humane movement and prospects for the 80s (Preventing of cruel treatment to animals). Brown, R.A. Washington, D.C., Institute for the Study of Animal Problems. International journal for the study of animal problems. July/Aug 1981. v. 2 (4). p. 184-192. 19 ref. (NAL Call

0162

No.: HV4701.I49).

Humane ethics and animal rights.

Fox, M.W. Washington : Institute for the Study of Animal Problems. International journal for the study of animal problems. Oct/Dec 1983. v. 4 (4). p. 286-289. Includes references. (NAL Call No.: HV4701.I49).

0163

Legislation and practice in the United States (Animal experimentation, cruelty prevention, humane treatment, vivisection). Morrison, M. Chichester, Eng., John Wiley. Animals in research; new perspectives in animal experimentation. 1981. 1981. p. 63-78. 11 ref. (NAL Call No.: QL55.A56).

0164

Pet populations: an explosive problem (Cats, dogs, population control, humane treatment, neutering, health, Georgia). Atlanta, Ga. : Georgia Electric Membership Corporation. Rural Georgia. Oct 1984. v. 40 (10). p. 11, 14. (NAL Call No.: 335.8 R887).

0165

Report: Association for Biomedical Research (Laboratory Animal Welfare Act). Melby, E.C. Jr.CAVEA. Moraga : California Veterinary Medical Association. California veterinarian. Jan 1983. v. 37 (1). p. 83-85, 102-103. (NAL Call No.: 41.8 C12).

ANIMAL PRODUCTION

0166

Animal handling.

Grandin, T. Philadelphia, Pa. : W.B. Saunders Company. The Veterinary clinic of North America : food animal practice. In the series analytic: Farm animal behavior / edited by E.O. Price.~ Literature review. July 1987. v. 3 (2). p. 323-338. ill. Includes references. (NAL Call No.: DNAL SF601.V535).

0167

Animal handling.

Grandin, T. Davie, Fla. : The Association, 1978 . Animal air transportation, a global industry : proceedings of the fourth annual International Meeting, Animal Air Transportation Association, November 6-9, 1978 Toronto, Ontario, Canada. / edited by A. Ann McWilliam. p. 77-83. ill. Includes references. (NAL Call No.: DNAL TL720.7.A5 1978).

0168

Anthropomorphism is not a four-letter word. Lockwood, R. Boston : Martinus Nijhoff Publishers. Advances in animal welfare science. 1985. p. 185-199. Includes references. (NAL Call No.: DNAL HV4701.A34).

0169

Child/pet maltreatment: adolescents' ratings of parent and owner behaviors. Roscoe, B. Haney, S.; Peterson, K.L. San Diego, Calif. : Libra Publishers. Adolescence. Winter 1986. v. 21 (84). p. 807-814. Includes references. (NAL Call No.: DNAL HQ793.A44).

0170

The contribution of laboratory animal science to the welfare of man and animals--past, present and future 8th Symposium of the International Council for Laboratory Animal Science (ICLAS)/Canadian Association for Laboratory Animal Science (CALAS), Vancouver, 31 July-5 August, 1983 /editors J. Archibald, J. Ditchfield, H.C. Rowsell. --. International Council for Laboratory Animal Science.~Symposium_1983 :_Vancouver, B.C.). Archibald, J._1919-; Ditchfield, J.; Rowsell, H. C. Stuttgart ; New York : G. Fischer Verlag, 1985. xxvi, 522 p. : ill. ; 24 cm. Includes bibliographies. (NAL Call No.: DNAL QL55.I55 1983).

0171

CSIRO (Commonwealth Scientific and Industrial Research Organization) and animal welfare (Humane treatment, Australia). Lehane, L. East Melbourne : Commonwealth Scientific and Industrial Research Organization. Rural research. Spring 1983. Spring 1983. (120). p. 22-25. ill. Includes references. (NAL Call No.: 23 R88).

0172

Definition of laboratory animal environmental conditions.

Besch, E.L. Bethesda, Md. : American Physiological Society, c1985. Animal stress / editor, Gary P. Moberg. Paper presented at a symposium, July 1983, sponsored by the College of Agriculture and Environmental Sciences at the University of California, Davis. p. 297-315. Includes 114 references. (NAL Call No.: DNAL OP82.2.S8A55).

0173

Definition of the concept of "humane treatment" in relation to food and laboratory animals. Rollin, B.E. Washington, D.C., Institute for the Study of Animal Problems. International journal for the study of animal problems. July/Aug 1980. v. 1 (4). p. 234-241. 10 ref. (NAL Call No.: HV4701.I49).

0174

Details of the classroom presentation of a program on humane education and responsible pet ownership.

Topolie, G.B. Nepean, Ont.? : The Federation, 1978? . Papers presented at a Mini-Symposium on Humane Education, Saskatoon, Sask., April 22, 1978 / sponsored by the Canadian Federation of Humane Societies. p. 13-19. ill. Includes references. (NAL Call No.: DNAL HV4712.M5 1978).

0175

A device to facilitate the humane handling of cats.

Drucker, B.J. Rinehart, W.A. Tucson, Az. : KBR Publications. Community animal control. Mar/Apr 1984. v. 3 (2). p. 15-16. ill. (NAL Call No.: DNAL HV4764.C62).

0176

An evaluation of analgesia associated with the immobility response in laboratory rabbits. LBASA. Danneman, P.J. White, W.J.; Marshall, W.K.; Lang, C.M. Cordova, Tenn. : American Association for Laboratory Animal Science. Abstract: The immobility response (IR) was

(ANIMAL PRODUCTION)

studied in rabbits to evaluate its analgesic properties and reliability as a method of restraint. The participation of the endogenous opioid system in IR was studied indirectly by evaluating the effects of the narcotic antagonist naloxone on this phenomenon. Twenty-four adult New Zealand White rabbits were subjected to six noxious stimuli while restrained by IR and while restrained under control conditions. Testing on each animal was repeated under both conditions following the administration of naloxone. The noxious stimuli consisted of three levels of electric shock (10 volts, 30 volts, and 50 volts) applied to the shaved forearm, and mechanical pressure applied to the pinna, front toe, and hind toe. Withdrawal and changes in blood pressure, heart rate, and respiration were used as indicators of pain perception. Distress associated with noxious electrical and pressure stimulation was significantly reduced by IR, which suggested that the phenomenon does have a significant analgesic component. However, the rabbits showed wide variability in their susceptibility to IR induction, and even animals which did not withdraw in response to noxious stimulation under IR sometimes exhibited physiological changes suggestive of distress. Therefore, IR should not be considered as a reliable or humane alternative to analgesic/anesthetic drugs for laboratory rabbits. Naloxone had little effect on IR or IR-associated analgesia. Laboratory animal science. Literature review. Feb 1988. v. 38 (1). p. 51-57. Includes references. (NAL Call No.: DNAL 410.9 P94).

0177

Fundamental criteria for determining the educational value of live animal experimentation in high school science fairs. Neil, D.H. New York : Myrin Institute, c1980. Perspectives on the educational use of animals / William V. Mayer ... et al. ; with an introduction and summary by Andrew N. Rowan. p. 51-64. Includes references. (NAL Call No.: DNAL HV4708.P4).

0178

Housing fighting dogs. Bodie, J. Phillips, S. Tucson, Az. : KBR Publications. Community animal control. Mar/Apr 1984. v. 3 (2). p. 12-14. ill. (NAL Call No.: DNAL HV4764.C62).

0179

Humane control of an urban cat colony (United Kingdom).

Neville, P. London : (s.n.). International pest control. Sept/Oct 1983. v. 25 (5). p. 144-145, 152. ill. Includes references. (NAL Call No.: 79.8 P432).

0180

Humane societies and dog training clubs--is there a connection?. Morris, J.L. Tucson, Az. : KBR Publications. Community animal control. May/June 1985. v. 4 (3). p. 15-16. ill. (NAL Call No.: DNAL HV4764.C62).

0181

Husbandry, breeding and maintenance of a viable population of cotton top tamarins (Sanguinus oedipus oedipus).

Scullion, F.T. Sussex : The Institute of Animal Technology. Abstract: Members of the family Callithricidae are commonly used as laboratory primates and some species have been vital in certain areas of medical research. Constant erosion of the South American tropical rain forests, caused by logging for commercial and agricultural uses, has placed a number of species in danger of extinction in their natural habitat. Laboratory bred animals are helping to ease the pressure on natural populations whilst increasing the knowledge about particular species of tamarin as kept in the University of Bristol colony. Animal technology : journal of the Institute of Animal Technology. Dec 1987. v. 38 (3). p. 167-174. Includes references. (NAL Call No.: DNAL 0155.15)

0182

The introduction of a supplementary course in humane education and responsible pet ownership to junior elementary classes of the Durham Board of Education.

Topolie, G.B. Nepean, Ont.? : The Federation, 1978? Papers presented at a Mini-Symposium on Humane Education, Saskatoon, Sask., April 22, 1978 / sponsored by the Canadian Federation of Humane Societies. p. 12-13. (NAL Call No.: DNAL HV4712.M5 1978).

0183

Dbservations on why mongrels may make effective livestock protecting dogs. URMGA. Coppinger, R.P. Smith, C.K.; Miller, L. Denver, Colo. : Society for Range Management. Journal of range management. Nov 1985. v. 38 (6). p. 560-561. Includes references. (NAL Call No.: DNAL 60.18 J82).

0184

An overview of the human-animal bond: present and future. McCulloch, W.F. Minneapolis, Minn. : Cent to Study Human-Animal Relat and Environ, Univ of Minnesota, 1984. The Pet connection : its influence on our health and quality of life / editors, Robert K. Anderson, Benjamin L. Hart, Lynette A. Hart. Paper presented at Proceedings

(ANIMAL PRODUCTION)

of "Conference on the Human-Animal Bond," June 13-14, 1983, University of Minnesota, and June 17-18, 1983, University of California-Irvine. p. 30-35. Includes references. (NAL Call No.: DNAL SF411.5.P47).

0185

Parameters for assessing welfare, ethological criteria (Swine, behavior). Buchenauer, D.CTVSD. The Hague : Martinus Nijhoff. Current topics in veterinary medicine and animal science. 1981. Paper presented at the Seminar in the EEC Programme of Coordination of Research on Animal Welfare, Brussels, November 25-26, 1980. v. 11. p. 75-94. Includes references. (NAL Call No.: SF600.C82).

0186

The psychology and ethics of humane equine treatment. Cregier, S.E. Boston : Martinus Nijhoff Publishers. Advances in animal welfare science. 1986/1987. p. 77-87. Includes references. (NAL Call No.: DNAL HV4701.A34).

0187

Report of a Workshop on Alternatives to the Use of Laboratory Animals in Biomedical Research and Testing /sponsored by the Canadian Society for the Prevention of Cruelty to Animals. Montreal, Quebec : Canadian Society for the Prevention of Cruelty to Animals, 1980. 35 p.; 22 cm. (NAL Call No.: DNAL QL55.W6 1979).

0188

So you found a baby squirrel! /Associated Humane Societies. Newark, N.J. : The Societies, c1976. Cover title. 31 p. : ill. ; 21 cm. (NAL Call No.: DNAL SB994.S67S6).

0189

Standards in laboratory animal managementproceedings of a symposium organised by the Laboratory Animal Science Association and the Universities Federation for Animal Welfare held at the Zoological Society of London, 30th and 31st March 1983. Potters Bar : The Federation, c1984. vi, 280 p. : ill., plans ; 21 cm. Includes bibliographies. (NAL Call No.: DNAL SF406.S73). 0190

A three step program to control dogs. Clifford, D.H. Watterson, R.M.; Green, K.A. Kansas City, Mo. : KBR Publications. Community animal control. Mar/Apr 1987. v. 6 (2). p. 11-14, 24-29. ill. Includes references. (NAL Call No.: DNAL HV4764.C62).

0191

What animal liberationists want. How it will affect you. CRSDA. Black, N. Madison, Wis. : American Society of Agronomy. Crops and soils magazine. Oct 1984. v. 37 (1). p. 5-6. (NAL Call No.: DNAL 6 W55).

LABORATORY AND EXPERIMENTAL ANIMALS

0192

Abbreviated history of the animal welfare/antivivsecttion/rights movements. Simmonds, R.C. Bethesda, Md.? : Uniformed Services University of the Health Sciences?, 1986? . The use of animals in research / compiled by Richard C. Simmonds. p. 8-14. Includes references. (NAL Call No.: DNAL QL55.S5 1986).

0193

Academy explores use of laboratory animals. SCIEA. Holden, C. Washington, D.C. : American Association for the Advancement of Science. Science. Oct 14, 1988. v. 242 (4876). p. 185. (NAL Call No.: DNAL 470 SCI2).

0194

ACUC, who needs it?: the investigator's viewpoint.

LBASA. Traystman, R.J. Joliet, Ill. : American Association for Laboratory Animal Science. Laboratory animal science. In the series analytic: Effective animal care and use committees / edited by F.B. Orlans, R.C. Simmonds, W.J. Dodds. Jan 1987. v. 37 (special issue). p. 108-110. (NAL Call No.: DNAL 410.9 P94).

0195

Against a scientific justification of animal experiments.

Mayo, D.G. Clifton, N.J. : Humana Press, c1983. Ethics and animals / edited by Harlan B. Miller and William H. Williams. p. 339-359. (NAL Call No.: DNAL HV4711.E87).

0196

AIDS: an epidemic of fear. Mottel, S. Chicago, Ill. : The Society. Bulletin--the National Anti-Vivisection Society. 1986. (2). p. 14-17. ill. (NAL Call No.: DNAL HV4701.B8).

0197

Alternatives and animal rights: a reply to Maurice Visscher.

Rowan, A.N. Washington, D.C. : Institute for the Study of Animal Problems. International journal for the study of animal problems. July/Aug 1980. v. 1 (4). p. 210-212. (NAL Call No.: DNAL HV4701.I49).

0198

Alternatives emerging toward a humane science. Abend, P. Boston, Mass. : Massachusetts Society for the Prevention of Cruelty to Animals . Animals. Sept/Oct 1986. v. 119 (5). p. 20-26. ill. (NAL Call No.: DNAL 48.8 0U7).

0199

Alternatives to aversive procedures with animals in the psychology teaching setting. Kelly, J.A. Boston : Martinus Nijhoff Publishers. Advances in animal welfare science. 1985 c1986. p. 165-184. Includes references. (NAL Call No.: DNAL HV4701.A34).

0200

Alternatives to the LD50 in infectious disease studies. Amyx, H.L. Bethesda, Md. : The Center. Newsletter - Scientists Center for Animal Welfare. Winter 1987. v. 9 (4). p. 1-2. Includes references. (NAL Call No.: DNAL QL55.N48).

0201

Anaesthesia and analgesia. Green, C.J. Chichester England : Wiley, c1987. Laboratory animals : an introduction for new experimenters / edited by A.A. Tuffery. p. 201-301. ill. Includes references. (NAL Call No.: DNAL QL55.L274).

0202

Analyzing conflicts between the institution, the scientist, the animal care committee, and the concerned public. LBASA. Tugwell, M. Joliet, Ill. : American Association for Laboratory Animal Science. Laboratory animal science. In the series analytic: Effective animal care and use committees / edited by F.B. Orlans, R.C. Simmonds, W.J. Dodds. Jan 1987. v. 37 (special issue). p. 145-147. Includes references. (NAL Call No.: DNAL 410.9 P94).

0203

Animal boredom: is a scientific study of the subjective experiences of animals possible?. Wemelsfelder, F. Boston : Martinus Nijhoff Publishers. Advances in animal welfare science. 1984 (pub. 1985). p. 115-154. Includes references. (NAL Call No.: DNAL HV4701.A34).

Animal care and use committees and the public concern:

LBASA. Rowsell, H.C. Joliet, Ill. : American Association for Laboratory Animal Science. Laboratory animal science. In the series analytic: Effective animal care and use committees / edited by F.B. Orlans, R.C. Simmonds, W.J. Dodds. Jan 1987. v. 37 (special issue). p. 122-124. Includes references. (NAL Call No.: DNAL 410.9 P94).

0205

Animal care committees in the pharmaceutical industry.

LBASA. Goodpasture, J. Joliet, Ill. : American Association for Laboratory Animal Science. Laboratory animal science. In the series analytic: Effective animal care and use committees / edited by F.B. Orlans, R.C. Simmonds, W.J. Dodds. Jan 1987. v. 37 (special issue). p. 132-133. (NAL Call No.: DNAL 410.9 P94).

0206

Animal euthanasia: from whence to where. Clifford, D.H. Watterson, R.M. Tucson, Az. : KBR Publications. Community animal control. Sept/Oct 1985. v. 4 (5). p. 14-18, 22-26. Includes references. (NAL Call No.: DNAL HV4764.C62).

0207

Animal experimentation ethics from an experimenter's point of view. APSCAX. Ehinger, B.E.J. Oxford : Blackwell Scientific Publications. Acta physiologica Scandinavica. 1986. v. 128 (554). p. 69-77. Includes references. (NAL Call No.: DNAL QP1.A2 SUPPL.).

0208

Animal experimentation from antiquity to the end of the Eighteenth Century: attitudes and arguments. Maehle, A.H. Trohler, U. London : Croom Helm, c1987. Vivisection in historical perspective / edited by Nicolaas A. Rupke. Literature review.

p. 14-47. Includes references. (NAL Call No.:

0209

DNAL HV4915, V58).

Animal experimentation how necessary--and how moral?. Fox, M.W. Washington, D.C. : The Humane Society of the United States. The Humane Society of the United States News. Fall 1982. v. 27 (4). p. 30-32. ill. (NAL Call No.: DNAL HV4702,H85).

0210

Animal experimentation: the Muslim viewpoint. Masri, B.A. Philadelphia, Pa. : Temple University Press, c1986. Animal sacrifice : religious perspectives on the use of animals in science / edited by Tom Regan. p. 171-197. Includes references. (NAL Call No.: DNAL BL439.5.455).

0211

Animal models: fighting cancer with a failed technology. Bross, I. Westport, Conn. : Animal Rights Network. The Animals' agenda. Mar 1987. v. 7 (2). p. 16-18. ill. (NAL Call No.: DNAL HV4701.A45).

0212

Animal pain. Rollin, B.E. Boston : Martinus Nijhoff Publishers. Advances in animal welfare science. 1985 c1986. p. 91-106. Includes references. (NAL Call No.: DNAL HV4701.A34).

0213

Animal pain research. LBASA. Sessle, B.J. Joliet, Ill. : American Association for Laboratory Animal Science. Laboratory animal science. In the series analytic: Effective animal care and use committees / edited by F.B. Orlans, R.C. Simmonds, W.J. Dodds. Jan 1987. v. 37 (special issue). p. 75-77. Includes references. (NAL Call No.: DNAL 410.9 P94).

0214

Animal regulations: so far, so good. SCIEA. Holden, C. Washington, D.C. : American Association for the Advancement of Science. Science. Nov 13, 1987. v. 238 (4829). p. 880-882. ill. (NAL Call No.: DNAL 470 SCI2).

0215

Animal research.

SCIEA. Barnes, D.J. Washington, D.C. : American Association for the Advancement of Science. Science. Aug 19, 1988. v. 241 (4868). p. 888. Includes references. (NAL Call No.: DNAL 470 SCI2).

0216

Animal research ethics at the University of Southern California.

Blackmore, W.M. New York : Media Horizons. Lab animal. May/June 1982. v. 1i (4). p. 41-42, 43, 45-47. (NAL Call No.: DNAL QL55.A1L33).

0217

Animal research review in an industrial facility.

LBASA. Knauff, D.R. Joliet, Ill. : American Association for Laboratory Animal Science. Laboratory animal science. In the series analytic: Effective animal care and use committees / edited by F.B. Orlans, R.C. Simmonds, W.J. Dodds. Jan 1987. v. 37 (special issue). p. 129-131. Includes references. (NAL Call No.: DNAL 410.9 P94).

0218

Animal rights: good for you. Meinhardt, J. Clarks Summit, Pa. : The Society. International Society for Animal Rights report. Mar/Apr 1987. p. 1, 3. ill. (NAL Call No.: DNAL HV4701.I57).

0219

The animal rights movement: a threat to biomedical research.

Trull, F.L. Stuttgart, W. Ger. : G. Fisher Verlag, 1985. The Contribution of laboratory animal science to the welfare of man and animals-past, present and future : 8th Symposium of ICLAS/CALAS, Vancouver, 1983 / editors: J. Archibald, J. Pitchfield, H.C. Rowsell. p. 149-150. (NAL Call No.: DNAL QL55.155 1983).

0220

Animal "rights" v. animal research: a worldwide movement challenges biomedical science. Trull, F.L. New York : Liss, c1987. Animal models : assessing the scope of their use in biomedical research : proc of the Sixth Charles River Int Symp on Lab Animals, held in Kyoto, Japan, October 8-9, 1985 / editors, Junichi Kawamata, Edward C. Melby, Jr. p. 327-336. (NAL Call No.: DNAL QL55.C5 1985).

0221

Animal suffering: how it matters. LBASA. Flemming, A.H. Joliet, Ill. : American Association for Laboratory Animal Science. Laboratory animal science. In the series analytic: Effective animal care and use committees / edited by F.B. Orlans, R.C. Simmonds, W.J. Dodds. Jan 1987. v. 37 (special issue). p. 140-144. (NAL Call No.: DNAL 410.9 P94).

0222

Animal use in biomedical research. Washington, D.C. : Congressional Research Service, Library of Congress, 1985 i.e. 1988 . Caption title.~ In folder.~ "Background material"--Cover. 1 v. (various pagings) : ill. ; 30 cm. Includes bibliographies. (NAL Call No.: DNAL SF77.A5).

0223

The Animal Welfare Act and the needs of animals. Washington, D.C. : Animal Welfare Institute, 1979. Comfortable quarters for laboratory animals. p. 7-11. ill. (NAL Call No.: DNAL SF91.A5 1979).

0224

Animal Welfare Institute policy on the use of vertebrate animals for experimentation and testing. Washington, D.C. : Animal Welfare Institute, 1979. Comfortable quarters for laboratory animals. p. 107-108. (NAL Call No.: DNAL SF91.A5 1979).

0225

Animal welfare legislation and regulation, 1970-1987. Larson, J. Reynnells, L. Beltsville, Md. : The Library. Quick bibliography series - National Agricultural Library (U.S.) Bibliography Mar

Library. Quick bibliography series - National Agricultural Library (U.S.). Bibliography. Mar 1988. (88-40). 23 p. (NAL Call No.: DNAL aZ5071.N3).

0226

Animal welfare versus medical research?. Nottingham : Fund for the Replacement of Animals in Medical Experiments. Alternatives to laboratory animals : ATLA. June 1988. v. 15 (4). p. 273-275. (NAL Call No.: DNAL Z7994.L3A5).

0227

Animals in behavioural research. ANBEA. Driscoll, J.W. Bateson, P. London : Bailliere Tindall. The value of using animals in scientific studies of behaviour is discussed in the context of recent controversies about animal rights and the increasing regulation of research that involves animals. The special contribution that can be made by ethologists is emphasized. Animal behaviour. Nov/Dec 1988. v. 36 (6). p. 1569-1574. ill. Includes references. (NAL Call No.: DNAL 410 B77).

0228

Ankle joint urate arthritis (AJUA) in rats: an alternative animal model of arthritis to that produced by Freund's adjuvant. Coderre, T.J. Wall, P.D. Amsterdam : Elsevier Science Publishers. Pain : the journal of the International Association for the Study of Pain. Mar 1987. v. 28 (3). p. 379-393. Includes references. (NAL Call No.: DNAL RB127.P34).

0229

Appendix A: Principles of humane animal experimentation. Nottingham : Fund for the Replacement of Animals in Medical Experiments. Alternatives to laboratory animals : ATLA. June 1987. v. 14 (4). p. 386-391. (NAL Call No.: DNAL Z7994.L3A5).

0230

Are animal care and use committees really needed?.

LBASA. Geraci, J.R. Percy, D.H. Joliet, Ill. : American Association for Laboratory Animal Science. Laboratory animal science. In the series analytic: Effective animal care and use committees / edited by F.B. Orlans, R.C. Simmonds, W.J. Dodds. Jan 1987. v. 37 (special issue). p. 111-112. (NAL Call No.: DNAL 410.9 P94).

0231

Arguments against tighter restrictions on the use of animals and in favor of experimenter-regulated research. Sinclair, J.D. Stockholm : Blackwell Scientific Publications. Acta physiologica Scandinavica. Paper presented at the "Second CFN Symposium on the Ethics of Animal Experimentation," August 12-14, 1985, Stockholm, Sweden. 1986. v. 128 (554). p. 243-258. (NAL Call No.: DNAL OP1.A2 SUPPL.).

0232

Assessment of animal pain in experimental animals.

LBASA. Soma, L.R. Joliet, Ill. : American Association for Laboratory Animal Science. Laboratory animal science. In the series analytic: Effective animal care and use committees / edited by F.B. Orlans, R.C. Simmonds, W.J. Dodds. Jan 1987. v. 37 (special issue). p. 71-74. Includes references. (NAL Call No.: DNAL 410.9 P94).

0233

Assessment of discomfort in gallstone-bearing mice: a practical example of the problems encountered in an attempt to recognize discomfort in laboratory animals. LBANA. Beynen, A.C. Baumans, V.; Bertens, A.P.M.G.; Havenaar, R.; Hesp, A.P.M.; Zutphen, L.F.M. van. Essex : Laboratory Animal Science Association. Abstract: In order to obtain practical experience on the recognition, assessment and evaluation of discomfort in laboratory animals, the degree of discomfort was studied in gallstone-free and gallstone-bearing mice. Out of nine parameters to which scores were assigned per individual mouse, only the response to palpation of the right hypochrondrium was found to score significantly higher in gallstone-bearing mice. That is, the incidence of squeaking and the magnitude of muscular contractions were significantly higher in these animals compared with the gallstone-free mice. The stance of the gallstone-bearing mice also tended to be abnormal, although the difference between gallstone-free and gallstone-bearing animals did not reach statistical significance. Although this study does not prove unequivocally that the induction of gallstones per se causes discomfort or pain in mice, we tentatively conclude that it does. We feel that this should be taken into account in any projected work in which gallstone induction in animals may occur. There was considerable between-assessor variation in the assignment of scores to the variables used to assess discomfort, including the response to palpation. It is concluded that the selection of parameters and the experience and/or attitude of the assessor are critically important when the magnitude of discomfort, if any, is assessed in experimental animals. Laboratory animals. Jan 1987. v. 21 (1). p. 35-42. ill. Includes references. (NAL Call No.: DNAL OL55.A1L3).

0234

Assessment of discomfort induced by orbital puncture in rats. Beynen, A.C. Baumans, V.; Haas, J.W.M.; Hellemond, K.K. van; Stafleu, F.R.; Tintelen, G. van. Dordrecht : M. Nijhoff, 1988. New developments in biosciences : their implications for laboratory animal science : proceedings of the Third Symposium, Amsterdam, The Nethrlands, 1-5 June 1987 / edited by Anton C. Beyneen and Henk A. Solleveld. p. 431-436. ill. Includes references. (NAL Call No.: DNAL QL55.F43 1987).

0235

Assessment of pain by direct measurement of cerebro-cortical activity. Molony, V. Brussels : Directorate-General for Agriculture, Coordination of Agricultural Res., c1986. Assessing pain in farm animals : proceedings of a workshop held in Roslin, Scotland, 25 and 26 October 1984 / edited by I.J.H. Duncan, V. Molony. p. 79-88. Includes references. (NAL Call No.: DNAL HV4704.A77).

0236

Autotomy in rats after nerve section compared with nerve degeneration following intraneural injection of Ricinus communis agglutinin I. Wiesenfeld-Hallin, Z. Nennesmo, I.; Kristensson, K. Amsterdam : Elsevier Science Publishers. Pain : the journal of the International Association for the Study of Pain. Literature review. July 1987. v. 30 (1). p. 93-102. ill. Includes references. (NAL Call No.: DNAL RB127.P34).

0237

Basis of the European guidelines: facts or intuition?.

Greeve, P. de. Dordrecht : M. Nijhoff, 1988. New developments in biosciences : their implications for laboratory animal science : proceedings of the Third Symposium, Amsterdam, The Nethrlands, 1-5 June 1987 / edited by Anton C. Beyneen and Henk A. Solleveld. p. 255-265. Includes references. (NAL Call No.: DNAL QL55.F43 1987).

0238

Behaviour, housing and welfare of non-human primates.

Poole, T.B. Dordrecht : M. Nijhoff, 1988. New developments in biosciences : their implications for laboratory animal science : proceedings of the Third Symposium, Amsterdam, The Nethrlands, 1-5 June 1987 / edited by Anton C. Beyneen and Henk A. Solleveld. p. 231-237. Includes references. (NAL Call No.: DNAL QL55.F43 1987).

0239

Behavioural investigation of pain in animals. Zimmermann, M. Brussels : Directorate-General for Agriculture, Coordination of Agricultural Res., C1986. Assessing pain in farm animals : proceedings of a workshop held in Roslin, Scotland, 25 and 26 October 1984 / edited by I.J.H. Duncan, V. Molony. p. 16-29. Includes references. (NAL Call No.: DNAL HV4704.A77).

0240

Billion dollar price tag for new animal rules. SCIEA. Holden, C. Washington, D.C. : American Association for the Advancement of Science. Science. Nov 4, 1988. v. 242 (4879). p. 662-663. (NAL Call No.: DNAL 470 SCI2). 0241

Bioethical problems: animal welfare, animal rights.

BISNA. March, B.E. Washington, D.C. : The Institute. BioScience - American Institute of Biological Sciences. Nov 1984. v. 34 (10). p. 615-620. Includes references. (NAL Call No.: DNAL 500 AM322A).

0242

Biohazards and protection of personnel. Gerone, P.J. New York : A.R. Liss, c1983. Viral and immunological diseases in nonhuman primates : proceedings of a symposium, use of nonhuman primates in exotic viral and immunological disease, Feb 28-Mar 3, 1982, San Antonio, Texas / editor, S.S. Kalter. p. 187-196. Includes references. (NAL Call No.: DNAL RC114.5.V4).

0243

Breeding and use of nonhuman primates in the USA.

Held, J.R. Washington, D.C. : Institute for the Study of Animal Problems. International journal for the study of animal problems. Jan/Feb 1981. v. 2 (1). p. 27-28, 29-37. Includes references. (NAL Call No.: DNAL HV4701.I49).

0244

Breeding, housing and care of laboratory animals. Solleveld, H.A. McAnulty, P.; Ford, J.; Peters, P.W.J.; Tesh, J. Amsterdam : Elsevier Science Publishers, 1986. Laboratory animals : laboratory animal models for domestic animal production / edited by E.J. Ruitenberg and P.W.J. Peters. Literature review. p. 1-46. ill. Includes references. (NAL Call No.: DNAL QL55.L28).

0245

British government proposals on animal experiments. Mellor, D. Nottingham : Fund for the Replacement of Animals in Medical Experiments. Alternatives to laboratory animals : ATLA. Dec 1983. v. 11 (2). p. 62-65. ill. (NAL Call No.: DNAL Z7994.L3A5).

0246

Burn research--animal experiments. APSCAX. Asko-Seljavaara, S. Oxford : Blackwell Scientific Publications. Acta physiologica Scandinavica. 1986. v. 128 (554). p. 209-213. Includes references. (NAL Call No.: DNAL QP1.A2 SUPPL.).

0247

The Canadian Council on Animal Care statement on ethics of animal experimentation. Depocas, F. Nepean, Ont.? : CFHS, 1979?. The experimental animal : CFHS Seminar I, September 18-19, 1979, Ottawa, Ontario / sponsored by the Canadian Federation of Humane Societies. p. 1-5. (NAL Call No.: DNAL HV4711.C5 1979).

0248

Care and management of dogs with colostomies. Rogers, D.W. Tenney, J.B.; Perry, F.W.; Caldwell, F.L. Stuttgart, W. Ger. : G. Fisher Verlag, 1985. The Contribution of laboratory animal science to the welfare of man and animals--past, present and future : 8th Symposium of ICLAS/CALAS, Vancouver, 1983 / editors: J. Archibald, J. Pitchfield, H.C. Rowsell. p. 421-433. ill. Includes references. (NAL Call No.: DNAL QL55.I55 1983).

0249

The case against the use of animals in science. Barnes, D.J. Boston : Martinus Nijhoff Publishers. Advances in animal welfare science. Paper presented at the conference on "Animals and Humans: Ethical Perspectives," Moorhead, Minnesota, April 21-23, 1986. 1986/1987. p. 215-225. Includes references. (NAL Call No.: DNAL HV4701.A34).

0250

The case for the use of animals in medicine. Merrill, G.F. Boston : Martinus Nijhoff Publishers. Advances in animal welfare science. Paper presented at the conference on "Animals and Humans: Ethical Perspectives," Moorhead, Minnesota, April 21-23, 1986. 1986/1987. p. 227-243. Includes references. (NAL Call No.: DNAL HV4701.A34).

0251

Case studies of ethical dilemmas.

LBASA. Orlans, F.B. Joliet, Ill. : American Association for Laboratory Animal Science. Laboratory animal science. In the series analytic: Effective animal care and use committees / edited by F.B. Orlans, R.C. Simmonds, W.J. Dodds. Jan 1987. v. 37 (special issue). p. 59-64. Includes references. (NAL Call No.: DNAL 410.9 P94).

0252

Catecholamines and corticosteroids in nonhuman primates during stress a bibliography /Benella Caminiti.

Caminiti, Benella. Seattle : Primate Information Center, Regional Primate Research Center, University of Washington, 1985. Cover title.~ "Supported in part by Grant No. RR-00166 from the National Institutes of Health."--Cover.~ "March 1985."~ Includes index. 15 p. ; 28 cm. (NAL Call No.: DNAL Z7996.P85C35 1985).

0253

Center for Alternatives to Animal Testing. Martin, J. Beltsville, Md. : The Library. Agricultural libraries information notes -National Agricultural Library (U.S.), Science and Education Administration, U.S. Department of Agriculture. Oct/Nov 1987. v. 13 (10/11). p. 6-7. (NAL Call No.: DNAL aZ733.N3A54).

0254

Charles Darwin on animal rights. PIACA. Kritsky, G. Indianapolis, Ind. : The Academy. Proceedings of the Indiana Academy of Science. 1985 (pub. 1986). v. 95. p. 381-384. Includes references. (NAL Call No.: DNAL 500 IN2).

0255

A chronology of significant events, meetings, and publications concerning the welfare of laboratory and farm animals. Rowan, A.N. Washington, D.C. : Institute for the Study of Animal Problems. International journal for the study of animal problems. May/Apr 1981. v. 2 (2). p. 60-67. Includes references. (NAL Call No.: DNAL HV4701.I49).

0256

Cinema verite?: the image of William Harvey's experiments in 1928. Lawrence, C. London : Croom Helm, c1987. Vivisection in historical perspective / edited by Nicolaas A. Rupke. p. 295-313. Includes references. (NAL Call No.: DNAL HV4915.V58).

0257

A CIOMS ethical code for animal experimentation. Howard-Jones, N. Oslo, Norway : The International Council for Laboratory Animal Science. ICLAS bulletin. Spring 1986. p. 29-38. Includes references. (NAL Call No.: DNAL 410 IN84).

Clinical chemistry measurements in drug safety assessment studies: toxicologic implications. Levine, B.S. New York : Media Horizons. Lab animal. Sept 1982. v. 11 (6). p. 37-39. Includes references. (NAL Call No.: DNAL QL55.A1L33).

0259

The Committee on Proprietary Medicinal Products Safety Working Party's recommendations to minimise the unnecessary use of animals in the evaluation of new medicines. Griffin, J.P. Nottingham : Fund for the Replacement of Animals in Medical Experiments. Alternatives to laboratory animals : ATLA. June 1985. v. 12 (4). p. 251-257. Includes references. (NAL Call No.: DNAL Z7994.L3A5).

0260

Compulsory ethical examination of animal experiments. Experiences with the Swedish system.

Obrink, K.J. Wass, L. Stuttgart, W. Ger. : G. Fisher Verlag, 1985. The Contribution of laboratory animal science to the welfare of man and animals--past, present and future : 8th Symposium of ICLAS/CALAS, Vancouver, 1983 / editors: J. Archibald, J. Pitchfield, H.C. Rowsell, p. 151-156. Includes references. (NAL Call No.: DNAL QL55.155 1983).

0261

Conference report on the improved standards for Laboratory Animals Act. Washington, D.C. : The Institute. The Animal Welfare Institute quarterly. Winter 1985/1986. v. 4, i.e. 34 (2). p. 8-9. (NAL_Call No.: DNAL HV4761.A5).

0262

Consensus recommendations on effective institutional animal care and use committees. LBASA. Joliet, Ill. : American Association for Laboratory Animal Science. Laboratory animal science. In the series analytic: Effective animal care and use committees / edited by F.B. Orlans, R.C. Simmonds, W.J. Dodds. Jan 1987. v. 37 (special issue). p. 11-13. Includes references. (NAL Call No.: DNAL 410.9 P94).

0263

The control of animal experimentation in the United Kingdom.

Nottingham : Fund for the Replacement of Animals in Medical Experiments. Alternatives to laboratory animals : ATLA. Dec 1983. v. 11 (2). p. 55. (NAL Call No.: DNAL Z7994.L3A5).

0264

Control of animal experimentation in the United Kingdom and in Europe, including reference to the work of UFAW, (Universities Federation for Animal Welfare).

Ray, P. Nepean, Ont.? : CFHS, 1979? . The experimental animal : CFHS Seminar I, September 18-19, 1979, Ottawa, Ontario / sponsored by the Canadian Federation of Humane Societies. p. 13-26. (NAL Call No.: DNAL HV4711.C5 1979).

0265

Control of animal pain and distress in antibody production and infectious disease studies. JAVMA. Amyx, H.L. Schaumburg, Ill. : The Association. Journal of the American Veterinary Medical Association. Nov 15, 1987. v. 191 (10). p. 1287-1289. Includes references. (NAL Call No.: DNAL 41.8 AM3).

0266

Control of animal pain and distress in behavioral studies that use food deprivation or aversive stimulation. JAVMA. Laties, V.G. Schaumburg, Ill. : The Association. Journal of the American Veterinary Medical Association. Nov 15, 1987. v. 191 (10). p. 1290-1291. Includes references. (NAL Call No.: DNAL 41.8 AM3).

0267

Control of animal pain and distress in cancer and toxicologic research. UAVMA. Montgomery, C.A. Jr. Schaumburg, Ill. : The Association. Journal of the American Veterinary Medical Association. Nov 15, 1987. v. 191 (10). p. 1277-1281. Includes references. (NAL Call No.: DNAL 41.8 AM3).

0268

The controversy over animal experimentation in America, 1880-1914. Lederer, S.E. London : Croom Helm, c1987. Vivisection in historical perspective / edited by Nicolaas A. Rupke. p. 236-258. Includes references. (NAL Call No.: DNAL HV4915.V58).

0269

Council of Europe animal protection legislation--the role of ICLAS. Hovell, G.J.R. Stuttgart, W. Ger. : G. Fisher Verlag, 1985. The Contribution of laboratory animal science to the welfare of man and animals--past, present and future : 8th Symposium of ICLAS/CALAS, Vancouver, 1983 / editors: J. Archibald, J. Pitchfield, H.C. Rowsell. p. 519-522. (NAL Call No.: DNAL QL55.I55 1983).

0270

"Cruel cosmetic testing could be stopped today if consumers demanded it!". Washington, D.C. (2100 L St., N.W., Washington 20037) : Humane Society of the United States, c1985. Caption title. 4 p. : iill. ; 28 cm. (NAL Call No.: DNAL HV4764.A3C7).

0271

The cruel deception. Sharpe, R. Boston : Martinus Nijhoff Publishers. Advances in animal welfare science. 1986/1987. p. 9-18. Includes references. (NAL Call No.: DNAL HV4701.A34).

0272

Data and delusion: the myth of objectivity in biomedical research. McArdle, J. Westport, Conn. : Animal Rights Network. The Animals' agenda. Jan/Feb 1988. v. 8 (1). p. 40-42. ill. (NAL Call No.: DNAL HV4701.A45).

0273

The design of experiments. Gamble, M.R. Chichester England : Wiley, c1987. Laboratory animals : an introduction for new experimenters / edited by A.A. Tuffery. p. 53-62. Includes references. (NAL Call No.: DNAL 0L55.L274).

.

0274

Developing an in vitro system to replace the Draize rabbit eye irritancy test. Stark, D.M. Borenfreund, E. Nottingham : Fund for the Replacement of Animals in Medical Experiments. Alternatives to laboratory animals : ATLA. June 1985. v. 12 (4). p. 247-250. Includes references. (NAL Call No.: DNAL 27994.L3A5).

0275

The development of laboratory animal science; its contribution to the welfare of man and animals and future prospects. Bleby, J. Stuttgart, W. Ger. : G. Fisher Verlag, 1985. The Contribution of laboratory animal science to the welfare of man and animals--past, present and future : 8th Symposium of ICLAS/CALAS, Vancouver, 1983 / editors: J. Archibald, J. Pitchfield, H.C. Rowsell. p. 157-161. Includes references. (NAL Call No.: DNAL QL55.I55 1983).

0276

Discussion of new developments: International Council for Laboratory Animal Science (ICLAS). Rowsell, H.C. Davie, Fla. : The Association, 1979 . Proceedings 5th international meeting Animal Air Transportation Association, Inc., Hotel Washington, Washington, D.C., October 29-November 1, 1979. p. 104-106. (NAL Call No.: DNAL TL720.7.A5 1979).

0277

Do pregnant hamsters react to stress by producing fewer males?. ANBEA. Pratt, N.C. Huck, U.W.; Lisk, R.D. London : Bailliere Tindall. Animal behaviour. Jan 1989. v. 37 (1). p. 155-157. Includes references. (NAL Call No.: DNAL 410 B77).

0278

Doing ethics by committee: problems and pitfalls. LBASA. Caplan, A.L. Joliet, Ill. : American Association for Laboratory Animal Science. Laboratory animal science. In the series analytic: Effective animal care and use committees / edited by F.B. Orlans, R.C. Simmonds, W.J. Dodds. Jan 1987. v. 37 (special issue). p. 45-47. Includes references. (NAL Call No.: DNAL 410.9 P94).

0279

The draize eye-irritancy test.

Swanson, J.C. Beltsville, Md. : The Library. Special reference briefs - National Agricultural Library (U.S.). Bibliography. Nov 1988. (89-02). 25 p. (NAL Call No.: DNAL as21.D27S64).

0280

The effect of carrageenan-induced inflammation on the sensitivity of unmyelinated skin nociceptors in the rat. Kocher, L. Anton, F.; Reeh, P.W.; Handwerker, H.O. Amsterdam : Elsevier Science Publishers. Pain : the journal of the International Association for the Study of Pain. Literature review. June 1987. v. 29 (3). p. 363-373. ill. Includes references. (NAL Call No.: DNAL RB127.P34).

0281

Effect of citalopram, amineptine, imipramine and nortriptyline on stress-induced (footshock) analgesia in rats. Testa, R. Angelico, P.; Abbiati, G.A. Amsterdam : Elsevier Science Publishers. Pain : the journal of the International Association for the Study of Pain. May 1987. v. 29 (2). p.

247-255. Includes references. (NAL Call No.: DNAL RB127.P34).

0282

Effect of morphine on two types of nucleus raphe dorsalis neurons in awake cats. Shima, K. Nakahama, H.; Yamamoto, M.; Aya, K.; Inase, M. Amsterdam : Elsevier Science Publishers. Pain : the journal of the International Association for the Study of Pain. June 1987. v. 29 (3). p. 375-386. Includes references. (NAL Call No.: DNAL RB127.P34).

0283

Effect of morphinomimetics in different pain tests.

Dhasmana, K.M. Banerjee, A.K.; Rating, W. Dordrecht : M. Nijhoff, 1988. New developments in biosciences : their implications for laboratory animal science : proceedings of the Third Symposium, Amsterdam, The Nethrlands, 1-5 June 1987 / edited by Anton C. Beyneen and Henk A. Solleveld. p. 437-442. Includes references. (NAL Call No.: DNAL QL55.F43 1987).

0284

Effect of shipping on the immune functions of mice.

Landi, M. Krieder, J.W.; Lang, C.M.; Bullock, L.P. Stuttgart, W. Ger. : G. Fisher Verlag, 1985. The Contribution of laboratory animal science to the welfare of man and animals--past, present and future : 8th Symposium of ICLAS/CALAS, Vancouver, 1983 / editors: J. Archibald, J. Pitchfield, H.C. Rowsell. p. 11-18. Includes references. (NAL Call No.: DNAL 0L55.I55 1983).

0285

The effect of transportation stress on splenic natural killer cell activity in C57BL/6J mice. LBASA. Aguila, H.N. Pakes, S.P.; Lai. W.C.; Lu, Y.S. Cordova, Tenn. : American Association for Laboratory Animal Science. Abstract: Splenic natural killer cell activity and plasma corticosterone levels were measured in air- and truck-transported C57BL/6J mice (Mus musculus) on days 0, 1, 3 and 5 post-arrival. These data are important in determining adequate stabilization periods for transported animals before studies involving natural killer cells are begun. Three control groups (phosphate buffered saline, polyinosinic-polycytidilic acid, and hydrocortisone injected mice) were stabilized in the animal facilities 3 weeks before the start of experiments. Natural killer activity in transported mice was reduced significantly (p less than 0.05) on day 0 and returned to normal levels by 24 hours. Plasma corticosterone levels were increased significantly (p less than 0.005) on day 0 and

returned to control levels by day 1, correlating inversely with splenic natural killer activity. This study indicates that stress resulting from transportation causes a short-term decrease in the splenic natural killer cell activity of mice, and this decrease may be related to the increased plasma corticosterone levels induced by the stressful event. We conclude that mice should be stabilized at least 24 hours before experiments involving the natural killer cell system are begun. Laboratory animal science. Apr 1988. v. 38 (2), p. 148-151. Includes references. (NAL Call Nc.: DNAL 410.9 P94).

0286

Effects of exogenous pain relieving substances on experimental results.

Delft, A.M.L. van. Dordrecht : M. Nijhoff, 1988. New developments in biosciences : their implications for laboratory animal science : proceedings of the Third Symposium, Amsterdam, The Nethrlands, 1-5 June 1987 / edited by Anton C. Beyneen and Henk A. Solleveld. p. 59-61. Includes references. (NAL Call No.: DNAL 0L55.F43 1987).

0287

The effects of gentling on open-field behaviour of rats.

Hirsjarvi, P.A. Junnila, M.A. Dordrecht : M. Nijhoff, 1988. New developments in biosciences : their implications for laboratory animal science : proceedings of the Third Symposium, Amsterdam, The Nethrlands, 1-5 June 1987 / edited by Anton C. Beyneen and Henk A. Solleveld. p. 399-403. Includes references. (NAL Call No.: DNAL QL55.F43 1987).

0288

Effects of handling and transportation stress on rodents.

Landi, M. Bowman, T.; Campbell, S. Dordrecht : M. Nijhoff, 1988. New developments in biosciences : their implications for laboratory animal science : proceedings of the Third Symposium, Amsterdam, The Nethrlands, 1-5 June 1987 / edited by Anton C. Beyneen and Henk A. Solleveld. p. 449-457. Includes references. (NAL Call No.: DNAL QL55.F43 1987).

0289

The effects of pentobarbital, fentanyl-droperidol, ketamine-xylazine and ketamine-diazepam on noxious stimulus perception in adult male rats. LBASA. Wixson. S.K. White, W.J.; Hughes, H.C. Jr.; Marshall, W.K.; Lang, C.M. Cordova, Tenn. : American Association for Laboratory Animal Science. Abstract: The increased use of rats for laboratory studies has increased the urgency for a better understanding of their

perception of painful or noxious stimuli and the means of obtunding such stimuli. Four different injectable drugs, pentobarbital, fentanyl-droperidol (Innovar-Vet), ketamine-xylzine and ketaine-diazepam, were evaluated in this study. Unlike previous studies in rodents, this study has quantitated noxious stimulus perception following a temporal sequence of observations. Results showed the greatest inhibiation of noxious stimulus perception with Innovar-Vet, lesser inhibition with ketamine-xylazine and ketamine-diazepam, and the least obtunding of nociception with pentobarbital. Results of this study also suggested that a spatial orientation, similar to that present in man, exists within the CNS of rats for receipt of noxious stimulation. Laboratory animal science. Dec 1987. v. 37 (6). p. 731-735. Includes references. (NAL Call No.: DNAL 410.9 P94).

0290

Efficacy of commercial vaccines for protecting guinea pigs against Bordetella bronchiseptica pneumonia.

LBASA. Matherne, C.M. Steffen, E.K.; Wagner, J.E. Cordova, Tenn. : American Association for Laboratory Animal Science. Laboratory animal science. Apr 1987. v. 37 (2). p. 191-193. Includes references. (NAL Call No.: DNAL 410.9 P94).

0291

Endorphins and pain. Ree, J.M. van. Dordrecht : M. Nijhoff, 1988. New developments in biosciences : their implications for laboratory animal science : proceedings of the Third Symposium, Amsterdam, The Nethrlands, 1-5 June 1987 / edited by Anton C. Beyneen and Henk A. Solleveld. p. 53-57. Includes references. (NAL Call No.: DNAL QL55.F43 1987).

0292

Enrichment techniques for confined primates. O'Neill. P. Bethesda, Md. : The Center. Newsletter - Scientists Center for Animal Welfare. Winter 1987. v. 9 (4). p. 5, 7-8. ill. Includes references. (NAL Call No.: DNAL QL55.N48).

0293

Environmental enrichment for laboratory primates. Line, S. Markowitz, H. Bethesda, Md. : The Center. Newsletter - Scientists Center for Animal Welfare. Summer 1987. v. 9 (2). p. 3, 5. ill. (NAL Call No.: DNAL QL55.N48).

0294

Epilogue: summarization of colloquium highlights from an international perspective. JAVMA. Morton, D.B. Schaumburg, Ill. : The Association. Journal of the American Veterinary Medical Association. Nov 15, 1987. v. 191 (10). p. 1292-1296. Includes references. (NAL Call No.: DNAL 41.8 AM3).

0295

Essential functions of animal care and use committees.

LBASA. Baker, H.J. Joliet, Ill. : American Association for Laboratory Animal Science. Laboratory animal science. In the series analytic: Effective animal care and use committees / edited by F.B. Orlans, R C. Simmonds, W.J. Dodds. Jan 1987. v. 37 (special issue). p. 30-34. ill. Includes references. (NAL Call No.: DNAL 410.9 P94).

0296

Ethical aspects of animal experimentation. Scharmann, W. Boston : Martinus Nijhoff Publishers. Advances in animal welfare science. 1985 c1986. p. 87-90. Includes references. (NAL Call No.: DNAL HV4701.A34).

0297

Ethical assessments within legislative systems. Hampson, J. Stockholm : Blackwell Scientific Publications. Acta physiologica Scandinavica. Paper presented at the "Second CFN Symposium on the Ethics of Animal Experimentation," August 12-14, 1985, Stockholm, Sweden, 1986. v. 128 (554). p. 161-168. Includes references. (NAL Call No.: DNAL QP1.A2 SUPPL.).

0298

Ethical considerations in relation to pain in animal experimentation. Zimmermann, M. Stockholm : Blackwell Scientific Publications. Acta physiologica Scandinavica. Paper presented at the "Second CFN Symposium on the Ethics of Animal Experimentation," August 12-14, 1985, Stockholm, Sweden. 1986. v. 128 (554). p. 221-233. Includes references. (NAL Call No.: DNAL QP1.A2 SUPPL.).

0299

Ethical considerations on animal experimentation. Sprigge, T.L.S. Nottingham : Fund for the Replacement of Animals in Medical Experiments. Alternatives to laboratory animals : ATLA. June 1987. v. 14 (4). p. 307-311. Includes references. (NAL Call No.: DNAL Z7994.L3A5).

Ethical issues in animal experimentation--view of the animal rightist.

Carlsson, B. Stockholm : Blackwell Scientific Publications. Acta physiologica Scandinavica. Paper presented at the "Second CFN Symposium on the Ethics of Animal Experimentation," August 12-14, 1985, Stockholm, Sweden. 1986. v. 128 (554). p. 50-68. Includes references. (NAL Call No.: DNAL QP1.A2 SUPPL.).

0301

Ethical issues in stress research: facts, fiction, and rational decisions.

Ursin, H. Murison, R. Stockholm : Blackwell Scientific Publications. Acta physiologica Scandinavica. Paper presented at the "Second CFN Symposium on the Ethics of Animal Experimentation," August 12-14, 1985, Stockholm, Sweden. 1986. v. 128 (554). p. 234-242. Includes references. (NAL Call No.: DNAL QP1.A2 SUPPL.).

0302

Ethical principles and guidelines for scientific experiments on animals in Switzerland.

Oslo, Norway : The International Council for Laboratory Animal Science. ICLAS bulletin. Dec 1983. (53). p. 9-16. (NAL Call No.: DNAL 410 IN84).

0303

Ethical review of animal experiments and possible changes to the law on animal experimentation in the U.K. Britt. D.P. Oslo, Norway : The International Council for Laboratory Animal Science. ICLAS bulletin. Autumn 1986. (57). p. 18-22. Includes references. (NAL Call No.: DNAL 410 IN84).

0304

Ethics, welfare, and laboratory animal management.

Allan, D.J. Blackshaw, J.K. Boston : Martinus Nijhoff Publishers. Advances in animal welfare science. 1986/1987. p. 1-8. Includes references. (NAL Call No.: DNAL HV4701.A34).

0305

Ethology and laboratory animal welfare. Cohen, J.A. Washington, D.C. : Institute for the Study of Animal Problems. International journal for the study of animal problems. Nov/Dec 1980. v. 1 (6). p. 362-365. (NAL Call No.: DNAL HV4701.149).

(LABORATORY AND EXPERIMENTAL ANIMALS)

0306

Euthanasia by decapitation: review of guidelines proposed. Everitt, J. Bethesda, Md. : The Center. Newsletter - Scientists Center for Animal Welfare. Spring 1987. v. 9 (1). p. 7. Includes references. (NAL Call No.: DNAL QL55.N48).

0307

Experts ponder simian well-being. SCIEA. Holden, C. Washington, D.C. : American Association for the Advancement of Science. Science. Sept 30, 1988. v. 241 (4874). p. 1753-1755. ill. (NAL Call No.: DNAL 470 SCI2).

0308

Fighting to win. Spira, H. New York : Perennial Library, 1986, c1985. In defense of animals / edited by Peter Singer. p. 194-208. (NAL Call No.: DNAL HV4711.I6 1986).

0309

The formalin test in mice: dissociation between inflammatory and non-inflammatory pain. Hunskaar, S. Hole, K. Amsterdam : Elsevier Science Publishers. Pain : the journal of the International Association for the Study of Pain. July 1987. v. 30 (1). p. 103-114. Includes references. (NAL Call No.: DNAL RB127.P34).

0310

Gaining institutional support. LBASA. Fox, J.G. Joliet, Ill. : American Association for Laboratory Animal Science. Laboratory animal science. In the series analytic: Effective animal care and use committees / edited by F.B. Orlans, R.C. Simmoncs, W.J. Dodds. Jan 1987. v. 37 (special issue). p. 115-117. ill. Includes references. (NAL Call No.: DNAL 410.9 P94).

0311

Genetic manipulation of laboratory and farm animals. UCTBED. Bulfield, G. London : Elsevier Applied Science Publishers. Journal of chemical

technology and biotechnology. 1988. v. 43 (4). p. 265-272. Includes references. (NAL Call No.: DNAL TP1.J686).

0312

Government and the funding of research: new horizons. Rowsell, H.C. Nepean, Dnt.? : CFHS, 1979? . The experimental animal : CFHS Seminar I, September 18-19, 1979, Ottawa, Dntario / sponsored by the Canadian Federation of Humane Societies. p. 43-50. Includes references. (NAL Call No.: DNAL HV4711.C5 1979).

0313

Governmental activities relating to the use of animals in research.

Washington, D.C. : Institute of Laboratory Animal Resources, National Research Council. I.L.A.R. news. Fall 1983. v. 27 (1). p. 20-23. (NAL Call No.: DNAL QL55.A1I43).

0314

Governmental activities relating to the use of animals in research.

Washington, D.C. : Institute of Laboratory Animal Resources, National Research Council. I.L.A.R. news. Winter 1986. v. 29 (2). p. 7-11. (NAL Call No.: DNAL QL55.A1I43).

0315

Governmental activities relating to the use of animals in research.

Washington, D.C. : Institute of Laboratory Animal Resources, National Research Council. I.L.A.R. news. Summer 1983. v. 26 (4). p. 24-29. (NAL Call No.: DNAL QL55.A1I43).

0316

Hindu perspectives on the use of animals in science.

Lal, B.K. Philadelphia, Pa. : Temple University Press, c1986. Animal sacrifice : religious perspectives on the use of animals in science / edited by Tom Regan. p. 199-212. Includes references. (NAL Call No.: DNAL BL439.5.A55).

0317

Housing and welfare of laboratory rodents. Clough, G. Dordrecht : M. Nijhoff, 1988. New developments in biosciences : their implications for laboratory animal science : proceedings of the Third Symposium, Amsterdam, The Nethrlands, 1-5 June 1987 / edited by Anton C. Beyneen and Henk A. Solleveld. p. 239-244. Includes references. (NAL Call No.: DNAL QL55.F43 1987).

0318

Humane awareness.

Stephens, U.K. Joliet, Ill. : American Association for Laboratory Animal Science, c1984. Manual for assistant laboratory animal technicians / edited by Walter B. Sapanski, Jr., and John E. Harkness. p. 7-10, 411. Includes references. (NAL Call No.: DNAL SF77.M35).

0319

Humaneness supersedes curiosity.

Drlans, F.B. New York : Myrin Institute, c1980. Perspectives on the educational use of animals / William V. Mayer ... et al. ; with an introduction and summary by Andrew N. Rowan. p. 33-50. ill. Includes references. (NAL Call No.: DNAL HV4708.P4).

0320

Husbandry, breeding and maintenance of a viable population of cotton top tamarins (Sanguinus oedipus oedipus). Scullion, F.T. Sussex : The Institute of Animal Technology. Abstract: Members of the family Callithricidae are commonly used as laboratory primates and some species have been vital in certain areas of medical research. Constant erosion of the South American tropical rain forests, caused by logging for commercial and agricultural uses, has placed a number of species in danger of extinction in their natural habitat. Laboratory bred animals are helping to ease the pressure on natural populations whilst increasing the knowledge about particular species of tamarin as kept in the University of Bristol colony. Animal technology : journal of the Institute of Animal Technology. Dec 1987. v. 38 (3). p. 167-174. Includes references. (NAL Call No.: DNAL DL55.15).

0321

The imbalance between experiment and theory in biology: the need for theory-directed modeling. Fidelman, M.L. Mikulecky, D.C. Boston : Martinus Nijhoff Publishers. Advances in animal welfare science. 1985 c1986. p. 203-220. Includes references. (NAL Call No.: DNAL HV4701.A34).

0322

In support of science: the Association and the Foundation for Biomedical Research. New York : Media Horizons. Lab animal. July/Aug 1983. v. 12 (5). p. 21-22, 24-25. Includes references. (NAL Call No.: DNAL QL55.A1L33).

0323

Institutional Animal Care and Use Committee at Columbia University's Health Sciences Division. Dell, R.B. Bethesda, Md. : The Center. Newsletter - Scientists Center for Animal Welfare. Winter 1987. v. 9 (4). p. 3-4. (NAL Call No.: DNAL 0L55.N48).

0324

Institutional animal care and use committees. Nottingham : Fund for the Replacement of Animals in Medical Experiments. Alternatives to laboratory animals : ATLA. Dec 1986. v. 14 (2). p. 96-99. Includes references. (NAL Call No.: DNAL Z7994.L3A5).

0325

Institutional responsibilities. LBASA. Herscowitz, H.B. Joliet, Ill. : American Association for Laboratory Animal Science. Laboratory animal science. In the series analytic: Effective animal care and use committees / edited by F.B. Orlans, R.C. Simmonds, W.J. Dodds. Jan 1987. v. 37 (special issue). p. 118-119. (NAL Call No.: DNAL 410.9 P94).

0326

Intravenous infusion in ferrets.

Greener, Y. Gilles, B. New York : Media Horizons. Lab animal. Sept 1985. v. 14 (6). p. 41-44. ill. Includes references. (NAL Call No.: DNAL QL55.A1L33).

0327

Introduction.

Regan, T. Philadelphia : Temple University Press, 1984. Earthbound : new introductory essays in environmental ethics / William Aiken ... et al. : edited by Tom Regan. p. 3-37. Includes references. (NAL Call No.: DNAL GF80.E24 1984).

0328

Introduction.

Campbell, A.M. Joliet, Ill. : American Association for Laboratory Animal Science, c1984. Manual for assistant laboratory animal technicians / edited by Walter B. Sapanski, Jr., and John E. Harkness. p. 1-6, 41. Includes references. (NAL Call No.: DNAL SF77.M35).

0329

Introduction: Religions and the rights of animals. Bowker, J. Philadelphia, Pa. : Temple University Press, c1986. Animal sacrifice : religious perspectives on the use of animals in science / edited by Tom Regan. p. 3-14. Includes references. (NAL Call No.: DNAL BL439.5.A55).

0330

An introduction to euthanasia in rodents. Bethesda, Md.? : Uniformed Services University of the Health Sciences?, 1986? . The use of animals in research / compiled by Richard C. Simmonds. p. 103-106. (NAL Call No.: DNAL 0L55.S5 1986).

0331

An introduction to safety. Bethesda, Md.? : Uniformed Services University of the Health Sciences?, 1986? . The use of animals in research / compiled by Richard C. Simmonds. p. 36-43. (NAL Call No.: DNAL QL55.S5 1986).

0332

An introduction to transportation and shipping of laboratory animals. Bethesda, Md.? : Uniformed Serwices University of the Health Sciences?, 1986? . The use of animals in research / compiled by Richard C. Simmonds. p. 27-35. (NAL Call Nc.: DNAL QL55.S5 1986).

0333

Introduction: use of animals in biomedical research. Tuffery. A.A. Chichester England : Wiley. c1987. Laboratory animals : an introduction for new experimenters / edited by A.A. Tuffery. p. 1-4. Includes references. (NAL Call No.: DNAL 0L55.L274).

0334

Investigator concerns.

LBASA. Williams, J.F. Joliet, Ill. : American Association for Laboratory Animal Science. Laboratory animal science. In the series analytic: Effective animal care and use committees / edited by F.B. Orlans, R.C. Simmonds, W.J. Dodds. Jan 1987. v. 37 (special issue). p. 113-114. (NAL Call No.: DNAL 410.9 P94).

0335

Investigator training. LBASA. Will, J.A. Gendron-Fitzpatrick, A. Joliet, Ill. : American Association for Laboratory Animal Science. Laboratory animal science. In the series analytic: Effective animal care and use committees / edited by F.B. Orlans, R.C. Simmonds, W.J. Dodds. Jan 1987. v. 37 (special issue). p. 159-160. (NAL Call No.: DNAL 410.9 P94).

0336

Investigators' interrelationship with laboratory animals.

LBASA. Bustad, L.K. Joliet, Ill. : American Association for Laboratory Animal Science. Laboratory animal science. In the series analytic: Effective animal care and use committees / edited by F.B. Orlans, R.C. Simmonds, W.J. Dodds. Jan 1987. v. 37 (special issue). p. 167-170. Includes references. (NAL Call No.: DNAL 410.9 P94).

0337

Judaism and animal experimentation. Bleich, J.D. Philadelphia, Pa. : Temple University Press, c1986. Animal sacrifice : religious perspectives on the use of animals in science / edited by Tom Regan. p. 61-114. Includes references. (NAL Call No.: DNAL BL439.5.A55).

0338

Laboratory animal activities in Finland: history and perspectives.

Hanninen, O. Kuopio : Laboratory Animal Center, University of Kuopio, 1982. Laboratory animals : use, legislation and future : the First Finnish-Soviet Symposium on Laboratory Animal Science : Kuopio, 17-18 November, 1981 / edited by Kai Pelkonen, Timo Nevalainen, Osmo Hanninen. p. 5-9. Includes references. (NAL Call No.: DNAL QL55.S966 1981).

0339

Laboratory animal allergy. Weston, R. Sussex : The Institute of Animal Technology. Animal technology : journal of the Institute of Animal Technology. Dec 1986. v. 37 (3). p. 211-216. Includes references. (NAL Call No.: DNAL QL55.15).

0340

Laboratory animal technicians: their role in stress reduction and human-companion animal bonding. Wolfle, T. Philadelphia, Pa. : W.B. Saunders Company. The Veterinary clinics of North America : Small animal practice. In the series analytic: The human-companion animal bond / edited by J. Quackenbush and V.L. Voith. Mar 1985. v. 15 (2). p. 449-454. Includes references. (NAL Call No.: DNAL SF601.V523).

0341

Laboratory animal welfareSupplement III January 1987, 63 selected citations /compiled by Fritz P. Gluckstein.

Gluckstein, Fritz P. Bethesda, Md. : Public Services Division, National Library of Medicine, U.S. Dept. of Health and Human Services, Public Health Service, National Institutes of Health, 1987. "January 1987"--Cover. 16 p. ; 28 cm. (NAL Call No.: DNAL Z7994.L3G58).

0342

Labortory methodology and management of swine in biomedical research.

Panepinto, L.M. New York : Plenum Press, c1986. Swine in biomedical research / edited by M.E. Tumbleson. Proceedings, of a conference on Swine in Biomedical Research, June 17-20, 1985, Columbia, Missouri.~ Literature review. p. 97-109. ill. Includes references. (NAL Call Nc.: DNAL RB125.C68 1985).

0343

Law relating to animal experimentation. Hampson. J. Chichester England : Wiley. C1987. Laboratory animals : an introduction for new experimenters / edited by A.A. Tuffery. p. 21-52. Includes references. (NAL Call No.: DNAL OL55.L274).

0344

Laws relevant to animal research in the United States. Rollin, B.E. Chichester England : Wiley. c1987. Laboratory animals : an introduction for new experimenters / edited by A.A. Tuffery. p. 323-333. Includes references. (NAL Call No.: DNAL QL55.L274).

0345

Legislation dealing with animal experimentation in Finland.

Lahteensmaki, V. Sussex : The Institute of Animal Technology. Animal technology : journal of the Institute of Animal Technology. Dec 1987. v. 38 (3). p. 229-233. (NAL Call No.: DNAL QL55.I5).

0346

Legislation policy attitudes: impacting ARF management.

Black, H.S. Doepel, F.M. New York : Media Horizons. Lab animal. Apr 1985. v. 14 (3). p. 40-43. ill. Includes references. (NAL Call No.: DNAL QL55.A1L33).

0347

Legislation to protect laboratory animals. Hampson, J.E. Nottingham : Fund for the Replacement of Animals in Medical Experiments. Alternatives to laboratory animals : ATLA. Dec 1983. v. 11 (2). p. 93-94. (NAL Call No.: DNAL 27994.L3A5).

0348

Legislative activity. Knauff, D.R. Bethesda, Md. : American Society of Laboratory Animal Practioners. Synapse. June 1986. v. 19 (2). p. 1-3. (NAL Call No.: DNAL QL55.S97).

0349

The licensing and control of animal experimentation in Norway. Nottingham : Fund for the Replacement of Animals in Medical Experiments. Alternatives to laboratory animals : ATLA. Mar 1988. v. 15 (3). p. 260. Includes references. (NAL Call No.: DNAL Z7994.L3A5).

0350

Local committees for the review of experiments involving animals. Britt, D.P. Nottingham : Fund for the Replacement of Animals in Medical Experiments. Alternatives to laboratory animals : ATLA. Mar 1985. v. 12 (3). p. 171-174. (NAL Call No.: DNAL Z7994.L3A5).

0356

The media connection. III. In the name of humanity. Greanville, P. Westport, Conn. : Animal Rights Network. The Animals' agenda. Jan/Feb 1988. v. 8 (1). p. 36-37. ill. (NAL Call No.: DNAL HV4701.A45).

0351

Long-term study of 435 MHz radio-frequency radiation on blood-borne end points in cannulated rats. I. Engineering considerations. JLMPA. Bonasera, S. Toler, J.; Popovic, V. Clifton, Va. : The Institute. The Journal of microwave power and electromagnetic energy : a publication of the International Microwave Power Institute. 1988. v. 23 (2). p. 95-104. ill. Includes references. (NAL Call No.: DNAL TK7876.J68).

0352

The management of post-operative pain and distress in experimental animals. Flecknell, P.A. Sussex : The Institute of Animal Technology. Animal technology : journal of the Institute of Animal Technology. Nov 1985. v. 36 (2). p. 97-103. Includes references. (NAL Call No.: DNAL QL55.I5).

0353

Man's relation to experimental animals: modern times--the present situation in Switzerland. Weibel, E.R. Stockholm : Blackwell Scientific Publications. Acta physiologica Scandinavica. Paper presented at the "Second CFN Symposium on the Ethics of Animal Experimentation," August 12-14, 1985, Stockholm, Sweden. 1986. v. 128 (554). p. 41-48. Includes references. (NAL Call No.: DNAL OP1.A2 SUPPL.).

0354

Marshall Hall (1790-1857): vivisection and the development of experimental physiology. Manuel, D. London : Croom Helm, c1987. Vivisection in historical perspective / edited by Nicolaas A. Rupke. p. 78-104. Includes references. (NAL Call No.: DNAL HV4915.V58).

0355

A matter of change. Barnes, D.J. New York : Perennial Library, 1986, c1985. In defense of animals / edited by Peter Singer. p. 157-167. (NAL Call No.: DNAL HV4711.I6 1986).

0357

Membership issues. LBASA. Strandberg, J.D. Joliet, Ill. : American Association for Laboratory Animal Science. Laboratory animal science. In the series analytic: Effective animal care and use committees / edited by F.B. Orlans, R.C. Simmonds, W.J. Dodds. Jan 1987. v. 37 (special issue). p. 35-38. Includes references. (NAL Call No.: DNAL 410.9 P94).

0358

Minimizing stress in pig handling. Grandin, T. New York : Media Horizons. Lab animal. Apr 1986. v. 15 (3). p. 15-20. ill. Includes references. (NAL Call No.: DNAL QL55.A1L33).

0359

The modern politics of laboratory animal use. BISNA. Moss, T.H. Washington, D.C. : The Institute. BioScience - American Institute of Biological Sciences. Nov 1984. v. 34 (10). p. 621-625. ill. Includes references. (NAL Call No.: DNAL 500 AM322A).

0360

Moral community and the responsibility of scientists. Caplan, A. Stockholm : Blackwell Scientific Publications. Acta physiologica Scandinavica. Paper presented at the "Second CFN Symposium on the Ethics of Animal Experimentation," August 12-14, 1985, Stockholm, Sweden. 1986. v. 128 (554). p. 78-90. Includes references. (NAL Call No.: DNAL OP1.A2 SUPPL.).

0361

Morality and medical experimentation. Browne, A. Clifton, N.J. : Humana Press, c1979. Medical responsibility : paternalism, informed consent. and euthanasia / edited by Wade L. Robison and Michael S. Pritchard. p. 101-112. Includes references. (NAL Call No.: DNAL R724.M298).

0362

Moritz Schiff (1823-96): experimental physiology and noble sentiment in Florence. Guarmeri, P. London : Croom Helm, c1987. Vivisection in historical perspective / edited by Nicolaas A. Rupke. p. 105-124. Includes references. (NAL Call No.: DNAL HV4915.V58).

0363

National Agricultural Library develops Animal Welfare Information Center. Larson, J. Bethesda, Md. : The Center. Newsletter - Scientists Center for Animal Welfare. Spring 1988. v. 10 (1). p. 2, 4. (NAL Call No.: DNAL QL55.N48).

0364

National Laboratory Animal Center established and regional activities promoted in Finland. Hanninen, 0.0. Stuttgart, W. Ger. : G. Fisher Verlag, 1985. The Contribution of laboratory animal science to the welfare of man and animals--past, present and future : 8th Symposium of ICLAS/CALAS, Vancouver, 1983 / editors: J. Archibald, J. Pitchfield, H.C. Rowsell. p. 459-464. ill. Includes references. (NAL Call No.: DNAL QL55.155 1983).

0365

New field data on left-right handedness of tail loop in the Hanuman langur, Prebytis entellus (primates), in South Asia. JZSIA. Roonwal, M.L. Prita, R.S. Bhubaneswar : The Society. Journal of the Zoological Society of India. June/Dec 1983. v. 35 (1/2). p. 21-28. ill., maps. Includes references. (NAL Call No.: DNAL 410.9 Z76).

0366

Nonhuman primates and the practitioner. Satterfield, W.C. Voss, W.R. Philadelphia, Pa. : W.B. Saunders Company. The Veterinary clinics of North America : Small animal practice. In the series analytic: Exotic pet medicine / edited by J.E. Harkness. Sept 1987. v. 17 (5). p. 1185-1202. ill. Includes references. (NAL Call No.: DNAL SF601.V523).

0367

Noninjury to animals: Jaina and Buddhist perspectives. Chapple, C. Philadelphia, Pa. : Temple University Press, c1986. Animal sacrifice : religious perspectives on the use of animals in science / edited by Tom Regan. p. 213-235. Includes references. (NAL Call No.: DNAL BL439.5.A55).

0368

A nonrestrictive method for maintaining grouped swine for blood sampling applicable to physiologic assessment of stress. LBASA. Langner, P.H. Benson, G.J.; Neff-Davis, C.; Thurmon, J.C. Joliet, Ill. : American Association for Laboratory Animal Science. Laboratory animal science. Apr 1985. v. 35 (2). p. 182-185. ill. Includes references. (NAL Call No.: DNAL 410.9 P94).

0369

A nylon ball device for primate environmental enrichment.

LBASA. Ross, P.W. Everitt, J.I. Cordova, Tenn. : American Association for Laboratory Animal Science. Laboratory animal science. Aug 1988. v. 38 (4). p. 481-483. ill. Includes references. (NAL Call No.: DNAL 410.9 P94).

0370

Objectives of animal use in biology courses. Mayer, W.V. New York : Myrin Institute, c1980. Perspectives on the educational use of animals / William V. Mayer ... et al. ; with an introduction and summary by Andrew N. Rowan. p. 9-17. Includes references. (NAL Call No.: DNAL HV4708.P4).

0371

Of animals and man: the Confucian perspective. Taylor, R.L. Philadelphia, Pa. : Temple University Press, c1986. Animal sacrifice : religious perspectives on the use of animals in science / edited by Tom Regan. p. 237-263. Includes references. (NAL Call No.: DNAL BL439.5.A55).

0372

On the ethology of pain, its experience and expression.

Hooff, J.A.R.A.M. van. Dordrecht : M. Nijhoff, 1988. New developments in biosciences : their implications for laboratory animal science : proceedings of the Third Symposium, Amsterdam, The Nethrlands, 1-5 June 1987 / edited by Anton C. Beyneen and Henk A. Solleveld. p. 41-46. Includes references. (NAL Call No.: DNAL 0L55.F43 1987).

0373

Opening address: the future of laboratory animal use.

Samsom, R.J. Dordrecht : M. Nijhoff, 1988. New developments in biosciences : their implications for laboratory animal science : proceedings of the Third Symposium, Amsterdam, The Nethrlands, 1-5 June 1987 / edited by Anton C. Beyneen and Henk A. Solleveld. p. 1-6. (NAL Call No.: DNAL QL55.F43 1987).

0374

Operating principles for committees on animal research. LBASA. Hittelman, K.J. Joliet, Ill. : American Association for Laboratory Animal Science. Laboratory animal science. In the series analytic: Effective animal care and use

committees / edited by F.B. Orlans, R.C. Simmonds, W.J. Dodds. Jan 1987. v. 37 (special issue). p. 97-100. (NAL Call No.: DNAL 410.9 P94).

0375

Dutlines of animal welfare in Finland. APSCAX. Westermarck, H. Oxford : Blackwell Scientific Publications. Acta physiologica Scandinavica. 1986. v. 128 (554). p. 158-160. (NAL Call No.: DNAL QP1.A2 SUPPL.).

0376

Overregulation of the transportation of laboratory animals: a supplier's viewpoint. Foster, J.C. Davie, Fla. : The Association, 1978 . Animal air transportation, a global industry : proceedings of the fourth annual International Meeting, Animal Air Transportation Association, November 6-9, 1978 Toronto, Ontario, Canada. / edited by A. Ann McWilliam. p. 126-132. (NAL Call No.: DNAL TL720.7.A5 1978).

0377

Overview of papers on effective animal care and use committees. LBASA. Dodds, W.J. Joliet, Ill. : American Association for Laboratory Animal Science. Laboratory animal science. In the series analytic: Effective animal care and use committees / edited by F.B. Orlans, R.C. Simmonds, W.J. Dodds. Jan 1987. v. 37 (special issue). p. 14-16. Includes references. (NAL

Call No.: DNAL 410.9 P94).

0378

Overview of the state of the art in development and utilization of animal models in the U.S.A. Melby, E.C. Jr. New York : Liss, c1987. Animal models : assessing the scope of their use in biomedical research : proc of the Sixth Charles River Int Symp on Lab Animals, held in Kyoto, Japan, October 8-9, 1985 / editors, Junichi Kawamata, Edward C. Melby, Jr. Literature review. p. 1-10. Includes references. (NAL Call No.: DNAL QL55.C5 1985).

0379

Pain in neonates. Cats, B.P. Dordrecht : M. Nijhoff, 1988. New developments in biosciences : their implications for laboratory animal science : proceedings of the Third Symposium, Amsterdam, The Nethrlands, 1-5 June 1987 / edited by Anton C. Beyneen and Henk A. Solleveld. p. 47-51. Includes references. (NAL Call No.: DNAL QL55.F43 1987).

0380

Pain-infliction in animal research. Tennov, D. Washington, D.C. : The Institute for the Study of Animal Problems, c1980. Animals in education : use of animals in high school biology classes and science fairs / edited by Heather McGiffin, Nancie Brownley. p. 35-40. Includes references. (NAL Call No.: DNAL HV4712.A5).

0381

The Pentagon's secret war on animals. Metz, H. Westport, Conn. : Animal Rights Network. The Animals' agenda. June 1987. v. 7 (5). p. 22-23, 25-29, 48. ill., maps. (NAL Call No.: DNAL HV4701.A45).

0382

Personnel hygiene and safety. Phifer, D.C. Stephens, U.K. Joliet, İll. : American Association for Laboratory Animal Science, c1984. Manual for assistant laboratory animal technicians / edited by Walter B. Sapanski, Jr., and John E. Harkness. p. 102-108. (NAL Call No.: DNAL SF77.M35).

0383

Pertinent laboratory animal legislation in Finland.

Drmala, H. Nevalainen, T. Kuopio : Laboratory Animal Center, University of Kuopio, 1982. Laboratory animals : use, legislation and future : the First Finnish-Soviet Symposium on Laboratory Animal Science : Kuopio, 17-18 November, 1981 / edited by Kai Pelkonen, Timo Nevalainen, Dsmo Hanninen, p. 11-13. (NAL Call No.: DNAL QL55.S966 1981).

0384

The place of animals in creation: a Christian view. Linzey, A. Philadelphia, Pa. : Temple University Press, c1986. Animal sacrifice : religious perspectives on the use of animals in science / edited by Tom Regan. p. 115-148. Includes references. (NAL Call No.: DNAL BL439.5.A55).

0385

Plus Ca change: antivivisection then and now. BISNA. Ritvo, H. Washington, D.C. : The Institute. BioScience - American Institute of Biological Sciences. Nov 1984. v. 34 (10). p. 626-633. Includes references. (NAL Call No.: DNAL 500 AM322A).

0386

Political animals: A Study of the emerging animal rights movement in the United States. VI. A Typology of animal rights organizations. Macauley, D. Berkeley, Calif. : Schweitzer Center, San Francisco Bay Institute/Congress of Cultures. Between the species : a journal of ethics. Fall 1987. v. 3 (4). p. 177-189 (continued). ill. Includes references. (NAL Call No.: DNAL HV4701.B4).

0387

Practical methodologyreptiles /presented by Douglas R. Mader, Dale L. Brooks, Mike Meyers ; produced by the Department of Instructional Media for the School of Veterinary Medicine. Mader, Douglas R. Brooks, Dale L.; Meyers, Mike. Davis, CA: University of California at Davis, School of Veterinary Medicine, c1988. Produced by Health Sciences Television, UCD.~ Copyright held by the Regents of the University of California. 2 videocassettes (VHS) (35 min.) : sd., col. ; 1/2 in. + 2 scripts. (NAL Call No.: DNAL Videocassette no.414).

0388

Pressure for better care for chimpanzees in captivity.

Nottingham : Fund for the Replacement of Animals in Medical Experiments. Alternatives to laboratory animals : ATLA. Mar 1988. v. 15 (3). p. 255-259. (NAL Call No.: DNAL Z7994.L3A5).

0389

Prevention of cage-associated distress. Spinelli, J.S. Markowitz, H. New York : Media Horizons. Lab animal. Nov/Dec 1985. v. 14 (8). p. 19-22, 24, 28. Includes references. (NAL Call No.: DNAL QL55.A1L33).

0390

A primate research center perspective. LBASA. King, F.A. Joliet, Ill. : American Association for Laboratory Animal Science. Laboratory animal science. In the series analytic: Effective animal care and use committees / edited by F.B. Drlans, R.C. Simmonds, W.J. Dodds. Jan 1987. v. 37 (special issue). p. 134-136. (NAL Call No.: DNAL 410.9 P94).

Primates.

SCIEA. King, F.A. Yarbrough, C.J.; Anderson, D.C.; Gordon, T.P.; Gould, K.G. Washington, D.C. : American Association for the Advancement of Science. Abstract: Nonhuman primates demonstrate marked similarities to humansin almost all aspects of their anatomy, endocrinology, and physiology. These similarities underlie the value of these animals for appropriate studies in neurobiology, immunology, pathology, reproductive biology, teratology, neonatology, endocrinology, cardiology, and psychology. Investigations with nonhuman primates has made, and continues to make, significant contributions to biomedical and behavioral research. This review provides an overview of basic and applied studies for which primates are appropriate subjects and a summary of the advantages and problems of using nonhuman primates in research. Science. Literature review. June 10, 1988. v. 240 (4858). p. 1475-1482. Includes references. (NAL Call No.: DNAL 470 SCI2).

0392

Principles of animal care. Bruhin, H. London : Academic Press, 1986. Experimental models in antimicrobial chemotherapy / edited by Oto Zak, Merle A. Sande. Literature review. v. 1 p. 7-18. ill. Includes references. (NAL Call No.: DNAL RM267.E97).

0393

Program and objectives of the Canadian Council on Animal Care.

LBASA. Rowsell, H.C. Joliet, Ill. : American Association for Laboratory Animal Science. Laboratory animal science. In the series analytic: Effective animal care and use committees / edited by F.B. Orlans, R.C. Simmonds, W.J. Dodds. Jan 1987. v. 37 (special issue). p. 24-25. Includes references. (NAL Call No.: DNAL 410.9 P94).

0394

Protocol preview and review.

LBASA. Cohen, J.M. Joliet, Ill. : American Association for Laboratory Animal Science. Laboratory animal science. In the series analytic: Effective animal care and use committees / edited by F.B. Drlans, R.C. Simmonds, W.J. Dodds. Jan 1987. v. 37 (special issue). p. 57-58. (NAL Call No.: DNAL 410.9 P94).

0395

Protocol review at the University of Nebraska Medical Center. Prentice, E.D. Zucker, I. Bethesda, Md. : The Center. Newsletter - Scientists Center for Animal Welfare. Winter 1987. v. 9 (4). p. 5-6, 9. Includes references. (NAL Call No.: DNAL QL55.N48).

0396

Public concerns for animals in research. LBASA. Clark, J. Joliet, Ill. : American Association for Laboratory Animal Science. Laboratory animal science. In the series analytic: Effective animal care and use committees / edited by F.B. Drlans, R.C. Simmonds, W.J. Dodds. Jan 1987. v. 37 (special issue). p. 120-121. (NAL Call No.: DNAL 410.9 P94).

0397

The rabbit eye irritancy test--are there in vitro alternatives?. Scaife, M.C. Nottingham : Fund for the Replacement of Animals in Medical Experiments. Alternatives to laboratory animals : ATLA. Literature review. Mar 1985. v. 12 (3). p. 157-162. Includes references. (NAL Call No.: DNAL 27994.L3A5).

0398

Rabbit restrainer. Kolb, E.R. Banknieder, A.R. New York : Media Horizons. Lab animal. Mar 1986. v. 15 (2). p. 47. ill. (NAL Call No.: DNAL QL55.A1L33).

0399

Recognition and alleviation of pain in animals. Flecknell, P.A. Boston : Martinus Nijhoff Publishers. Advances in animal welfare science. 1985 c1986. p. 61-77. Includes references. (NAL Call No.: DNAL HV4701.A34).

0400

Reducing pain in laboratory animals. LBASA. Spinelli, J.S. Joliet, Ill. : American Association for Laboratory Animal Science. Laboratory animal science. In the series analytic: Effective animal care and use committees / edited by F.B. Drlans, R.C. Simmonds, W.J. Dodds. Jan 1987. v. 37 (special issue). p. 65-70. Includes references. (NAL Call No.: DNAL 410.9 P94).

0401

Refinement of experimental procedures. Silcock, S.R. Nottingham : Fund for the Replacement of Animals in Medical Experiments. Alternatives to laboratory animals : ATLA. Dec 1986. v. 14 (2). p. 72-84. Includes references. (NAL Call No.: DNAL Z7994.L3A5).

0402

Regulation of animal experimentation--the international experience: Switzerland. Weine, W.H. Stockholm : Blackwell Scientific Publications. Acta physiologica Scandinavica. Paper presented at the "Second CFN Symposium on the Ethics of Animal Experimentation," August 12-14, 1985, Stockholm, Sweden, 1986. v. 128 (554). p. 114-126. Includes references. (NAL Call No.: DNAL OP1.A2 SUPPL.).

0403

Regulation of animal experimentation: Canada's program of voluntary control. Rowsell, H.C. Stockholm : Blackwell Scientific Publications. Acta physiologica Scandinavica. Paper presented at the "Second CFN Symposium on the Ethics of Animal Experimentation," August 12-14, 1985, Stockholm, Sweden.~ Literature review. 1986. v. 128 (554). p. 95-105. Includes references. (NAL Call No.: DNAL OP1.A2 SUPPL.).

0404

Regulation of animal experimentation in Sweden. APSCAX. Skoglund, E. Oxford : Blackwell Scientific Publications. Acta physiologica Scandinavica. 1986. v. 128 (554). p. 153-157. (NAL Call No.: DNAL QP1.A2 SUPPL.).

0405

Regulation of animal experimentation the international experience: Switzerland. APSCAX. Weihe, W.H. Oxford : Blackwell Scientific Publications. Acta physiologica Scandinavica. 1986. v. 128 (554). p. 114-126. Includes references. (NAL Call No.: DNAL QP1.A2 SUPPL.).

0406

Regulation of animal experimentation: United States of America. Orlans, F.B. Stockholm : Blackwell Scientific Publications. Acta physiologica Scandinavica.

Paper presented at the "Second CFN Symposium on the Ethics of Animal Experimentation," August 12-14, 1985, Stockholm, Sweden. 1986. v. 128 (554). p. 138-152. Includes references. (NAL Call No.: DNAL OP1.A2 SUPPL.).

0407

The regulation of experiments on animals in the United Kingdom. APSCAX. Rankin, J.D. Oxford : Blackwell

Scientific Publications. Acta physiologica Scandinavica. 1986. v. 128 (554). p. 127-137. Includes references. (NAL Call No.: DNAL OP1.A2 SUPPL.).

0408

Regulatory perspectives of the United States Department of Agriculture on functions of animal care and use committees. LBASA. Stewart, W.C. Joliet, Ill. : American Association for Laboratory Animal Science. Laboratory animal science. In the series analytic: Effective animal care and use committees / edited by F.B. Orlans, R.C. Simmonds, W.J. Dodds. Jan 1987. v. 37 (special issue). p. 22-23. (NAL Call No.: DNAL 410.9 P94).

0409

The relief of pain in laboratory animals. LBANA. Flecknell, P.A. Essex : Laboratory Animal Science Association. Laboratory animals. Apr 1984. v. 18 (2). p. 147-160. Includes references. (NAL Call No.: DNAL QL55.A1L3).

0410

Report of a panel discussion on how to run an effective Animal Care and Use Committee. LBASA. Hiiemae, K. Rozmiarek, H.; Williams, J.F.; LeBeau, J.E.; Ross, M. Joliet, Ill. : American Association for Laboratory Animal Science. Laboratory animal science. In the series analytic: Effective animal care and use committees / edited by F.B. Orlans, R.C. Simmonds, W.J. Dodds. Jan 1987. v. 37 (special issue). p. 39-44. ill. (NAL Call No.: DNAL 410.9 P94).

0411

Report of the working party on courses for animal licensees. LBANA. Essex : Laboratory Animal Science Association. Laboratory animals. July 1984. v. 18 (3). p. 209-220. Includes references. (NAL Call No.: DNAL 0L55.A1L3).

0412

Researchers advised on ways to handle lab animal welfare controversy. Freeman, K. New York, N.Y. : Mary Ann Liebert. Genetic engineering news. July/Aug 1986. v. 6 (7). p. 39. (NAL Call No.: DNAL QH442.G456).

Researchers and animal protectionists. Hutchison, J. New York : Media Horizons. Lab animal. Sept 1985. v. 14 (6). p. 37-39. (NAL Call No.: DNAL QL55.A1L33).

0414

Retrospective peer review: an editor's view of moral and ethical considerations regarding publication of research manuscripts. Harvey, C.E. Blacksburg, Va. : The Association of American Veterinary Medical Colleges. Journal of veterinary medical education. Fall 1986. v. 13 (1). p. 9-11. (NAL Call No.: DNAL SF601.J62).

0415

Reverance for liferights and responsibilities /presented by CEN/SHARE ; produced by University Media Resource's Continuing Education and Extension, University of Minnesota. Minneapolis, Minn. : Distributed by University of Minnesota Media Distribution, c1986. Title from title screen.~ Producer/director Brad Mercil.~ Tape date 2/11/86. 1 videocassette (VHS) (45 min.) : sd., col. ; 1/2 in. (NAL Call No.: DNAL Videocassette no.325).

0416

Reverence for life: an ethic for high school biology curricula.

Russell, G.K. New York : Myrin Institute, c1980. Perspectives on the educational use of animals / William V. Mayer ... et al. ; with an introduction and summary by Andrew N. Rowan. p. 19-29. Includes references. (NAL Call No.: DNAL HV4708.P4).

0417

Review of experimental protocols: classifying animal harm and applying "refinements". LBASA. Orlans, F.B. Joliet, Iil. : American Association for Laboratory Animal Science. Laboratory animal science. In the series analytic: Effective animal care and use committees / edited by F.B. Orlans, R.C. Simmonds, W.J. Dodds. Jan 1987. v. 37 (special issue). p. 50-56. Includes references. (NAL Call No.: DNAL 410.9 P94).

0418

Review responsibilities of scientists to protect animals from pain. Phillips, M.I. Bethesda, Md. : The Center. Newsletter - Scientists Center for Animal Welfare. Spring 1988. v. 10 (1). p. 8, 15. (NAL Call No.: DNAL QL55.N48).

0419

Revision of the Animal Protection Act in West Germany: will a central registry of data on animal experiments provide better animal protection?. Spielmann, H. Nottingham : Fund for the Replacement of Animals in Medical Experiments. Alternatives to laboratory animals : ATLA. Dec 1984. v. 12 (2). p. 99-100. Includes references. (NAL Call No.: DNAL Z7994.L3A5).

0420

The rights of humans and other animals. APSCAX. Regan, T. Oxford : Blackwell Scientific Publications. Acta physiologica Scandinavica. 1986. v. 128 (554). p. 33-40. (NAL Call No.: DNAL QP1.A2 SUPPL.).

0421

The rights of nonhuman beings a Whiteheadian study /by Susan B. Armstrong. Armstrong, Susan B., 1941-. 1976. Thesis (Ph. D.)--Bryn Maur College, 1976. 254 leaves ; 28 cm. Bibliography: leaves 242-254. (NAL Call No.: DNAL DISS 77-6,512).

0422

Role of animal care and use committees in investigator training. LBASA. Simmonds, R.C. Joliet, Ill. : American Association for Laboratory Animal Science. Laboratory animal science. In the series analytic: Effective animal care and use committees / edited by F.B. Orlans, R.C. Simmonds, W.J. Dodds. Jan 1987. v. 37 (special issue). p. 152-154. (NAL Call No.: DNAL 410.9 P94).

0423

Role of the biomedical scientist regarding public awareness in the use of an humane treatment of laboratory animals: past, present and future. Bowne, G.W. Stuttgart, W. Ger. : G. Fisher Verlag, 1985. The Contribution of laboratory animal science to the welfare of man and animals--past, present and future : 8th Symposium of ICLAS/CALAS, Vancouver, 1983 / editors: J. Archibald, J. Pitchfield, H.C. Rowsell, p. 451-455. Includes references. (NAL Call No.: DNAL QL55.I55 1983).

The role of the ethical committee in biomedical research. Haywood, S. Nottingham : Fund for the

Replacement of Animals in Medical Experiments. Alternatives to laboratory animals : ATLA. June 1984. v. 11 (4). p. 226-228. (NAL Call No.: DNAL Z7994.L3A5).

0425

Role of the veterinarian. LBASA. Van Hoosier, G.L. Jr. Joliet, Ill. : American Association for Laboratory Animal Science. Laboratory animal science. In the series analytic: Effective animal care and use committees / edited by F.B. Orlans, R.C. Simmonds, W.J. Dodds. Jan 1987. v. 37 (special issue). p. 101-102. (NAL Call No.: DNAL 410.9 P94).

0426

Salvation or extinction of the chimpanzee: the final struggle begins?. Nottingham : Fund for the Replacement of Animals in Medical Experiments. Alternatives to laboratory animals : ATLA. Mar 1988. v. 15 (3). p. 176-179. Includes references. (NAL Call No.: DNAL 27994.L3A5).

0427

Scientific procedures on living animals: proposals for reform of the 1876 Cruelty to Animals Act. Balls, M. Nottingham : Fund for the Replacement of Animals in Medical Experiments. Alternatives to laboratory animals : ATLA. June 1985. v. 12 (4). p. 225-242. Includes references. (NAL Call No.: DNAL 27994.L3A5).

0428

Scientists' attitudes toward animal care and use committees. LBASA. Orlans, F.B. Joliet, Ill. : American Association for Laboratory Animal Science. Laboratory animal science. In the series analytic: Effective animal care and use committees / edited by F.B. Orlans, R.C. Simmonds, W.J. Dodds. Jan 1987. v. 37 (special issue). p. 162-166. ill. Includes references. (NAL Call No.: DNAL 410.9 P94).

0429

Scientists center for animal welfare. New York : Media Horizons. Lab animal. May/June 1985. v. 14 (4). p. 37-39. ill. Includes references. (NAL Call No.: DNAL QL55.A1L33).

0430

Selected bibliography on animal welfare issues. Simmonds, R.C. Bethesda, Md.? : Uniformed Services University of the Health Sciences?, 1986? . The use of animals in research / compiled by Richard C. Simmonds. Bibliography. p. 1-6. (NAL Call No.: DNAL QL55.S5 1986).

0431

Send mice and rats scurrying humanely!. Washington, D.C. : National Humane Education Center. Shelter sense. June/July 1987. v. 10 (4). p. 3-5. (NAL Call No.: DNAL HV4701.S43).

0432

Seven pillars of folly--barriers to reason in laboratory animal welfare. Rollin, B.E. Nottingham : Fund for the Replacement of Animals in Medical Experiments. Alternatives to laboratory animals : ATLA. June 1985. v. 12 (4). p. 243-247. (NAL Call No.: DNAL 27994.L3A5).

0433

Shipping and receiving.

Rhorer, R. Joliet, ILA. : American Association for Laboratory Animal Science, c1984. Manual for assistant laboratory animal technicians / edited by Walter B. Sapanski, Jr., and John E. Harkness. p. 117-122. (NAL Call No.: DNAL SF77.M35).

0434

The significance of alternative techniques in biomedical research: an analysis of Nobel Prize awards. Stephens, M. Boston : Martinus Nijhoff Publishers. Advances in animal welfare science. 1986/1987. p. 19-31. Includes references. (NAL Call No.: DNAL HV4701.A34).

0435

The Silver Spring monkeys. Pacheco, A. Francione, A. New York : Perennial Library, 1986, c1985. In defense of animals / edited by Peter Singer. p. 118-132. (NAL Call No.: DNAL HV4711.I6 1986).

0436

The Silver Spring 17. Rowan, A.N. Washington, D.C. : Institute for the Study of Animal Problems. International journal for the study of animal problems. July/Sept 1982. v. 3 (3). p. 219-227. ill. (NAL Call No.: DNAL HV4701.149).

A simplified method for stress free continuous blood collection in large animals. LBASA. Ladewig, J. Stribrny, K. Cordova, Tenn. : American Association for Laboratory Animal Science. Laboratory animal science. June 1988. v. 38 (3). p. 333-335. ill. Includes references. (NAL Call No.: DNAL 410.9 P94).

0438

Some areas of concern in the care and use of exprimental animals. Morton, D.B. London : BVA Animal Welfare Foundation, 1984? . Priorities in animal

welfare : the proceedings of the Animal Welfare Foundation's first symposium, held on 20 November 1984 / edited by Liz Bagnall. p. 88-89. (NAL Call No.: DNAL HV4704.A54 1984).

0439

Some effects of limited exercise on purpose-bred Beagles.

AJVRAH. Campbell, S.A. Hughes, H.C.; Griffin, H.E.; Landi, M.S.; Mallon, F.M. Schaumburg, Ill. : American Veterinary Medical Association. Amendments to the Animal Welfare Act (PL 99-198) require that an exercise program for dogs be established by the attending veterinarian. A 6-week study was conducted to determine the effects of a moderate exercise program in purpose-bred Beagles. Sixteen male Beagles (4/group) were maintained as follows: (1) standard cage without exercise; (2) standard cage with individual exercise periods (35 minutes, 3 times/week); (3) large cage without exercise; and (4) standard cage with group-release exercise periods. Blood samples were collected for CBC, serum biochemical analysis including determination of serum cortisol concentration, and immune function (lymphocyte transformation assay). Group-released dogs interacted with each other during most of the exercise time. Fighting in these dogs occurred only during the third week. Dogs had little inclination to exercise when released along into the exercise area. Regardless of the size of the cage, dogs did not exercise unless human beings were present in the room. There were no significant differences in laboratory findings among dogs in the 4 grouos. This moderate exercise program had no demonstrable effects. Similarly, continuous cage housing, without a formal exercise program, could not be determined to be detrimental to the physiologic or health status of dogs. American journal of veterinary research. Aug 1988. v. 49 (8). p. 1298-1301. Includes references. (NAL Call No.: DNAL 41.8 AM3A).

0440

Speciesism in the laboratory. Ryder, R.D. New York : Perennial Library, 1986, c1985. In defense of animals / edited by Peter Singer. p. 77-88. Includes references. (NAL Call No.: DNAL HV4711.16 1986).

0441

Stagnation in Dutch policies concerning alternatives, animal welfare and ethics. Cock Buning, T. de. Smit, C.J. Nottingham : Fund for the Replacement of Animals in Medical Experiments. Alternatives to laboratory animals : ATLA. June 1988. v. 15 (4). p. 305-310. (NAL Call No.: DNAL 27994.L3A5).

0442

The stress of captivity. Pereira, M.E. Westport, Conn. : Animal Rights Network. The Animals' agenda. July/Aug 1987. v. 7 (6). p. 46-47. ill. (NAL Call No.: DNAL HV4701.A45).

0443

Tail lesions in C3H/He mice. LBANA. Koopman, J.P. Logt, J.T.M. van der; Mullink, J.W.M.A.; Hessen, F.W.A.; Stadhouders, A.M.; Kennis, H.M.; Gulden, W.J.I. van der. London : Laboratory Animal Science Association. Laboratory animals. Apr 1984. v. 18 (2). p. 106-109. ill. Includes references. (NAL Call No.: DNAL QL55.A1L3).

0444

A technique for continuous long term infusion in unrestrained rats. Slack, C. Jones, P. Sussex : The Institute of Animal Technology. Animal technology : journal of the Institute of Animal Technology. Apr 1987. v. 38 (1). p. 19-24. ill. Includes references. (NAL Call No.: DNAL QL55.I5).

0445

The welfare of laboratory animalscurrent issues /Scientists Center for Animal Welfare. Bethesda, Md.? : The Center?, 1987?. Title from Distributor's order form. 11 sound cassettes (ca. 400 min.) : 1 7/8 ips., mono. (NAL Call No.: DNAL Audiocassette no. 75).

'They clearly now see the link': militant voices. Windeatt, P. New York : Perennial Library, 1986, c1985. In defense of animals / edited by Peter Singer. p. 179-193. (NAL Call No.: DNAL HV4711.16 1986).

0447

Three blind mice, see how they run: a critique of behavioral research with animals. Giannelli, M.A. Boston : Martinus Nijhoff Publishers. Advances in animal welfare science. 1985 c1986. p. 109-164. Includes references. (NAL Call No.: DNAL HV4701.A34).

0448

Transportation stress in animals. Wolfle, T.L. Fort Washington, Md. : The Animal Air Transportation Association. Proceedings of the ... International Conference of the Animal Air Transportation Association. Apr 28/May 1, 1986. (12th). p. 18. (NAL Call No.: DNAL TL720.7.A5).

0449

Trends in primate imports into the United States, 1982. Including a discussion of U.S. domestic programs and conservation considerations. Mack, D. Washington, D.C. : Institute of Laboratory Animal Resources, National Research Council. I.L.A.R. news. Summer 1983. v. 26 (4). p. 10-15. iii). Includes references. (NAL Call No.: DNAL QL55.A1143).

0450

Twenty years of effort--and failure--at America's regional primate centers. Rowan, A. Washington, D.C. : The Humane Society of the United States. The Humane Society of the United States News. Fail 1982. v. 27 (4). p. 22-29. ill. Includes references. (NAL Call No.: DNAL HV4702.H85).

0451

Two years experience with the new Swedish legislation on animal experimentation. Wass, L. Kuopio : Laboratory Animal Center, University of Kuopio, 1982. Laboratory animals : use, legislation and future : the First Finnish-Soviet Symposium on Laboratory Animal Science : Kuopio, 17-18 November, 1981 / edited by Kai Pelkonen, Timo Nevalainen, Osmo Hanninen. p. 15-30. (NAL Call No.: DNAL QL55.S966 1981).

0452

U.S. government principles for the care and use of laboratory animals. Washington, D.C. : Institute of Laboratory Animal Resources, National Research Council.

I.L.A.R. news. Summer 1983. v. 28 (4). p. 7-13. Includes references. (NAL Call No.: DNAL QL55.A1I43).

0453

UKCCCR guidelines for the welfare of animals in experimental neoplasia. LBANA. Workman, P. Balmain, A.; Hickman, J.A.; McNally, N.J.; Rohas, A.M.; Mitchison, N.A.; Pierrepoint, C.G.; Raymond, R.; Rowlatt, C.; Stephens, T.C. London : Royal Society of Medicine Services. Laboratory animals. July 1988. v. 22 (3), p. 195-201. Includes references. (NAL Call No.: DNAL QL55.A1L3).

0454

Unique problems of animal care and use in small institutions. LBASA. Gordon, B. Joliet, Ill. : American Association for Laboratory Animal Science. Laboratory animal science. In the series analytic: Effective animal care and use committees / edited by F.B. Orlans, R.C. Simmonds, W.J. Dodds. Jan 1987. v. 37 (special issue). p. 127-128. (NAL Call No.: DNAL 410.9 P94).

0455

University administration of animal care and use programs.

LBASA. Barber, A.A. Joliet, III. : American Association for Laboratory Animal Science. Laboratory animal science. In the series analytic: Effective animal care and use committees / edited by F.B. Orlans, R.C. Simmonds, W.J. Dodds. Jan 1987. v. 37 (special issue). p. 93-96. (NAL Call No.: DNAL 410.9 P94).

0456

University of Southern California model for the humane care and utilization of animals in research and teaching. LBASA. Benedict, R.C. Joliet, Ill. : American Association for Laboratory Animal Science. Laboratory animal science. In the series analytic: Effective animal care and use committees / edited by F.B. Orlans, R.C. Simmonds, W.J. Dodds. Jan 1987. v. 37 (special issue). p. 90-92: (NAL Call No.: DNAL 410.9 P94).

0457

The US Congress Office of Technology Assessment Report on alternatives to animal use in research, testing and education. Balls, M. Nottingham : Fund for the Replacement of Animals in Medical Experiments. Alternatives to laboratory animals : ATLA. June 1987. v. 14 (4). p. 289-306. Includes references. (NAL Call No.: DNAL 27994.L3A5).

0458

US scientists active in animal welfare. Orlans, F.B. Nottingham : Fund for the Replacement of Animals in Medical Experiments. Alternatives to laboratory animals : ATLA. Sept 1984. v. 12 (1). p. 43-45. (NAL Call No.: DNAL 27994.L3A5).

0459

The use of animal cells for evaluation of toxicity, carcinogenesis and mutagenesis. Goldberg, A.M. Sevenoaks, Kent, England : Butterworths, 1987. Modern approaches to animal cell technology : ESACT, European Soc for Animal Cell Technol, the 8th meeting, Oholo Biological Conf, Israel Inst for Biological Res. the 32nd conference / editors, R.E. Spier, J.B. Griffiths. p. 747-755. Includes references. (NAL Call No.: DNAL QH585.E89 1987).

0460

The use of animals in biomedical research. New York : Media Horizons. Lab animal. May/June 1984. 13 (4). p. 22-26, 30-32, 35. (NAL Call No.: DNAL QL55.A1L33).

0461

The use of animals in research. SCIEA. Kaplan, J. Washington, D.C. : American Association for the Advancement of Science. Science. Nov 11, 1988. v. 242 (4880). p. 839-840. (NAL Call No.: DNAL 470 SCI2).

0462

Use of captive bolt as a method of euthanasia in larger laboratory animal species. LBASA. Dennis, M.B. Jr. Dong, W.K.; Weisbrod, K.A.; Elchlepp, C.A. Cordova, Tenn. : American Association for Laboratory Animal Science. The penetrative captive bolt pistol was tested on dogs (Canis familiaris) and rabbits (Oryctolagus cunniculi) to assess if it is a humane method of euthanasia to use when a physical method is required. The bolt was placed directly on the skull at the intersection of lines drawn from the lateral canthus of each eye to the opposite ear, and fired. In all cases, consciousness appeared to be lost immediately as evidenced by motoric collapse of the animal and loss of the corneal reflex. The only movement noted appeared to be reflex in nature. In order to determine the time of onset of brain death, the auditory evoked potential (AEP) and electroencephalogram (EEG) were measured in dogs. Within 15 seconds after firing the pistol, organized AEP activity could not be detected above the medulla and EEG activity became isoelectric. These findings suggest that cerebral death occurred almost immediately and, therefore, the captive bolt pistol is a humane method of euthanasia. Laboratory animal science. Aug 1988. v. 38 (4). p. 459-462. ill. Includes references. (NAL Call NO.: DNAL 410.9 P94).

0463

Vicarious suffering, necessary pain: physiological method in late Nineteenth-Century Britain. Richards, S. London : Croom Helm, c1987. Vivisection in historical perspective / edited by Nicolaas A. Rupke. p. 125-148. Includes references. (NAL Call No.: DNAL HV4915.V58).

0464

Vivisection and misanthropy. Cave, G.P. Washington, D.C. : Institute for the Study of Animal Problems. International journal for the study of animal problems. Jan/Mar 1983. v. 4 (1). p. 21-23. (NAL Call No.: DNAL HV4701.I49).

0465

The vivisection debate in Sweden in the 1880s. Bromander, L. London : Croom Helm, c1987. Vivisection in historical perspective / edited by Nicolaas A. Rupke. p. 214-235. Includes references. (NAL Call No.: DNAL HV4915.V58).

0466

Welfare of experimental animals, 1979-1987. Larson, J.A. Reynnells, L. Beltsville, Md. : The Library. Quick bibliography series -National Agricultural Library (U.S.). Bibliography. Feb 1988. (88-17). 14 p. (NAL Call No.: DNAL aZ5071.N3).

0467

What the animal welfare movement expects of the veterinarian. VETRAX. Hollands, C. London : British Veterinary Association. The Veterinary record. Oct 17, 1987. v. 121 (16). p. 367-371. (NAL Call No.: DNAL 41.8 V641).

0468

What the Public Health Service is doing to improve humane care. McCarthy, C.R. New York : Media Horizons. Lab animal. July/Aug 1984. v. 13 (5). p. 21-23, 26. (NAL Call No.: DNAL QL55.A1L33).

0469

Women and anti-vivisection in Victorian England, 1870-1900. Elston, M.A. London : Croom Helm, c1987. Vivisection in historical perspective / edited by Nicolaas A. Rupke. Literature review. p. 259-294. Includes references. (NAL Call No.: DNAL HV4915.V58).

0470

World Day for Laboratory Animals--1987. Pardue, L. Swart, B. Westport, Conn. : Animal Rights Network. The Animals' agenda. July/Aug 1987. v. 7 (6). p. 10-11. ill. (NAL Call No.: DNAL HV4701.A45).

0471

The Yucatan miniature pig and minimum stress methodology in the laboratory. Panepinto, L.M. Phillips, R.W.; Norden, S.E. Stuttgart, W. Ger. : G. Fisher Verlag, 1985. The Contribution of laboratory animal science to the welfare of man and animals--past, present and future : 8th Symposium of ICLAS/CALAS, Vancouver, 1983 / editors: J. Archibald, J. Pitchfield, H.C. Rowsell. p. 217-220. Includes references. (NAL Call No.: DNAL QL55.I55 1983).

0472

100 years of animal welfare regulation and of experiments with animals in Germany, effects and reasons. Gartner, K. Stockholm : Blackwell Scientific Publications. Acta physiologica Scandinavica. Paper presented at the "Second CFN Symposium on the Ethics of Animal Experimentation, " August 12-14, 1985, Stockholm, Sweden, 1986. v. 128 (554). p. 106-113. Includes references. (NAL Call No.: DNAL OP1.A2 SUPPL.).

ANIMAL GENETICS

0473

Behavior, genetics and animal welfare. Kilgour, R. Clovis, Calif., Agriservices Foundation. Dairy science handbook. 1981. v. 14. p. 336-342. ill. 19 ref. (NAL Call No.: SF221.D335).

0474

Breeding and use of nonhuman primates in the USA.

Held, J.R. Washington, D.C. : Institute for the Study of Animal Problems. International journal for the study of animal problems. Jan/Feb 1981. v. 2 (1). p. 27-28, 29-37. Includes references. (NAL Call No.: DNAL HV4701.149).

0475

Genetic manipulation of laboratory and farm animals.

JCTBED. Bulfield, G. London : Elsevier Applied Science Publishers. Journal of chemical technology and biotechnology. 1988. v. 43 (4). p. 265-272. Includes references. (NAL Call No.: DNAL TP1.J686).

0476

The value of choice tests in assessing welfare of domestic animals (Behavior, genetics). Rooijen, J. van. Amsterdam, Elsevier. Applied animal ethology. Mar 1982. v. 8 (3). p. 295-299. Includes 6 ref. (NAL Call No.: QL750.A6).

ANIMAL REPRODUCTION

0477

Do pregnant hamsters react to stress by producing fewer males?. ANBEA. Pratt, N.C. Huck, U.W.; Lisk, R.D. London : Bailliere Tindall. Animal behaviour. Jan 1989. v. 37 (1). p. 155-157. Includes references. (NAL Call No.: DNAL 410 B77).

0478

Effect of chronic heat load during pregnancy on birth weight, behaviour and body composition of Australian feral goat kids. TAHPA. Holmes, J.H.G. Prasetyo, S.; Miller, H.M.; Scheurmann, E.A. Edinburgh : Scottish Academic Press. Tropical animal health and production. Aug 1986. v. 18 (3). p. 185-190. Includes references. (NAL Call No.: DNAL SF601.T7).

0479

Influence of stress on reproduction: measure of well-being. Moberg, G.P. Bethesda, Md. : American Physiological Society, c1985. Animal stress / editor, Gary P. Moberg. Paper presented at a symposium, July 1983, sponsored by the College of Agriculture and Environmental Sciences at the University of California, Davis. p. 245-267. Includes 60 references. (NAL Call No.: DNAL 0P82.2.S8A55).

ANIMAL ECOLOGY

0480

Abnormal behavior as an indication of immaterial suffering (Animal welfare). . Sambraus, H.H. Washington, D.C., Institute for the Study of Animal Problems. International journal for the study of animal problems. Sept/Oct 1981. v. 2 (5). p. 245-248. ill. (NAL Call No.: HV4701.I49).

0481

Address--prisoners or other nations. Hollands, C. London : BVA Animal Welfare Foundation, 1987? . The proceedings of the Animal Welfare Foundation's fourth symposium : entitled the Welfare of animals in captivity, held on 13 May 1987 / edited by T.E. Gibson ; assist editor, D.A. Paterson ; secretary, Gill McConville. p. 42-49. Includes references. (NAL Call No.: DNAL HV4704.A54 1987).

0482

Alternatives to aversive procedures with animals in the psychology teaching setting. Kelly, J.A. Boston : Martinus Nijhoff Publishers. Advances in animal welfare science. 1985 c1986. p. 165-184. Includes references. (NAL Call No.: DNAL HV4701.A34).

0483

Animal boredom: is a scientific study of the subjective experiences of animals possible?. Wemelsfelder, F. Boston : Martinus Nijhoff Publishers. Advances in animal welfare science. 1984 (pub. 1985). p. 115-154. Includes references. (NAL Call No.: DNAL HV4701.A34).

0484

Animal handling.

Grandin, T. Philadelphia, Pa. : W.B. Saunders Company. The Veterinary clinic of North America : food animal practice. In the series analytic: Farm animal behavior / edited by E.O. Price.~ Literature review. July 1987. v. 3 (2). p. 323-338. ill. Includes references. (NAL Call No.: DNAL SF601.V535).

0485

Animal handling.

Grandin, T. Davie, Fla. : The Association, 1978 . Animal air transportation, a global industry : proceedings of the fourth annual International Meeting, Animal Air Transportation Association, November 6-9, 1978 Toronto, Ontario, Canada. / edited by A. Ann McWilliam. p. 77-83. 111. Includes references. (NAL Call No.: DNAL TL720.7.A5 1978).

0486

Animal welfare: Berkeley again in trouble University of California, US Department of Agriculture, Animal Welfare Act. NATUAS. Beardsley, T. Basingstoke, Eng. : Macmillan Journals. Nature. Oct 25/31, 1984. v. 311 (5988). p. 699. (NAL Call No.: DNAL 472 N21).

0487

Animals in behavioural research. ANBEA. Driscoll, J.W. Bateson, P. London : Bailliere Tindall. The value of using animals in scientific studies of behaviour is discussed in the context of recent controversies about animal rights and the increasing regulation of research that involves animals. The special contribution that can be made by ethologists is emphasized. Animal behaviour. Nov/Dec 1988. v. 36 (6). p. 1569-1574. ill. Includes references. (NAL Call No.: DNAL 410 B77).

0488

Are we walking a welfare tightrope? (Swine, behavior in relation to rearing conditions). Ipswich, Eng., Farming Press. Pig farming. Dec 1980. v. 28 (12). p. 47. (NAL Call No.: 46.8 P623).

0489

Behavior, genetics and animal welfare. Kilgour, R. Clovis, Calif., Agriservices Foundation. Dairy science handbook. 1981. v. 14. p. 336-342. ill. 19 ref. (NAL Call No.: SF221.D335).

0490

The behavior of swine and its relevance to cardiovascular research. Dantzer, R. Mormede, P. Boca Raton, Fla. : CRC Press, 1986. Swine in cardiovascular research / editors, Hubert C. Stanton, Harry J. Mersmann. v. 1 p. 61-73. ill. Includes references. (NAL Call No.: DNAL RC669.S87).

0491

Behavioral observations in a capybara colony (Hydrochoerus hydrochaeris). Murphey, R.M. Mariano, J.S.; Duarte, F.A.M. Amsterdam : Elsevier Science Publishers B.V. Applied animal behaviour science. May 1985. v. 14 (1). p. 89-98. Includes 22 references. (NAL Call No.: DNAL QL750.A6).

(ANIMAL ECOLOGY)

0492

Behavioral, physiological and functional aspects of stereotyped behavior: a review and a re-interpretation. UANSAG. Dantzer, R. Champaign, Ill. : American Society of Animal Science. Journal of animal science. Paper presented at a symposium on "Indices to measure animal Well-Being," August 15, 1985, Athens, Georgia. June 1986. v. 62 (6). p. 1776-1786. Includes references. (NAL Call No.: DNAL 49 J82).

0493

Behavioral reserach to answer questions about animal welfare.

Banks, E.M. Champaign, Ill., American Society of Animal Science. Journal of animal science. Feb 1982. Paper presented at the Symposium on the Role of Animal Behavior in Agriculture, Cornell Univ., Ithaca, N.Y., July, 1980. v. 54 (2). p. 434-446. ill. Includes 22 ref. (NAL Call No.: 49 J82).

0494

Behaviour, housing and welfare of non-human primates.

Poole, T.B. Dordrecht : M. Nijhoff, 1988. New developments in biosciences : their implications for laboratory animal science : proceedings of the Third Symposium, Amsterdam, The Nethrlands, 1-5 June 1987 / edited by Anton C. Beyneen and Henk A. Solleveld. p. 231-237. Includes references. (NAL Call No.: DNAL QL55.F43 1987).

0495

Behavioural deprivation: a central problem in animal welfare. Dawkins, M.S. Amsterdam : Elsevier Science

Publishers, B.V. Applied animal behaviour science. Literature review. Aug 1988. v. 20 (3/4). p. 209-225. Includes references. (NAL Call No.: DNAL QL750.A6).

0496

Behavioural problems in dogs and cats. O'Farrell, V. London : British Veterinary Association. In practice. May 1986. v. 8 (3). p. 91-92, 94, 96, 98, 100. ill. Includes references. (NAL Call No.: DNAL SF601.I4).

0497

Bioethics, behaviour and rational animal care. Amsterdam : Elsevier Science Publishers B.V. Applied animal behaviour science. Dec 1986. v. 16 (4). p. 301-302. (NAL Call No.: DNAL QL750.A6).

0498

A child psychiatrist's perspective on children and their companion animals.

VanLeeuwen, J. Springfield, Ill. : C. C. Thomas, c1981. Interrelations between people and pets / edited by Bruce Fogle ; with a foreward by Andrew Edney. Paper presented at the "Symposium on the Human-Companion Animal Bond," January 1980, London. p. 175-194. ill. Includes references. (NAL Call No.: DNAL SF411.5.I57).

0499

Consumer demand theory and the assessment of animal welfare.

ANBEA. Lawrence, A. London : Bailliere Tindall. Animal behaviour. Feb 1987. v. 35 (1). p. 293-295. Includes references. (NAL Call No.: DNAL 410 B77).

0500

Contribution of ethology to clinical interpretation of the horse's welfare. EQVJA. Ewbank, R. London : British Equine Veterinary Association. Equine veterinary journal. Jan 1985. v. 17 (1). p. 2-3. Includes references. (NAL Call No.: DNAL SF955.E6).

0501

Definition of laboratory animal environmental conditions.

Besch, E.L. Bethesda, Md. : American Physiological Society, c1985. Animal stress / editor, Gary P. Moberg. Paper presented at a symposium, July 1983, sponsored by the College of Agriculture and Environmental Sciences at the University of California, Davis. p. 297-315. Includes 114 references. (NAL Call No.: DNAL QP82.2.S8A55).

0502

Determinants in the man-animal relationship. Folsch, D.W. Darmstadt : Kuratorium fur Technik und Bauwesen in der Landwirtschaft, 1984? . Proceedings of the International Congress on Applied Ethology in Farm Animals, Kiel, 1984 / edited by J. Unshelm, G. van Putten and K. Zeeb ; sponsored by the Federal Ministry of Food, Agriculture and Forestry. p. 257-263. ill. Includes references. (NAL Call No.: DNAL SF756.7.I5 1984).

Do pregnant hamsters react to stress by producing fewer males?.

ANBEA. Pratt, N.C. Huck, U.W.; Lisk, R.D. London : Bailliere Tindall. Animal behaviour. Jan 1989. v. 37 (1). p. 155-157. Includes references. (NAL Call No.: DNAL 410 B77).

0504

Dog bites: how protected is your community?. Reed, D. Washington, D.C. : National Humane Education Center. Shelter sense. Apr/May 1987. v. 10 (3). p. 1-2, 13-15. ill. (NAL Call No.: DNAL HV4701.543).

0505

The effects of gentling on open-field behaviour of rats.

Hirsjarvi, P.A. Junnila, M.A. Dordrecht : M. Nijhoff, 1988. New developments in biosciences : their implications for laboratory animal science : proceedings of the Third Symposium, Amsterdam, The Nethrlands, 1-5 June 1987 / edited by Anton C. Beyneen and Henk A. Solleveld. p. 399-403. Includes references. (NAL Call No.: DNAL QL55.F43 1987).

0506

Equine behavior problems in relation to humane care.

Houpt, K.A. Hanover, N.H. : University Press of New England for Delta Society. Anthrozoos. Winter 1987. v. 1 (3). p. 184-187. Includes references. (NAL Call No.: DNAL SF411.A57).

0507

Equine behavior problems in relation to humane management.

Houpt, K.A. Washington, D.C., Institute for the Study of Animal Problems. International journal for the study of animal problems. Nov/Dec 1981. v. 2 (6). p. 329-337. 20 ref. (NAL Call No.: HV4701.I49).

0508

Ethology and laboratory animal welfare. Cohen, J.A. Washington, D.C. : Institute for the Study of Animal Problems. International journal for the study of animal problems. Nov/Dec 1980. v. 1 (6). p. 362-365. (NAL Call No.: DNAL HV4701.149).

0509

Evaluation of behavioral techniques to reduce wildlife damage (Predators, livestock destruction, feed losses, control). Conover, M.R. Moscow, Idano : Forest, Wildlife & Range Experiment Station, University of Idaho, 1982. Proceedings of the Wildlife-Livestock Relationships Symposium : held at Coeur d'Alene, Idaho, April 20-22, 1981 / sponsored by Department of Wildlife Resources, University of Idaho ; (James M. Peek, P.D. Dalke, editors). p. 332-344. ill. 5 p. ref. (NAL Call No.: SF84.84.W5 1981).

0510

The fearful dog.

Voith, V.L. Borchelt, P.L. Lawrenceville, N.J. : Veterinary Learning Systems Co. Veterinary technician. Oct 1985. v. 6 (9). p. 435-436, 438. Includes references. (NAL Call No.: DNAL SF406.A5).

0511

Guidelines on the recognition of pain, distress and discomfort in experimental animals and an hyptohesis for assessment.

VETRAX. Morton, D.B. Griffiths, P.H.M. London : British Veterinary Association. The Veterinary record. Apr 20, 1985. v. 116 (16). p. 431-436. Includes references. (NAL Call No.: DNAL 41.8 V641).

0512

Housing fighting dogs.

Bodie, J. Phillips, S. Tucson, Az. : KBR Publications. Community animal control. Mar/Apr 1984. v. 3 (2). p. 12-14. ill. (NAL Call No.: DNAL HV4764.C62).

0513

Impoverished environments and welfare (Behavior, domestic animals). Rooijen, J. van. Amsterdam : Elsevier. Applied animal behaviour science. Mar 1984. v. 12 (1/2). p. 3-13. Includes references. (NAL Call No.: QL750.A6).

0514

Infant abuse and neglect: lessons from the primate laboratory. Reite, M. Elmsford, N.Y. : Pergamon Press. Child abuse and neglect. Literature review. 1987. v. 11 (3). p. 347-355. Includes references. (NAL Call No.: DNAL HV713.C38).

Influence of stress on reproduction: measure of well-being. Moberg, G.P. Bethesda, Md. : American Physiological Society, c1985. Animal stress / editor, Gary P. Moberg. Paper presented at a symposium, July 1983, sponsored by the College of Agriculture and Environmental Sciences at the University of California, Davis. p. 245-267. Includes 60 references. (NAL Call No.: DNAL OP82.2.S8A55).

0516

The influence of weaning on prey-catching behaviour in kittens.

FVHFA. Tan, P.L. Counsilman, J.J. Berlin, W. Ger. : Paul Parey. Zeitschrift fur Tierpsychologie. 1985. v. 70 (2). p. 148-164. Includes references. (NAL Call No.: DNAL 410 Z35).

0517

Is early experience different?. Fuller, J.L. Waller, M.B. New York : Hafner Pub. Co., 1968 i.e. 1969 c1962. Roots of behavior : genetics, instinct, and socialization in animal behavior / by thirty-one authors; edited by Eugene L. Bliss. Literature review. p. 235-245. ill. Includes references. (NAL Call No.: DNAL QL751.R69).

0518

Laboratory animal husbandry ethology, welfare, and experimental variables /by Michael W. Fox. Fox, Michael W., 1937-. Albany : State University of New York Press, c1986. Includes index. xv, 267 p. : ill. ; 24 cm. Bibliography: p. 229-260. (NAL Call No.: DNAL SF406.F69).

0519

Laws, regulations, and policies affecting the use of laboratory animals. McPherson, C.W. Orlando, Fla. : Academic Press, c1984. Laboratory animal medicine / edited by J.G. Fox, B.J. Cohen, F.M. Loew. p. 19-30: Includes references. (NAL Call No.: DNAL SF996.5.L33).

0520

Migrant birds in the neotropics : ecology, behavior, distribution, and conservation : a symposium held at the Conservation and Research Center, National Zoological Park, Smithsonian Institution, October 27-29, 1977 / edited by Allen Keast and Eugene S. Morton. -. Keast, Allen.; Morton, Eugene S. Washington, D.C. Smithsonian Institution Press 1980. 576 p. : ill., maps; 28 cm. --. Includes bibliographies. (NAL Call No.: QL687.A1M53).

0521

New field data on left-right handedness of tail loop in the Hanuman langur, Prebytis entellus (primates), in South Asia. JZSIA. Roonwal, M.L. Prita, R.S. Bhubaneswar : The Society. Journal of the Zoological Society of India. June/Dec 1983. v. 35 (1/2). p. 21-28. ill., maps. Includes references. (NAL Call No.: DNAL 410.9 Z76).

0522

Normal and abnormal behaviour of animals. Jensen, P. Stockholm : Blackwell Scientific Publications. Acta physiologica Scandinavica. Paper presented at the "Second CFN Symposium on the Ethics of Animal Experimentation," August 12-14, 1985, Stockholm, Sweden. 1986. v. 128 (554). p. 11-23. ill. Includes references. (NAL Call No.: DNAL QP1.A2 SUPPL.).

0523

Observation before experimentation monitoring animal/environment interaction. Moss, R. Darmstadt : Kuratorium fur Technik und Bauwesen in der Landwirtschaft, 1984? Proceedings of the International Congress on Applied Ethology in Farm Animals, Kiel, 1984 / edited by J. Unshelm, G. van Putten and K. Zeeb ; sponsored by the Federal Ministry of Food, Agriculture and Forestry. p. 378-381. Includes references. (NAL Call No.: DNAL SF756.7.15 1984).

0524

On the ethology of pain, its experience and expression.

Hooff, J.A.R.A.M. van. Dordrecht : M. Nijhoff, 1988. New developments in biosciences : their implications for laboratory animal science : proceedings of the Third Symposium, Amsterdam, The Nethrlands, 1-5 June 1987 / edited by Anton C. Beyneen and Henk A. Solleveld. p. 41-46. Includes references. (NAL Call No.: DNAL 0L55.F43 1987).

0525

On the interpretation and significance of behavioral and physiological indicators of stress related to social space in domestic animals.

CTVSD. Dantzer, R. Raab, A. The Hague : Martinus Nijhoff. Current topics in veterinary medicine and animal science. Paper presented at the "Seminar on the Social Space for Domestic Animals," January 10-11, 1985, Brussels.~ Literature review. 1985. v. 35. p. 3-14. Includes references. (NAL Call No.: DNAL SF600.C82).

0526

On the significance of ethological criteria for the assessment of animal welfare (Behavior). Wiepkema, P.R.CTVSD. The Hague : Martinus Nijhoff. Current topics in veterinary medicine and animal science. 1983. Paper presented at the Seminar on Indicators Relevant to Farm Animal Welfare, Mariensee, 9-10 November 1982. v. 23. p. 69-79. ill. Includes references. (NAL Call No.: SF600.C82).

0527

The origins of empathy and aitruism. Zahn-Waxler, C. Hollenbeck, B.; Radke-Yarrow, M. Boston : Martinus Nijhoff Publishers. Advances in animal welfare science. 1984 (pub. 1985). p. 21-41. Includes references. (NAL Call No.: DNAL HV4701.A34).

0528

Parameters for assessing welfare, ethological criteria (Swine, behavior). Buchenauer, D.CTVSD. The Hague : Martinus Nijhoff. Current topics in veterinary medicine and animal science. 1981. Paper presented at the Seminar in the EEC Programme of Coordination of Research on Animal Welfare, Brussels, November 25-26, 1980. v. 11. p. 75-94. Includes references. (NAL+Call No.: SF600.C82).

0529

The Pit Bull adoption quandary. Case, D.B. Tucson, Az. : KBR Publications. Community animal control. Mar/Apr 1984. v. 3 (2). p. 11, 28. ill. Includes references. (NAL Call No.: DNAL HV4764.C62).

0530

Primates.

SCIEA. King, F.A. Yarbrough, C.J.; Anderson, D.C.; Gordon, T.P.; Gould, K.G. Washington, D.C. : American Association for the Advancement of Science. Abstract: Nonhuman primates demonstrate marked similarities to humansin almost all aspects of their anatomy, endocrinology, and physiology. These similarities underlie the value of these animals for appropriate studies in neurobiology, immunology, pathology, reproductive biology, teratology, neonatology, endocrinology, cardiology, and psychology. Investigations with nonhuman primates has made, and continues to make, significant contributions to biomedical and behavioral research. This review provides an overview of basic and applied studies for which primates

(ANIMAL ECOLOGY)

are appropriate subjects and a summary of the advantages and problems of using nonhuman primates in research. Science. Literature review. June 10, 1988. v. 240 (4858). p. 1475-1482. Includes references. (NAL Call No.: DNAL 470 SCI2).

0531

Problems of confinement on farms/in laboratories and in the home. Webster, J. London : BVA Animal Welfare Foundation, 1984? . Priorities in animal welfare : the proceedings of the Animal Welfare Foundation's first symposium, held on 20 November 1984 / edited by Liz Bagnall. p. 57-66. Includes references. (NAL Call No.: DNAL HV4704.A54 1984).

0532

Public Health Service policy on humane care and use of laboratory animals. --. Bethesda, Md. : Office for Protection from Research Risks (OPRR), National Institutes of Health, 1986. Incorporates the changes in the PHS Act mandated by Public Law 99-158. iii, 28 p. ; 28 cm. Includes bibliographical references. (NAL Call No.: DNAL QL55.P82 1986).

0533

The question of animal awareness. Wemelsfelder, F. Boston : Martinus Nijhoff Publishers. Advances in animal welfare science. 1984 (pub. 1985). p. 1-18. Includes references. (NAL Call No.: DNAL HV4701.A34).

0534

Response of bonded and non-bonded sheep to the approach of a trained border collie. Anderson, D.M. Hulet, C.V.; Shupe, W.L.; Smith, J.N.; Murray, L.W. Amsterdam : Elsevier Science Publishers, E.V. Applied animal behaviour science. Nov 1988. v. 21 (3). p. 251-257. Includes references. (NAL Call No.: DNAL 0L750.A6).

0535

The role of human-animal bonds in farm animals and welfare issues. Kilgour, R. Minneapolis, Minn. : Cent to Study Human-Animal Relat and Environ, Univ of Minnesota, 1984. The Pet connection : its influence on our health and quality of life / editors, Robert K. Anderson, Benjamin L. Hart, Lynette A. Hart. Paper presented at Proceedings of "Conference on the Human-Animal Bond," June 13-14, 1983, University of Minnesota, and June 17-18, 1983, University of California-Irvine.~ Literature review. p. 58-74. Includes references. (NAL Call No.: DNAL SF411.5.P47).

(ANIMAL ECOLOGY)

0536

Social animal science. Fraser, A.F. Amsterdam : Elsevier Science Publishers B.V. Applied animal behaviour science. May 1985. v. 14 (1). p. 1-10. Includes references. (NAL Call No.: DNAL QL750.A6).

0537

Social development in birds and mammals. Collias, N.E. New York : Hafner Pub. Co., 1968 i.e. 1969 c1962. Roots of behavior : genetics, instinct, and socialization in animal behavior / by thirty-one authors; edited by Eugene L. Bliss. p. 264-273. ill. Includes references. (NAL Call No.: DNAL QL751.R69).

0538

Social space for domestic animals a seminar in the CEC Programme of Coordination of Research on Animal Welfare, held in Brussels on January 10-11, 1985 at the Commission of the European Communities, Directorate-General for Agriculture /edited by Rene Zayan. --. Zayan, Rene. Dordrecht ; Boston : M. Nijhoff for the Commission of the European Communities ; Hingham, MA : Distributors for the U.S. and Canada, Kluwer Academic Publishers, 1985. ix, 291 p. : ill. ; 25 cm. --. Includes bibliographies. (NAL Call No.: DNAL SF600.C82 v.35).

0539

Some ethical issues raised by studies of predation and aggression. ANBEA. Huntingford, F.A. London : Bailliere Tindall. Animal behaviour. Feb 1984. v. 32 (pt.1). p. 210-215. Includes references. (NAL Call No.: DNAL 410 B77).

0540

Standards for modern captive animal managment. Ormrod, S.A. London : BVA Animal Welfare Foundation, 1987? The proceedings of the Animal Welfare Foundation's fourth symposium : entitled the Welfare of animals in captivity, held on 13 May 1987 / edited by T.E. Gibson ; assist editor, D.A. Paterson ; secretary, Gill McConville. p. 22-27. (NAL Call No.: DNAL HV4704.A54 1987).

0541

Stereotypes as animal welfare indicators (Behavior). Broom, D.M.CTVSD. The Hague : Martinus Nijhoff.

Current topics in veterinary medicine and animal science. 1983. Paper presented at the Seminar on Indicators Relevant to Farm Animal Welfare, Mariensee, 9-10 November 1982. v. 23. p. 81-87. Includes references. (NAL Call No.: SF600.C82).

0542

Stress and its measurement in domestic animals. A review of behavioral and physiological studies under field and laboratory situations. Stephens, D.B. New York, Academic Press. Advances in veterinary science and comparative medicine. 1980. v. 24. p. 179-210. ill. Bibliography p. 204-210. (NAL Call No.: 41.8 AD9).

0543

Stress in domestic animals: a psychoneuroendocrine approach. Dantzer, R. Mormede, P. Bethesda, Md. : American Physiological Society, c1985. Animal stress / editor, Gary P. Moberg. Paper presented at a symposium, July 1983, sponsored by the College of Agriculture and Environmenta' Sciences at the University of California, Davis."p. 81-95. Includes 42 references. (NAL Call No.: DNAL QP82.2.S8A55).

0544

Stress: what is it and how can it be quantified? (Animal behavior). Friend, T.H. Washington, D.C., Institute for the Study of Animal Problems. International journal for the study of animal problems. Nov/Dec 1980. v. 1 (6). p. 367-374. ili. 23 ref. (NAL Call No.: HV4701.I49).

0545

The study of ingestive behavior: general issues. Rowland, N.E. Amsterdan : Elsevier, 1987. Feeding and drinking / editors, F.M. Toates and N.E. Rowland. p. 1-18. Includes references. (NAL Call No.: DNAL QL756.5.F44).

0546

Teach your children well. Goffredo, T. Boston, Mass. : Massachusetts Society for the Prevention of Cruelty to Animals . Animals. May/June 1987. v. 120 (3). p. 28-31. ill. (NAL Call No.: DNAL 48.8 DU7).

0547

Three blind mice, see how they run: a critique of behavioral research with animals. Giannelli, M.A. Boston : Martinus Nijhoff Publishers. Advances in animal welfare science. 1985 c1986. p. 109-164. Includes references. (NAL Call No.: DNAL HV4701.A34).

Unnecessary suffering: definition and evidence (Animal behavior, pain). Hurnik, F. Lehman, H. Washington, D.C., Institute for the Study of Animal Problems. International journal for the study of animal problems. Apr/June 1982. v. 3 (2). p. 131-137. 4 ref. (NAL Call No.: HV4701.I49).

0549

The value of choice tests in assessing welfare of domestic animals (Behavior, genetics). Rooijen, J. van. Amsterdam, Elsevier. Applied animal ethology. Mar 1982. v. 8 (3). p. 295-299. Includes 6 ref. (NAL Call No.: 0L750.A6).

0550

Welfare lessons of equine social behaviour. EQVJA. Pollock, J. London : British Equine Veterinary Association. Equine veterinary journal. Literature review. Mar 1987. v. 19 (2). p. 86-89. Includes references. (NAL Call No.: DNAL SF955.E6).

0551

What are animal welfare people telling us? (Humane Society of the United States). Black, N. Stillwater : The Association. Proceedings...annual convention - American Association of Bovine Practitioners. 1982 (pub. 1983). 1982 (pub. 1983). (15th). p. 3-5. Includes references. (NAL Call No.: SF961.A5).

ANIMAL PHYSIOLOGY AND BIOCHEMISTRY

0552

The behavior of swine and its relevance to cardiovascular research. Dantzer, R. Mormede, P. Boca Raton, Fla. : CRC Press, 1986. Swine in cardiovascular research / editors, Hubert C. Stanton, Harry J. Mersmann. v. 1 p. 61-73. ill. Includes references. (NAL Call No.: DNAL RC669.S87).

0553

Catecholamines and corticosteroids in nonhuman primates during stress a bibliography /Benella Caminiti.

Caminiti, Benella. Seattle : Primate Information Center, Regional Primate Research Center, University of Washington, 1985. Cover title.~ "Supported in part by Grant No. RR-00166 from the National Institutes of Health."--Cover.~ "March 1985."~ Includes index. 15 p. ; 28 cm. (NAL Call No.: DNAL Z7996.P85C35 1985).

0554

Effect of chronic heat load during pregnancy on birth weight, behaviour and body composition of Australian feral goat kids. TAHPA. Holmes, J.H.G. Prasetyo, S.; Miller, H.M.; Scheurmann, E.A. Edinburgh : Scottish Academic Press. Tropical animal health and production. Aug 1986. v. 18 (3). p. 185-190. Includes references. (NAL Call No.: DNAL SF601.T7).

0555

The effect of transportation stress on splenic natural killer cell activity in C57BL/6J mice. LBASA. Aguila, H.N. Pakes, S.P.; Lai, W.C.; Lu, Y.S. Cordova, Tenn. : American Association for Laboratory Animal Science. Abstract: Splenic natural killer cell activity and plasma corticosterone levels were measured in air- and truck-transported C57BL/6J mice (Mus musculus) on days 0, 1, 3 and 5 post-arrival. These data are important in determining adequate stabilization periods for transported animals before studies involving natural killer cells are begun. Three control groups (phosphate buffered saline, polyinosinic-polycytidilic acid, and hydrocortisone injected mice) were stabilized in the animal facilities 3 weeks before the start of experiments. Natural killer activity in transported mice was reduced significantly (p less than 0.05) on day 0 and returned to normal levels by 24 hours. Plasma corticosterone levels were increased significantly (p less than 0.005) on day 0 and returned to control levels by day 1, correlating inversely with splenic natural killer activity. This study indicates that stress resulting from transportation causes a short-term decrease in the splenic natural killer cell activity of mice, and this decrease may be related to the increased plasma corticosterone levels induced by the stressful

event. We conclude that mice should be stabilized at least 24 hours before experiments involving the natural killer cell system are begun. Laboratory animal science. Apr 1988. v. 38 (2). p. 148-151. Includes references. (NAL Call No.: DNAL 410.9 P94).

0556

Effects of handling and transportation stress on rodents.

Landi, M. Bowman, T.; Campbell, S. Dordrecht : M. Nijhoff, 1988. New developments in biosciences : their implications for laboratory animal science : proceedings of the Third Symposium, Amsterdam, The Nethrlands, 1-5 June 1987 / edited by Anton C. Beyneen and Henk A. Solleveld. p. 449-457. Includes references. (NAL Call No.: DNAL QL55.F43 1987).

0557

Endorphins and pain.

Ree, J.M. van. Dordrecht : M. Nijhoff, 1988. New developments in biosciences : their implications for laboratory animal science : proceedings of the Third Symposium, Amsterdam, The Nethrlands, 1-5 June 1987 / edited by Anton C. Beyneen and Henk A. Solleveld. p. 53-57. Includes references. (NAL Call No.: DNAL QL55.F43 1987).

0558

Ethical issues in stress research: facts, fiction, and rational decisions. Ursin, H. Murison, R. Stockholm : Blackwell Scientific Publications. Acta physiologica Scandinavica. Paper presented at the "Second CFN Symposium on the Ethics of Animal Experimentation," August 12-14, 1985, Stockholm, Sweden. 1986. v. 128 (554). p. 234-242. Includes references. (NAL Call No.: DNAL QP1.A2 SUPPL.).

0559

Long-term study of 435 MHz radio-frequency radiation on blood-borne end points in cannulated rats. I. Engineering considerations. JLMPA. Bonasera, S. Toler, J.; Popovic, V. Cliftor, Va. : The Institute. The Journal of microwave power and electromagnetic energy : a publication of the International Microwave Power Institute. 1988. v. 23 (2). p. 95-104. ill. Includes references. (NAL Call No.: DNAL TK7876.J68).

A nonrestrictive method for maintaining grouped swine for blood sampling applicable to physiologic assessment of stress. LBASA. Langner, P.H. Benson, G.J.; Neff-Davis,

C.; Thurmon, J.C. Joliet, Ill. : American Association for Laboratory Animal Science. Laboratory animal science. Apr 1985. v. 35 (2). p. 182-185. ill. Includes references. (NAL Call No.: DNAL 410.9 P94).

0561

On the interpretation and significance of behavioral and physiological indicators of stress related to social space in domestic animals.

CTVSD. Dantzer, R. Raab, A. The Hague : Martinus Nijhoff. Current topics in veterinary medicine and animal science. Paper presented at the "Seminar on the Social Space for Domestic Animals," January 10-11, 1985, Brussels.~ Literature review. 1985. v. 35. p. 3-14. Includes references. (NAL Call No.: DNAL SF600.C82).

0562

Pain in neonates.

Cats, B.P. Dordrecht : M. Nijhoff, 1988. New developments in biosciences : their implications for laboratory animal science : proceedings of the Third Symposium, Amsterdam, The Nethrlands, 1-5 June 1987 / edited by Anton C. Beyneen and Henk A. Solleveld. p. 47-51. Includes references. (NAL Call No.: DNAL QL55.F43 1987).

0563

Physiologic basis and consequences of distress in animals.

JAVMA. Breazile, J.E. Schaumburg, Ill. : The Association. Journal of the American Veterinary Medical Association. Nov 15, 1987. v. 191 (10). p. 1212-1215. ill. Includes references. (NAL Call No.: DNAL 41.8 AM3).

0564

Regulations and guidelines for animal care: problems and future concerns.

Irving, G.W. III. Bethesda, Md. : American Physiological Society, c1985. Animal stress / editor, Gary P. Moberg. Paper presented at a symposium, July 1983, sponsored by the College of Agriculture and Environmental Sciences at the University of California, Davis. p. 281-296. Includes 6 references. (NAL Call No.: DNAL QP82.2.S8A55).

0565

Some effects of limited exercise on purpose-bred Beagles.

AJVRAH. Campbell, S.A. Hughes, H.C.; Griffin, H.E.; Landi, M.S.; Mallon, F.M. Schaumburg, Ill. : American Veterinary Medical Association. Amendments to the Animal Welfare Act (PL 99-198) require that an exercise program for dogs be established by the attending veterinarian. A 6-week study was conducted to determine the effects of a moderate exercise program in purpose-bred Beagles. Sixteen male Beagles (4/group) were maintained as follows: (1) standard cage without exercise; (2) standard cage with individual exercise periods (35 minutes, 3 times/week); (3) large cage without exercise; and (4) standard cage with group-release exercise periods. Blood samples were collected for CBC, serum biochemical analysis including determination of serum cortisol concentration, and immune function (lymphocyte transformation assay). Group-released dogs interacted with each other during most of the exercise time. Fighting in these dogs occurred only during the third week. Dogs had little inclination to exercise when released along into the exercise area. Regardless of the size of the cage, dogs did not exercise unless human beings were present in the room. There were no significant differences in laboratory findings among dogs in the 4 groups. This moderate exercise program had no demonstrable effects. Similarly, continuous cage housing, without a formal exercise program, could not be determined to be detrimental to the physiologic or health status of dogs. American journal of veterinary research. Aug 1988. v. 49 (8). p. 1298-1301. Includes references. (NAL Call No.: DNAL 41.8 AM3A).

0566

Stereotypes as animal welfare indicators (Behavior).

Broom, D.M.CTVSD. The Hague : Martinus Nijhoff. Current topics in veterinary medicine and animal science. 1983. Paper presented at the Seminar on Indicators Relevant to Farm Animal Welfare, Mariensee, 9-10 November 1982. v. 23. p. 81-87. Includes references. (NAL Call No.: SF600.C82).

0567

Stress and its measurement in domestic animals. A review of behavioral and physiological studies under field and laboratory situations. Stephens, D.B. New York, Academic Press. Advances in veterinary science and comparative medicine. 1980. v. 24. p. 179-210. ill. Bibliography p. 204-210. (NAL Call No.: 41.8 AD9).

Stress in domestic animals: a psychoneuroendocrine approach. Dantzer, R. Mormede, P. Bethesda, Md. : American Physiological Society, c1985. Animal stress / editor, Gary P. Moberg. Paper presented at a symposium, July 1983, sponsored by the College of Agriculture and Environmental Sciences at the University of California, Davis. p. 81-95. Includes 42 references. (NAL Call No.: DNAL QP82.2.S8A55).

0569

Stress-induced immunomodulation: what is it, if it is?: Golub, M.S. Gershwin, M.E. Bethesda, Md. : American Physiological Society, c1985. Animal stress / editor, Gary P. Moberg. Paper presented at a symposium, July 1983, sponsored by the College of Agriculture and Environmental Sciences at the University of California, Davis. p. 177-192. ill. Includes 52 references. (NAL Cali No.: DNAL QP82.2.S8455).

VETERINARY SCIENCE AND HYGIENE

0570

Abnormal behavior as an indication of immaterial suffering (Animal welfare). Sambraus, H.H. Washington, D.C., Institute for the Study of Animal Problems. International journal for the study of animal problems. Sept/Dct 1981. v. 2 (5). p. 245-248. ill. (NAL Call No.: HV4701.149).

0571

Address--prisoners or other nations. Hollands, C. London : BVA Animal Welfare Foundation, 1987? . The proceedings of the Animal Welfare Foundation's fourth symposium : entitled the Welfare of animals in captivity, held on 13 May 1987 / edited by T.E. Gibson ; assist editor, D.A. Paterson ; secretary, Gill McConville. p. 42-49. Includes references. (NAL Call No.: DNAL HV4704.A54 1987).

0572

An Agricultural Experiment Station Director's perspective of the need and impact of national guidelines for the humane care of food animals used in research. PNRCA. Dmtvedt, I. Bethesda, Md. : The

Institute. Proceedings and minutes ... annual meeting of the Agricultural Research Institute. Paper presented at the "Meeting on Enhancing Competitiveness through Agricultural Research," Dctober 8-10, 1986, Washington, D.C. 1986. (35th). p. 19-21. (NAL Call No.: DNAL 4 N2122).

0573

The American Humane Association (AHA): position on wild horse management.

White, D.J. Lake Elsinore, Calif. : William E. Jones, DVM. Journal of equine veterinary science. Paper presented at the "Wild Mustang Ecology Symposium," May 1986, Bishop, California. 1986. v. 6 (5). p. 276-277. (NAL Call No.: DNAL SF951.J65).

0574

Animal abuse linked to violent crime. Despard, J. Washington, D.C. : The Institute. The Animal Welfare Institute quarterly. Winter 1985. v. 33 (4). p. 11. (NAL Call No.: DNAL HV4761.A5).

0575

Animal boredom: is a scientific study of the subjective experiences of animals possible?. Wemelsfelder, F. Boston : Martinus Nijhoff Publishers. Advances in animal welfare science. 1984 (pub. 1985). p. 115-154. Includes references. (NAL Call No.: DNAL HV4701.A34).

0576

Animal control, animal welfare, and the veterinarian. JAVMA. Arkow, P. Schaumburg, Ill. : The Association. Journal of the American Veterinary Medical Association. Dct 15, 1987. v. 191 (8). p. 937-942. Includes references. (NAL Call No.: DNAL 41.8 AM3).

0577

Animal euthanasia: from whence to where. Clifford, D.H. Watterson, R.M. Tucson, Az. : KBR Publications. Community animal control. Sept/Dct 1985. v. 4 (5). p. 14-18, 22-26. Includes references. (NAL Call No.: DNAL HV4764.C62).

0578

Animal experimentation: avoiding unnecessary suffering. Fox, M.A. Bethesda, Md.? : U.S. Dept. of Health and Human Services, National Institutes of Health, 1985. National Symposium on Imperatives in Research Animal Use, Scientific Needs and Animal Welfare : April 11-12, 1984 / National Institutes of Health, Office for Protection from Research Risks. p. 111-116. Includes references. (NAL Call No.: DNAL 0L55.N38 1984).

0579

Animal research for animal health: heartworm disease as an example. Rawlings, C.A. Bethesda, Md.? : U.S. Dept. of Health and Human Services, National Institutes of Health, 1985. National Symposium on Imperatives in Research Animal Use, Scientific Needs and Animal Welfare : April 11-12, 1984 / National Institutes of Health, Office for Protection from Research Risks. p. 71-73. (NAL Call No.: DNAL QL55.N38 1984).

0580

Animal rights: good for you. Meinhardt, J. Clarks Summit, Pa. : The Society. International Society for Animal Rights report. Mar/Apr 1987. p. 1, 3. ill. (NAL Call No.: DNAL HV4701.I57).

0581

Animal stress and strain: definition and measurements. Yousef, M.K. Amsterdam : Elsevier Science Publishers, B.V. Applied animal behaviour science. Paper presented at the "Symposium on Animal Bio-ethics and Applied Ethology," August 1987, Montreal, Canada. July 1988. v. 20 (1/2). p. 119-126. ill. Includes references. (NAL Call No.: DNAL QL750.A6).

0582

Animal welfare:

Ewbank, R. London : Bailliere Tindall, 1988. Management and welfare of farm animals. p. 1-12. Includes references. (NAL Call No.: DNAL SF61.M35 1988).

0583

Animal welfare: Berkeley again in trouble University of California, US Department of Agriculture, Animal Welfare Act. NATUAS. Beardsley, T. Basingstoke, Eng. : Macmillan Journals. Nature. Oct 25/31, 1984. v. 311 (5988). p. 699. (NAL Call No.: DNAL 472 N21).

0584

Animal welfare legislation and regulation, 1970-1987.

Larson, J. Reynnells, L. Beltsville, Md. : The Library. Quick bibliography series - National Agricultural Library (U.S.). Bibliography. Mar 1988. (88-40). 23 p. (NAL Call No.: DNAL aZ5071.N3).

0585

Animals in education use of animals in high school biology classes and science fairs /edited by Heather McGiffin, Nancie Brownley. McGiffin, Heather.; Brownley, Nancie. Washington, D.C. : The Institute for the Study of Animal Problems, c1980. "... proceedings of the conference ... held September 27-28, 1979 in Washington, D.C."~ Sponsored by the Institute for the Study of Animal Problems in connection with the Myrin Institute for Adult Education.~ Includes bibliographies. 160 p. ill.; 25 cm. (NAL Call No.: DNAL HV4712.A5).

0586

Animals in research and teaching: to be or not to be.

Will, J.A. Washington, D.C. : The Association of American Veterinary Medical Colleges. Journal of veterinary medical education. Fall 1984. v. 11 (1). p. 5-7. Includes 4 references. (NAL Call No.: DNAL SF601.J62).

0587

Animals in scientific research an effective substitute for man? : proceedings of a symposium held in April 1982 under the auspices of the Humane Research Trust /edited by Paul Turner. --.

Turner, Paul. London : Scientific and Medical Division of Macmillan Press, 1983. vii, 220 p. : ill. ; 24 cm. Includes bibliographies. (NAL Call No.: DNAL HV4913.A5).

0588

Assessment of discomfort induced by orbital puncture in rats.

Beynen, A.C. Baumans, V.; Haas, J.W.M.; Hellemond, K.K. van; Stafleu, F.R.; Tintelen, G. van. Dordrecht : M. Nijhoff, 1988. New developments in biosciences : their implications for laboratory animal science : proceedings of the Third Symposium, Amsterdam, The Nethrlands, 1-5 June 1987 / edited by Anton C. Beyneen and Henk A. Solleveld. p. 431-436. ill. Includes references. (NAL Call No.: DNAL QL55.F43 1987).

0589

An assessment of recent moves towards improving the protection of laboratory animals in the United Kingdom (Legislations). Hampson, J. London : Fund for the Replacement of Animals in Medical Experiments. ATLA -Alternatives to laboratory animals. June 1982. v. 10 (1), p. 6-11. 8 ref. (NAL Call No.: 27994.L3A5).

0590

Assurance of humane care by review, education, and collaboration.

Pryor, W.H. Jr. Bethesda, Md.? : U.S. Dept. of Health and Human Services, National Institutes of Health, 1985. National Symposium on Imperatives in Research Animal Use, Scientific Needs and Animal Welfare : April 11-12, 1984 / National Institutes of Health, Office for Protection from Research Risks. p. 159-162. (NAL Call No.: DNAL QL55.N38 1984).

0591

Attachment-euthanasia-grieving.

Fogle, B. Springfield, Ill. : C. C. Thomas, c1981. Interrelations between people and pets / edited by Bruce Fogle ; with a foreward by Andrew Edney. Paper presented at the "Symposium on the Human-Companion Animal Bond," January 1980, London. p. 331-343. Includes references. (NAL Call No.: DNAL SF411.5.I57).

(VETERINARY SCIENCE AND HYGIENE)

0592

Behavioral, physiological and functional aspects of stereotyped behavior: a review and a re-interpretation. JANSAG. Dantzer, R. Champaign, Ill. : American Society of Animal Science. Journal of animal science. Paper presented at a symposium on "Indices to measure animal Well-Being," August 15, 1985, Athens, Georgia. June 1986. v. 62 (6). p. 1776-1786. Includes references. (NAL Call No.: DNAL 49 J82).

0593

Behavioural deprivation: a central problem in animal welfare. Dawkins, M.S. Amsterdam : Elsevier Science Publishers, B.V. Applied animal behaviour

science. Literature review. Aug 1988. v. 20 (3/4). p. 209-225. Includes references. (NAL Call No.: DNAL QL750.A6).

0594

Behavioural problems in dogs and cats. O'Farrell, V. London : British Veterinary Association. In practice. May 1986. v. 8 (3). p. 91-92, 94, 96, 98, 100. ill. Includes references. (NAL Call No.: DNAL SF601.I4).

0595

Bioethical problems: animal welfare, animal rights.

BISNA. March, B.E. Washington, D.C. : The Institute. BioScience - American Institute of Biological Sciences. Nov 1984. v. 34 (10). p. 615-620. Includes references. (NAL Call No.: DNAL 500 AM322A).

0596

Bioethics, behaviour and rational animal care. Amsterdam : Elsevier Science Publishers B.V. Applied animal behaviour science. Dec 1986. v. 16 (4). p. 301-302. (NAL Call No.: DNAL QL750.A6).

0597

Breeding, housing and care of laboratory animals.

Solleveld, H.A. McAnulty, P.; Ford, J.; Peters, P.W.J.; Tesh, J. Amsterdam : Elsevier Science Publishers, 1986. Laboratory animals : laboratory animal models for domestic animal production / edited by E.J. Ruitenberg and P.W.J. Peters. Literature review. p. 1-46. ill. Includes references. (NAL Call No.: DNAL QL55.L28).

0598

Bringing nature into the zoo: inexpensive solutions for zoo environments. Hancocks, D. Washington, D.C. : Institute for the Study of Animal Problems. International journal for the study of animal problems. May/June 1980. v. 1 (3). p. 170-177. ill. Includes references. (NAL Call No.: DNAL HV4701.I49).

0599

Child abuse, animal abuse, and criminality: a psychological triad of violence. Rodwell, M.K. Westport, Conn. : Animal Rights Network. The Animals' agenda. June 1987. v. 7 (5). p. 40-41. ill. (NAL Call No.: DNAL HV4701.A45).

0600

A chronology of significant events, meetings, and publications concerning the welfare of laboratory and farm animals. Rowan, A.N. Washington, D.C. : Institute for the Study of Animal Problems. International journal for the study of animal problems. May/Apr 1981. v. 2 (2). p. 60-67. Includes references. (NAL Call No.: DNAL HV4701.I49).

0601

Clinical veterinary ethology in food animals. CNVJA. Luescher, U.A. McKeown, D.B. Ottawa : Canadian Veterinary Medical Association. The Canadian veterinary journal = La Revue veterinaire canadienne. June 1987. v. 28 (6). p. 304-305. ill. Includes references. (NAL Call No.: DNAL 41.8 R3224).

0602

The companion animal and society. Beck, A.M. South Bend, Ind. : The Association. Scientific proceedings of the ... annual meeting - American Animal Hospital Association. 1981. (48th). p. 237-241. Includes references. (NAL Call No.: DNAL 41.9 AM36).

0603

Consumer demand theory and the assessment of animal welfare. ANBEA. Lawrence, A. London : Bailliere Tindall. Animal behaviour. Feb 1987. v. 35 (1). p.

293-295. Includes references. (NAL Call No.: DNAL 410 B77).

Courses for animal licenseessyllabus and teaching notes.

Potters Bar, Hertfordshire England : Universities Federation for Animal Welfare, 1984? . Cover title.~ "Supplement to the Report of the Working Party on Courses for Animal Licensees published in Laboratory Animals, vol. 18, July 1984.". p. 12-95; 30 cm. Bibliography: p. 87-95. (NAL Call No.: DNAL K3620.C6).

0605

Danish legislation on laboratory animal experiments.

Sondergaard, E. Nottingham : Fund for the Replacement of Animals in Medical Experiments. Alternatives to laboratory animals : ATLA. Mar 1986. v. 13 (3). p. 206-207. (NAL Call No.: DNAL Z7994.L3A5).

0606

Determinants in the man-animal relationship. Folsch, D.W. Darmstadt : Kuratorium fur Technik und Bauwesen in der Landwirtschaft, 1984? . Proceedings of the International Congress on Applied Ethology in Farm Animals, Kiel, 1984 / edited by J. Unshelm, G. van Putten and K. Zeeb ; sponsored by the Federal Ministry of Food, Agriculture and Forestry. p. 257-263. ill. Includes references. (NAL Call No.: DNAL SF756.7.I5 1984).

0607

The dilemma of the abundance of unwanted animals.

Rowan, A.N. Blacksburg, Va. : The Association of American Veterinary Medical Colleges. Journal of veterinary medical education. Fall 1986. v. 13 (1). p. 16-18. Includes references. (NAL Call No.: DNAL SF601.J62).

0608

Effects of handling, anesthesia and decapitation on plasma ascorbic a cid in the rat (Relation of vitamin C levels to laboratory stress conditions). Behrens, W.A. Madere, R. Los Altos, Calif., Geron-X. Nutrition reports international. Mar 1979. v. 19 (3). p. 419-426. ill. 8 ref. (NAL Call No.: RC620.A1N8).

0609

Electric field therapy for equine sterotypic behaviors.

JBPHB. Smith, L.B. Stillwater : Forum Press. Journal of biological physics. 1984. v. 12 (2). p. 33-36. Includes references. (NAL Call No.: DNAL QH505.J66).

0610

Empathy, humaneness and animal welfare.

Fox, M.W. Boston : Martinus Nijhoff Publishers. Advances in animal welfare science. 1984 (pub. 1985). p. 61-73. Includes references. (NAL Call No.: DNAL HV4701.A34).

0611

Encouraging kindness in kids. Soltow, W. East Haddam, CT : National Association for the Advancement of Humane Education. Children & animals. Dec 1987/Jan 1988. v. 12 (1). p. 9. (NAL Call No.: DNAL HV4712.C45).

0612

Epilogue: summarization of colloquium highlights from an international perspective. JAVMA. Morton, D.B. Schaumburg, Ill. : The Association. Journal of the American Veterinary Medical Association. Nov 15, 1987. v. 191 (10). p. 1292-1296. Includes references. (NAL Call No.: DNAL 41.8 AM3).

0613

Equine behavior problems in relation to humane care.

Houpt, K.A. Hanover, N.H. : University Press of New England for Delta Society. Anthrozoos. Winter 1987. v. 1 (3). p. 184-187. Includes references. (NAL Call No.: DNAL SF411.A57).

0614

Ethical considerations in relation to pain in animal experimentation.

Zimmermann, M. Stockholm : Blackwell Scientific Publications. Acta physiologica Scandinavica. Paper presented at the "Second CFN Symposium on the Ethics of Animal Experimentation," August 12-14, 1985, Stockholm, Sweden, 1986. v. 128 (554). p. 221-233. Includes references. (NAL Call No.: DNAL QP1.A2 SUPPL.).

Ethics and human-companion animal interaction: a plea for a veterinay ethics of the human-companion animal bond. Tannenbaum, J. Philadelphia, Pa. : W.B. Saunders Company. The Veterinary clinics of North America : Small animal practice. In the series analytic: The human-companion animal bond / edited by J. Quackenbush and V.L. Voith. Mar 1985. v. 15 (2). p. 431-447. Includes references. (NAL Call No.: DNAL SF601.V523).

0616

EVA Animal Welfare Foundation Symposium--priorities in animal welfare: summary and conclusions. Tandy, J. (comp.). Oliver, D.F. (comp.). London : BVA Animal Welfare Foundation, 1984? Priorities in animal welfare : the proceedings of the Animal Welfare Foundation's first symposium, held on 20 November 1984 / edited by Liz Bagnall. p. 108-116. (NAL Call No.: DNAL HV4704.A54 1984).

0617

An evaluation of analgesia associated with the immobility response in laboratory rabbits. LBASA. Danneman, P.J. White, W.J.; Marshall, W.K.; Lang, C.M. Cordova, Tenn. : American Association for Laboratory Animal Science. Abstract: The immobility response (IR) was studied in rabbits to evaluate its analgesic properties and reliability as a method of restraint. The participation of the endogenous opioid system in IR was studied indirectly by evaluating the effects of the narcotic antagonist naloxone on this phenomenon. Twenty-four adult New Zealand White rabbits were subjected to six noxious stimuli while restrained by IR and while restrained under control conditions. Testing on each animal was repeated under both conditions following the administration of naloxone. The noxious stimuli consisted of three levels of electric shock (10 volts, 30 volts, and 50 volts) applied to the shaved forearm, and mechanical pressure applied to the pinna, front toe, and hind toe. Withdrawal and changes in blood pressure, heart rate, and respiration were used as indicators of pain perception. Distress associated with noxious electrical and pressure stimulation was significantly reduced by IR, which suggested that the phenomenon does have a significant analgesic component. However, the rabbits showed wide variability in their susceptibility to IR induction, and even animals which did not withdraw in response to noxious stimulation under IR sometimes exhibited physiological changes suggestive of distress. Therefore, IR should not be considered as a reliable or humane alternative to analgesic/anesthetic drugs for laboratory rabbits. Naloxone had little effect on IR or IR-associated analgesia. Laboratory animal science. Literature review. Feb 1988. v. 38 (1). p. 51-57. Includes references. (NAL Call No.: DNAL 410.9 P94).

0618

The evaluation of animal research and humane treatment from the perspective of a primate center. King, F.A. Bethesda, Md.? : U.S. Dept. of Health and Human Services, National Institutes of Health, 1985. National Symposium on Imperatives in Research Animal Use, Scientific Needs and Animal Welfare : April 11-12, 1984 / National Institutes of Health, Office for

Protection from Research Risks. p. 141-149.

(NAL Call No.: DNAL QL55.N38 1984).

0619

The extended circle a dictionary of humane thought /compiled by Jon Wynne-Tyson. Wynne-Tyson, Jon. Fontwell, Sussex : Centaur Press, 1985. xxv, 436 p. : ill. ; 23 cm. Bibliography: p. 433-436. (NAL Call No.: DNAL PN6084.A57E9).

0620

Good dogs and other animals. Clark, S.R.L. New York : Perennial Library, 1986, c1985. In defense of animals / edited by Peter Singer. p. 41-51. (NAL Call No.: DNAL HV4711.I6 1986).

0621

Guidelines for model systems used for the safety assessment of food additives. Hattan, D.G. Bethesda, Md.? : U.S. Dept. of Health and Human Services, National Institutes of Health, 1985. National Symposium on Imperatives in Research Animal Use, Scientific Needs and Animal Welfare : April 11-12, 1984 / National Institutes of Health, Office for Protection from Research Risks. p. 251-253. (NAL Call No.: DNAL QL55.N38 1984).

0622

Guidelines for the recognition and assessment of pain in animals. VETRAX. Sanford, J. Ewbank, R.; Molony, V.; Tavernor, W.D.; Uvarov, O. London : British Veterinary Association. The Veterinary record. Mar 22, 1986. v. 118 (12). p. 334-338. Includes references. (NAL Call No.: DNAL 41.8 V641).

0623

Guidelines for veterinary surgeons employed in scientific procedure establishments and breeding and supplying establishments. VETRAX. London : British Veterinary Association. The Veterinary record. Jan 3, 1987. v. 120 (1). p. 17-19. (NAL Call No.: DNAL 41.8 V641).

Guidelines on the recognition of pain, distress and discomfort in experimental animals and an hyptohesis for assessment. VETRAX. Morton, D.B. Griffiths, P.H.M. London : British Veterinary Association. The Veterinary record. Apr 20, 1985. V. 116 (16). p. 431-436.

Includes references. (NAL Call No.: DNAL 41.8

0625

V641).

Historical perspectives of human values for animals and vulnerable people.

Ten Bensel, R.W. Minneapolis, Minn. : Cent to Study Human-Animal Relat and Environ, Univ of Minnesota, 1984. The Pet connection : its influence on our health and quality of life / editors, Robert K. Anderson, Benjamin L. Hart, Lynette A. Hart. Paper presented at Proceedings of "Conference on the Human-Animal Bond," June 13-14, 1983, University of Minnesota, and June 17-18, 1983, University of California-Irvine. p. 2-14. Includes references. (NAL Call No.: DNAL SF411.5.P47).

0626

The HSUS fights a cruel trade: wildlife in transit.

Lieberman, S.S. Washington, D.C. : The Humane Society of the United States. The Humane Society of the United States News. Summer 1988. v. 33 (3). p. 22-25. ill. (NAL Call No.: DNAL HV4702.H85).

0627

The HSUS helps you prevent suffering. Morris, L. Washington, D.C. : National Humane Education Center. Shelter sense. Feb 1985. v. 8 (1). p. 1-2, 12-14. ill. (NAL Call No.: DNAL HV4701.S43).

0628

Humane air transportation of live animals. Fletch, A. Davie, Fla. : The Association, 1978 . Animal air transportation, a global industry : proceedings of the fourth annual International Meeting, Animal Air Transportation Association, November 6-9, 1978 Toronto, Ontario, Canada. / edited by A. Ann McWilliam. p. 55-65. (NAL Call No.: DNAL TL720.7.A5 1978).

0629

Humane cat trapping is your responsibility. Reed, D. Washington, D.C. : National Humane Education Center. Shelter sense. Mar 1984. v. 7 (2). p. 1-2, 10-12. ill. (NAL Call No.: DNAL HV4701.S43).

0630

Humane control of deer in rural areas. Staines, B.W. Potters Bar : Universities Federation for Animal Welfare, c1985. Humane control of land mammals and birds : proceedings of a symposium held at the University of Surrey ... England, 17th to 19th September, 1984 / (edited for UFAW by David P. Britt). p. 105-110. Includes references. (NAL Call No.: DNAL SB993.45.G7H85).

0631

Humane control of feral cats. Remfry, J. Potters Bar : Universities Federation for Animal Welfare, c1985. Humane control of land mammals and birds : proceedings of a symposium held at the University of Surrey ... England, 17th to 19th September, 1984 / (edited for UFAW by David P. Britt). p. 41-49. ill. Includes references. (NAL Call No.: DNAL SB993.45.G7H85).

0632

Humane control of foxes.

Harris, S. Potters Bar : Universities Federation for Animal Welfare, c1985. Humane control of land mammals and birds : proceedings of a symposium held at the University of Surrey ... England, 17th to 19th September, 1984 / (edited for UFAW by David P. Britt). p. 63-74. ill. Includes references. (NAL Call No.: DNAL SB993.45.G7H85).

0633

Humane control of mink.

Clarke, S.P. Potters Bar : Universities Federation for Animal Welfare, c1985. Humane control of land mammals and birds : proceedings of a symposium held at the University of Surrey ... England, 17th to 19th September, 1984 / (edited for UFAW by David P. Britt). p. 111-112. (NAL Call No.: DNAL SB993.45.67H85).

0634

Humane control of moles. Neville, P. Potters Bar : Universities Federation for Animal Welfare, c1985. Humane control of land mammals and birds : proceedings of a symposium held at the University of Surrey ... England, 17th to 19th September, 1984 / (edited for UFAW by David P. Britt). p. 113-117. Includes references. (NAL Call No.: DNAL \$8993.45.67H85).

0635

Humane control of rabbits.

Rees, W.A. Ross, J.; Cowan, D.P.; Tittensor, A.M.; Trout, R.C. Potters Bar : Universities Federation for Animal Welfare, c1985. Humane control of land mammals and birds : proceedings of a symposium held. at the University of Surrey ... England, 17th to 19th September, 1984 / (edited for UFAW by David P. Britt). p. 96-104. Includes references. (NAL Call No.: DNAL SB993.45.67H85).

0636

Humane control of rodents. Meehan, A.P. Potters Bar : Universities Federation for Animal Welfare, c1985. Humane control of land mammals and birds : proceedings of a symposium held at the University of Surrey ... England, 17th to 19th September, 1984 / (edited for UFAW by David P. Britt). p. 28-36. Includes references. (NAL Call No.: DNAL SB993.45.G7H85).

0637

Humane control of rural birds. Inglis, I.R. Potters Bar : Universities Federation for Animal Welfare, c1985. Humane control of land mammals and birds : proceedings of a symposium held at the University of Surrey ... England, 17th to 19th September, 1984 / (edited for UFAW by David P. Britt). p. 83-95. Includes references. (NAL Call No.: DNAL SB993.45.G7H85).

0638

Humane control of squirrels.

Rowe, J.J. Potters Bar : Universities Federation for Animal Welfare, c1985. Humane control of land mammals and birds : proceedings of a symposium held at the University of Surrey ... England, 17th to 19th September, 1984 / (edited for UFAW by David P. Britt). p. 37-40. Includes references. (NAL Call No.: DNAL SB993.45.G7H85).

0639

Humane control of urban birds. Feare, C.J. Potters Bar : Universities Federation for Animal Welfare, c1985. Humane control of land mammals and birds : proceedings of a symposium held at the University of Surrey ... England, 17th to 19th September, 1984 / (edited for UFAW by David P. Britt). Literature review. p. 50-62. Includes references. (NAL Call No.: DNAL SB993.45.G7H85).

(VETERINARY SCIENCE AND HYGIENE)

0640

Humane destruction of unwanted animals. -. Universities Federation for Animal Welfare. Hertfordshire, Eng. UFAW 1976. Includes papers presented at a UFAW Symposium Oct. 3, 1975. 44 p. Includes bibliographical references. (NAL Call No.: TS1962.U5).

0641

Humane education programs that work!. Soltow, W. Washington, D.C. : National Humane Education Center. Shelter sense. Feb 1986. v. 9 (1). p. 3-6. ill. (NAL Call No.: DNAL HV4701.S43).

0642

Humane housing, transportation, restraint and euthanasia of animals in transit. Joss, G. Davie, Fla. : The Association, 1980. Proceedings of the sixth annual international conference Animal Air Transportation Association, Inc., San Diego, California, November 9-12, 1980. p. 61-63. (NAL Call No.: DNAL TL720.7.A5 1980).

0643

Humane housing, transportation, restraint and euthanasia of animals in transit. Peart, B. Davie, Fla. : The Association, 1980. Proceedings of the sixth annual international conference Animal Air Transportation Association, Inc., San Diego, California, November 9-12, 1980. p. 54-56. (NAL Call No.: DNAL TL720.7.A5 1980).

0644

Humane housing, transportation, restraint and euthanasia of animals in transit. Schwindemann, D. Davie, Fla. : The Association, 1980. Proceedings of the sixth annual international conference Animal Air Transportation Association, Inc., San Diego, California, November 9-12, 1980. p. 56-60. (NAL Call No.: DNAL TL720.7.A5 1980).

0645

Humane societies and dog training clubs--is there a connection?.

Morris, J.L. Tucson, Az. : KBR Publications. Community animal control. May/June 1985. v. 4 (3). p. 15-16. ill. (NAL Call No.: DNAL HV4764.C62).

The humane society and the human-companion animal bond: reflections on the broken bond. Arkow, P. Philadelphia, Pa. : W.B. Saunders Company. The Veterinary clinics of North America : Small animal practice. In the series analytic: The human-companion animal bond / edited by J. Quackenbush and V.L. Voith.~ Literature review. Mar 1985. v. 15 (2). p. 455-466. Includes references. (NAL Call No.: DNAL SF601.V523).

0647

Implications of state humane laws for education. Moyer, W.A. Washington, D.C. : The Institute for the Study of Animal Problems, c1980. Animals in education : use of animals in high school biology classes and science fairs / edited by Heather McGiffin, Nancie Brownley. p. 135-136. (NAL Call No.: DNAL HV4712.A5).

0648

Improved Standards for Laboratory Animals Act, and enforcement of the Animal Welfare Act by the Animal and Plant Health Inspection Servicehearing before the Subcommittee on Department Operations, Research, and Foreign Agriculture of the Committee on Agriculture, House of Representatives, Ninety-eighth Congress, second session, on H.R. 5725, September 19, 1984. --. United States.~Congress.~House.~Committee on Agriculture.~Subcommittee on Department Operations, Research, and Foreign Agriculture. Washington, D.C. : U.S. G.P.O., 1985. Distributed to some depository libraries in microfiche.~ "Serial no. 98-86.". iv, 323 p. ; 24 cm. Bibliography: p. 88. (NAL Call No.: DNAL KF27.A33277 1984d).

0649

Institutional responsibilities: the committee's role (Laboratory animal welfare). Fox, J.G. New York : Academic Press, 1982. Scientific perspectives on animal welfare / edited by W. Jean Dodds, F. Barbara Orlans. p. 59-63. Includes references. (NAL Call No.: HV4704.S34).

0650

International measures related to the care and use of animals in biomedical research and testing.

Held, J.R. Bethesda, Md.? : U.S. Dept. of Health and Human Services, National Institutes of Health, 1985. National Symposium on Imperatives in Research Animal Use, Scientific Needs and Animal Welfare : April 11-12, 1984 / National Institutes of Health, Office for Protection from Research Risks. p. 125-133. Includes references. (NAL Call No.: DNAL QL55.N38 1984).

0651

An introduction to Safety.

Bethesda, Md.? : Uniformed Services University of the Health Sciences?, 1986? . The use of animals in research / compiled by Richard C. Simmonds. p. 36-43. (NAL Call No.: DNAL QL55.S5 1986).

0652

Is euthanasia of rats by decapitation inhumane?. JONUA. Allred, J.B. Berntson, G.G. Bethesda,

Md. : American Institute of Nutrition. The Journal of nutrition. Sept 1986. v. 116 (9). p. 1859-1861. Includes references. (NAL Call No.: DNAL 389.8 J82).

0653

Is shelter management unique?. Washington, D.C. : National Humane Education Center. Shelter sense. Apr 1988. v. 11 (4). p. 8-9. ill. (NAL Call No.: DNAL HV4701.543).

0654

Is the humane issue out of control?. Rowsell, H.C. Fort Washington, Md. : The Animal Air Transportation Association. Proceedings of the ... International Conference of the Animal Air Transportation Association. Mar 18/21, 1985. (11th). p. 33-35. (NAL Call No.: DNAL TL720.7.45).

0655

Kentucky dogfight campaign continues: HSUS lends a hand. Reed, D. Washington, D.C. : National Humane Education Center. Shelter sense. Apr 1985. v. 8 (3). p. 1-2, 15. ill. (NAL Call No.: DNAL HV4701.S43).

0656

Lab animals. Rowsell, H.C. Fort Washington, Md. : The Animal Air Transportation Association. Proceedings of the ... International Conference of the Animal Air Transportation Association. Apr 24/26, 1984. (10th). p. 39-42. Includes references. (NAL Call No.: DNAL TL720.7.A5).

Laboratory animal protection: the European Convention and the Dutch Act. VEQUD. Rozemond, H. Dordrecht : Martinus

Nijhoff. The Veterinary quarterly : Quarterly journal of veterinary science. 1986. v. 8 (4). p. 346-349. Includes 3 references. (NAL Call No.: DNAL SF601.V46).

0658

Laboratory animal technicians: their role in stress reduction and human-companion animal bonding.

Wolfle, T. Philadelphia, Pa. : W.B. Saunders Company. The Veterinary clinics of North America : Small animal practice. In the series analytic: The human-companion animal bond / edited by J. Quackenbush and V.L. Voith. Mar 1985. v. 15 (2). p. 449-454. Includes references. (NAL Call No.: DNAL SF601.V523).

0659

Laboratory animal welfare January 1984, 85 selected citations /compiled by Fritz P. Gluckstein. --.

Gluckstein, Fritz P. Bethesda, Md. : Reference Services Division, National Library of Medicine, U.S. Dept. of Health and Human Services, Public Health Service, National Institutes of Health, 1984. 18 p. ; 28 cm. --. (NAL Call No.: DNAL Z7994.L3L3).

0660

The LD50 (median lethal dose)--the beginning of the end (Laboratory animal welfare, toxicology). Rowan, A.N. Washington : Institute for the

Study of Animal Problems. International journal for the study of animal problems. Jan 1983. v. 4 (1). p. 4-7. Includes ref. (NAL Call No.: HV4701.I49).

0661

Let's stop playing "let's pretend". Smith, B.H. Tucson, Az. : KBR Publications. Community animal control. Jan/Feb 1985. v. 4 (1). p. 7. ill. (NAL Call No.: DNAL HV4764.C62).

0662

Mistreatment of laboratory animals endangers biomedical research. NATUAS. Stevens, C. Basingstoke, Eng. : Macmillan Journals. Nature. Sept 27/Oct 3, 1984. v. 311-(5984). p. 295-297. (NAL Call No.: DNAL 472 N21).

0663

A model for assessing the impact of behavioral stress on domestic animals. JANSAG. Moberg, G.P. Champaign, Ill. : American Society of Animal Science. Journal of animal science. Paper presented at the symposium entitled "Mechanisms of Animal Behavior," July 30, 1986, Manhattan, Kansas. Nov 1987. v. 65 (5). p. 1228-1235. ill. Includes references. (NAL Call No.: DNAL 49 J82).

0664

Moral community and moral order: the intensive and extensive limits of interaction. Buchanan, J.M. Clifton, N.J. : Humana Press, c1983. Ethics and animals / edited by Harlan E. Miller and William H. Williams. p. 95-102. (NAL Call No.: DNAL HV4711.E87).

0665

Moral stewardship and our ethical responsibility to animals. Caplan, A. Bethesda, Md.? : U.S. Dept. of Health and Human Services, National Institutes of Health, 1985. National Symposium on Imperatives in Research Animal Use, Scientific Needs and Animal Welfare : April 11-12, 1984 / National Institutes of Health, Office for Protection from Research Risks. p. 99-109. Includes references. (NAL Call No.: DNAL QL55.N38 1984).

0666

Need for resolving legislation and humane care. Rowsell, H.C. Davie, Fla. : The Association, 1978 . Animal air transportation, a global industry : proceedings of the fourth annual International Meeting, Animal Air Transportation Association, November 6-9, 1978 Toronto, Ontario, Canada. / edited by A. Ann McWilliam. p. 103-107. (NAL Call No.: DNAL TL720.7.A5 1978).

0667

The need for resolving legislation and humane care. Jotham, N.J. Davie, Fla. : The Association, 1978 . Animal air transportation, a global industry : proceedings of the fourth annual International Meeting, Animal Air Transportation Association, November 6-9, 1978 Toronto, Ontario, Canada. / edited by A. Ann McWilliam. p. 100-102. (NAL Call No.: DNAL TL720.7.A5 1978).

The need for resolving legislation and humane care.

Morrissey, B. Davie, Fla. : The Association, 1978 . Animal air transportation, a global industry : proceedings of the fourth annual International Meeting, Animal Air Transportation Association, November 6-9, 1978 Toronto, Ontario, Canada. / edited by A. Ann McWilliam. p. 109-110. (NAL Call No.: DNAL TL720.7.A5 1978).

0669

New HSUS training program begun.

Reed, D. Washington, D.C. : National Humane Education Center. Shelter sense. Feb 1986. v. 9 (1). p. 1-2, 13-14. ill. (NAL Call No.: DNAL HV4701.S43).

.

0670

No fantasy world for animals: news from Florida.

Feltz, P. Chicago, Ill. : The Society. Bulletin--the National Anti-Vivisection Society. 1986. (2). p. 12-13. ill. (NAL Call No.: DNAL HV4701.B8).

0671

Objectives of animal use in biology courses. Mayer, W.V. New York : Myrin Institute, c1980. Perspectives on the educational use of animals / William V. Mayer ... et al. ; with an introduction and summary by Andrew N. Rowan. p. 9-17. Includes references. (NAL Call No.: DNAL HV4708.P4).

0672

Observation before experimentation monitoring animal/environment interaction.

Moss, R. Darmstadt : Kuratorium fur Technik und Bauwesen in der Landwirtschaft, 1984? . Proceedings of the International Congress on Applied Ethology in Farm Animals, Kiel, 1984 / edited by J. Unshelm, G. van Putten and K. Zeeb ; sponsored by the Federal Ministry of Food, Agriculture and Forestry. p. 378-381. Includes references. (NAL Call No.: DNAL SF756.7.I5 1984).

0673

On the re-use of laboratory animals.

Nottingham : Fund for the Replacement of Animals in Medical Experiments. Alternatives to laboratory animals : ATLA. Mar 1986. v. 13 (3). p. 153-155. (NAL Call No.: DNAL Z7994.L3A5).

0674

The origins of empathy and altruism. Zahn-Waxler, C. Hollenbeck, B.; Radke-Yarrow, M. Boston : Martinus Nijhoff Publishers. Advances in animal welfare science. 1984 (pub. 1985). p. 21-41. Includes references. (NAL Call No.: DNAL HV4701.A34).

0675

An overview of the human-animal bond: present and future.

McCulloch, W.F. Minneapolis, Minn. : Cent to Study Human-Animal Relat and Environ, Univ of Minnesota, 1984. The Pet connection : its influence on our health and quality of life / editors, Robert K. Anderson, Benjamin L. Hart, Lynette A. Hart. Paper presented at Proceedings of "Conference on the Human-Animal Bond," June 13-14, 1983, University of Minnesota, and June 17-18, 1983, University of California-Irvine. p. 30-35. Includes references. (NAL Call No.: DNAL SF411.5.P47).

0676

Pain, anesthesia, and analgesia in common laboratory animals January 1980 through December 1986, 514 citations /compiled by Fritz P. Gluckstein. Gluckstein. Fritz P. Bethesda, Md. : U.S. Dept. of Health and Human Services, Public Health Service, National Institutes of Health. 1987. Cover title.~ "National Library of Medicine.". 45 p. ; 28 cm. (NAL Call No.: DNAL Z7994.L3G5).

0677

Papers presented at a Mini-Symposium on Humane Education, Saskatoon, Sask., April 22, 1978 /sponsored by the Canadian Federation of Humane Societies. Nepean, Ontario? : The Federation, 1978? 23 p. : ill. ; 28 cm. Bibliography: p. 17. (NAL Call No.: DNAL HV4712.M5 1978).

0678

Pet populations: an explosive problem (Cats, dogs, population control, humane treatment, neutering, health, Georgia). Atlanta, Ga. : Georgia Electric Membership Corporation. Rural Georgia. Oct 1984. v. 40 (10). p. 11, 14. (NAL Call No.: 335.8 R887).

0679

Philosophy, ecology, animal welfare, and the 'rights' question. Fox, M.W. Clifton, N.J. : Humana Press, c1983. Ethics and animals / edited by Harlan B. Miller and William H. Williams. p. 307-315. (NAL Call No.: DNAL HV4711.E87).

PHS policy on animal welfare. Raub, W.F. Bethesda, Md.? : U.S. Dept. of Health and Human Services, National Institutes of Health, 1985. National Symposium on Imperatives in Research Animal Use, Scientific Needs and Animal Welfare : April 11-12, 1984 / National Institutes of Health, Office for Protection from Research Risks. p. 119-121. (NAL Call No.: DNAL QL55.N38 1984).

0681

PHS revises its lab animal welfare policy. BISNA. Wortman, J. Washington, D.C. : The Institute. BioScience - American Institute of Biological Sciences. July/Aug 1985. v. 35 (7). p. 408. (NAL Call No.: DNAL 500 AM322A).

0682

A pivotal year for lab animal welfare. SCIEA. Holden, C. Washington, D.C. : American Association for the Advancement of Science. Science. Apr 11, 1986. v. 232 (4747). p. 147-150. ill. (NAL Call No.: DNAL 470 SCI2).

0683

Practical methodologyreptiles /presented by Douglas R. Mader, Dale L. Brooks, Mike Meyers ; produced by the Department of Instructional Media for the School of Veterinary Medicine. Mader, Douglas R. Brooks, Dale L.; Meyers, Mike. Davis, CA: University of California at Davis, School of Veterinary Medicine, c1988. Produced by Health Sciences Television, UCD.~ Copyright held by the Regents of the University of California. 2 videocassettes (VHS) (35 min.) : sd., col. ; 1/2 in. + 2 scripts. (NAL Call No.: DNAL Videocassette no.414).

0684

Presentation as part of a panel discussion on: the need and impact of National Guidelines for the humane care of food animals used in research.

PNRCA. Petrick, D.M. Bethesda, Md. : The Institute. Proceedings and minutes ... annual meeting of the Agricultural Research Institute. Paper presented at the "Meeting on Enhancing Competitiveness through Agricultural Research," October 8-10, 1986, Washington, D.C. 1986. (35th). p. 27-32. (NAL Call No.: DNAL 4 N2122).

(VETERINARY SCIENCE AND HYGIENE)

0685

Problems of confinement on farms/in laboratories and in the home. Webster, J. London : BVA Animal Welfare Foundation, 1984? . Priorities in animal welfare : the proceedings of the Animal Welfare Foundation's first symposium, held on 20 November 1984 / edited by Liz Bagnall. p. 57-66. Includes references. (NAL Call No.: DNAL HV4704.A54 1984).

0686

The pros and cons of survival surgery in the teaching laboratory. Gambardella, P.C. Blacksburg, Va. : The Association of American Veterinary Medical Colleges. Journal of veterinary medical education. Fall 1986. v. 13 (1). p. 13-14. (NAL Call No.: DNAL SF601.J62).

0687

The question of animal awareness. Wemelsfelder, F. Boston : Martinus Nijhoff Publishers. Advances in animal welfare science. 1984 (pub. 1985). p. 1-18. Includes references. (NAL Call No.: DNAL HV4701.A34).

0688

Regulations and guidelines for animal care: problems and future concerns. Irving, G.W. III. Bethesda, Md. : American Physiological Society, c1985. Animal stress / editor, Gary P. Moberg. Paper presented at a symposium, July 1983, sponsored by the College of Agriculture and Environmental Sciences at the University of California, Davis. p. 281-296. Includes 6 references. (NAL Call No.: DNAL QP82.2.S8A55).

0689

Report: Association for Biomedical Research (Laboratory Animal Welfare Act). Melby, E.C. Jr.CAVEA. Moraga : California Veterinary Medical Association. California veterinarian. Jan 1983. v. 37 (1). p. 83-85, 102-103. (NAL Call No.: 41.8 C12).

0690

Research to facilitate humane and efficient transport of animals by air. Yeck, R.G. Davie, Fla. : The Association, 1979 . Proceedings 5th international meeting Animal Air Transportation Association, Inc., Hotel Washington, Washington, D.C., October 29-November 1, 1979. p. 79-86. Includes references. (NAL Call No.: DNAL TL720.7.A5 1979).

Responsible use and care of animals at a research university. Cohen, B.J. Bethesda, Md.? : U.S. Dept. of Health and Human Services, National Institutes of Health, 1985. National Symposium on Imperatives in Research Animal Use, Scientific Needs and Animal Welfare : April 11-12, 1984 / National Institutes of Health, Office for

Protection from Research Risks. p. 135-140.

(NAL Call No.: DNAL QL55.N38 1984).

0692

Reverence for life an ethic for high school biology curricula /by George K. Russell. Russell, George K. Chicago, Ill. : The National Anti-Vivisection Society, 1980? . "This is the text of a speech presented at a conference on The Use of Animals in High School Biology Classes and Science Fairs and sponsored by the Institute for the Study of Animal Problems in connection with the Myrin Institute for Adult Education.". 15 p. : ill. ; 22 cm. Bibliography: p. 14-15. (NAL Call No.: DNAL HV4712.A51).

0693

The rights of nonhuman beings a Whiteheadian study /by Susan B. Armstrong. Armstrong, Susan B., 1941-. 1976. Thesis (Ph. D.)--Bryn Maur College, 1976. 254 leaves ; 28 cm. Bibliography: leaves 242-254. (NAL Call No.: DNAL DISS 77-6,512).

0694

The role of human-animal bonds in farm animals and welfare issues. Kilgour, R. Minneapolis, Minn. : Cent to Study Human-Animal Relat and Environ, Univ of Minnesota, 1984. The Pet connection : its influence on our health and quality of life / editors, Robert K. Anderson, Benjamin L. Hart, Lynette A. Hart. Paper presented at Proceedings of "Conference on the Human-Animal Bond," June 13-14, 1983, University of Minnesota, and June 17-18, 1983, University of California-Irvine.~ Literature review. p. 58-74. Includes references. (NAL Call No.: DNAL SF411.5.P47).

0695

The role of scientific organizations in humane animal research.

Eurke, R.E. Bethesda, Md.? : U.S. Dept. of Health and Human Services, National Institutes of Health, 1985. National Symposium on Imperatives in Research Animal Use, Scientific Needs and Animal Welfare : April 11-12, 1984 / National Institutes of Health, Office for Protection from Research Risks. p. 317-323. Includes references. (NAL Call No.: DNAL QL55.N38 1984).

0696

The role of social work in a veterinary hospital setting. Cohen, S.P. Philadelphia, Pa. : W.B. Saunders Company. The Veterinary clinics of North America : Small animal practice. In the series analytic: The human-companion animal bond / edited by J. Quackenbush and V.L. Voith. Mar 1985. v. 15 (2). p. 355-368. (NAL Call No.: DNAL SF601.V523).

0697

The role of the ethical committee in biomedical research.

Haywood, S. Nottingham : Fund for the Replacement of Animals in Medical Experiments. Alternatives to laboratory animals : ATLA. June 1984. v. 11 (4). p. 226-228. (NAL Call No.: DNAL Z7994.L3A5).

0698

Rude awakenings.

Fox, M.W. Washington, D.C. : The Humane Society of the United States. The Humane Society of the United States News. Winter 1988. v. 33 (1). p. 28-29. ill. (NAL Call No.: DNAL HV4702.H85).

0699

The scientific basis for assessing suffering in animals.

Dawkins, M.S. New York : Perennial Library, 1986, c1985. In defense of animals / edited by Peter Singer. p. 27-40. (NAL Call No.: DNAL HV4711.I6 1986).

0700

Scientists center for animal welfare. New York : Media Horizons. Lab animal. May/June 1985. v. 14 (4). p. 37-39. ill. Includes references. (NAL Call No.: DNAL QL55.A1L33).

0701

The search for alternatives: the Canadian initiative.

Rowsell, H.C. McWilliam, A.A. Nottingham : Fund for the Replacement of Animals in Medical Experiments. Alternatives to laboratory animals : ATLA. Mar 1986. v. 13 (3). p. 208-211. (NAL Call No.: DNAL 27994.L3A5).

(VETERINARY SCIENCE AND HYGIENE)

0702

Share the care: animal human relationships--a humane education curriculum.

Broun, K. Robinson, A.; Hall, W.; Fitzgerald, T.; Roholt, K. Minneapolis, Minn. : Cent to Study Human-Animal Relat and Environ, Univ of Minnesota, 1984. The Pet connection : its influence on our health and quality of life / editors, Robert K. Anderson, Benjamin L. Hart, Lynette A. Hart. Paper presented at Proceedings of "Conference on the Human-Animal Bond," June 13-14, 1983, University of Minnesota, and June 17-18, 1983, University of California-Irvine. p. 89-93. Includes references. (NAL Call No.: DNAL SF411.5.P47).

0703

A simplified method for stress free continuous blood collection in large animals. LBASA. Ladewig, J. Stribrny, K. Cordova, Tenn. : American Association for Laboratory Animal Science. Laboratory animal science. June 1988. v. 38 (3). p. 333-335. ill. Includes references. (NAL Call No.: DNAL 410.9 P94).

0704

Social animal science. Fraser, A.F. Amsterdam : Elsevier Science Publishers B.V. Applied animal behaviour science. May 1985. v. 14 (1). p. 1-10. Includes references. (NAL Call No.: DNAL QL750.A6).

0705

Some ethical issues raised by studies of predation and aggression. ANBEA. Huntingford, F.A. London : Bailliere Tindall. Animal behaviour. Feb 1984. v. 32 (pt.1). p. 210-215. Includes references. (NAL Call No.: DNAL 410 B77).

0706

Standards for modern captive animal managment. Drmrod, S.A. London : BVA Animal Welfare Foundation, 1987? . The proceedings of the Animal Welfare Foundation's fourth symposium : entitled the Welfare of animals in captivity, held on 13 May 1987 / edited by T.E. Gibson ; assist editor, D.A. Paterson ; secretary, Gill McConville. p. 22-27. (NAL Call No.: DNAL HV4704.A54 1987).

0707

Statement on humane problems in the transportation of animals. Stevens, C. Davie, Fla. : The Association, 1980. Proceedings of the sixth annual international conference Animal Air Transportation Association, Inc., San Diego, California, November 9-12, 1980. p. 65-68A. (NAL Call No.: DNAL TL720.7.A5 1980).

0708

Stray-dog control in Cyprus: primitive and humane methods (Overpopulation). Polydorou, K. Washington : Institute for the Study of Animal Problems. International journal for the study of animal problems. Apr/June 1983. v. 4 (2). p. 147-151. ill. Includes references. (NAL Call No.: HV4701.I49).

0709

The study of ingestive behavior: general issues. Rowland, N.E. Amsterdan : Elsevier, 1987. Feeding and drinking / editors, F.M. Toates and N.E. Rowland. p. 1-18. Includes references. (NAL Call No.: DNAL QL756.5.F44).

0710

Suffering on the road to research. Reed, D. Washington, D.C. : National Humane Education Center. Shelter sense. Aug/Sept 1985. v. 8 (6). p. 1-2, 13-14. ill. (NAL Call No.: DNAL HV4701.S43).

0711

Summary of workshop on institutional responsibilities (Laboratory animal welfare). Simmonds, R.C. New York : Academic Press, 1982. Scientific perspectives on animal welfare / edited by W. Jean Dodds, F. Barbara Orlans. p. 63-65. (NAL Call No.: HV4704.S34).

0712

Swedish law on laboratory animals (Swedish Animal Welfare Act of 1944). Obrink, K.J. New York : Academic Press, 1982. Scientific perspectives on animal welfare / edited by W. Jean Dodds, F. Barbara Orlans. p. 55-58. (NAL Call No.: HV4704.S34).

0713

Tax-exempt competition (Humane Society care threatens veterinary practices). Santa Barbara, Calif., American Veterinary Publications. Modern veterinary practice. July 1981. v. 62 (7). p. 512-517. ill. 11 ref. (NAL Call No.: 41.8 N812).

The Teaching of animal welfare proceedings of a workshop held at Northumberland Hall, Royal Veterinary College, North Mymms, Hertfordshire, 1st - 2nd July 1986 /edited by Phyllis M. Ray. Ray, Phyllis M. Hertfordshire, England : The Universities Federation for Animal Welfare, c1987. 39 p. ; 31 cm. Bibliography: p. 35-37. (NAL Call No.: DNAL HV4712.T4).

0715

A three step program to control dogs. Clifford, D.H. Watterson, R.M.; Green, K.A. Kansas City, Mo. : KBR Publications. Community animal control. Mar/Apr 1987. v. 6 (2). p. 11-14, 24-29. ill. Includes references. (NAL Call No.: DNAL HV4764.C62).

0716

US scientists active in animal welfare. Orlans, F.B. Nottingham : Fund for the Replacement of Animals in Medical Experiments. Alternatives to laboratory animals : ATLA. Sept 1984. v. 12 (1). p. 43-45. (NAL Call No.: DNAL 27994.L3A5).

0717

Use and protection of laboratory animals (Technical, ethical, legal). Held, J.R.ARESD. Milouchine, V. Amsterdam : Elsevier. Animal regulation studies. Dec 1981. v. 3 (4). p. 273-279. 9 ref. (NAL Call No.: HV4701.A52).

0718

Use of captive bolt as a method of euthanasia in larger laboratory animal species. LBASA. Dennis, M.B. Jr. Dong, W.K.; Weisbrod, K.A.; Elchlepp, C.A. Cordova, Tenn. : American Association for Laboratory Animal Science. The penetrative captive bolt pistol was tested on dogs (Canis familiaris) and rabbits (Oryctolagus cunniculi) to assess if it is a humane method of euthanasia to use when a physical method is required. The bolt was placed directly on the skull at the intersection of lines drawn from the lateral canthus of each eye to the opposite ear, and fired. In all cases, consciousness appeared to be lost immediately as evidenced by motoric collapse of the animal and loss of the corneal reflex. The only movement noted appeared to be reflex in nature. In order to determine the time of onset of brain death, the auditory evoked potential (AEP) and electroencephalogram (EEG) were measured in dogs. Within 15 seconds after firing the pistol, organized AEP activity could not be detected above the medulla and EEG activity became isoelectric. These findings suggest that cerebral death occurred almost immediately and, therefore, the captive bolt

pistol is a humane method of euthanasia. Laboratory animal science. Aug 1988. v. 38 (4). p. 459-462. ill. Includes references. (NAL Call No.: DNAL 410.9 P94).

0719

The veterinarian's role in the utilization and care of laboratory animals. Loew, F.M. Bethesda, Md.? : U.S. Dept. of Health and Human Services, National Institutes of Health, 1985. National Symposium on Imperatives in Research Animal Use, Scientific Needs and Animal Welfare : April 11-12, 1984 / National Institutes of Health, Office for Protection from Research Risks. p. 183-185. (NAL Call No.: DNAL QL55.N38 1984).

0720

Vicious dog legislation affecting the animals and you. Church, A. Washington, D.C. : National Humane Education Center. Shelter sense. Mar 1988. v. 11 (3). p. 1-2, 14-15. ill. (NAL Call No.: DNAL HV4701.S43).

0721

Welfare and behavioural problems in domestic animals: a systematic approach. AUVJA. Blackshaw, J.K. Allan, D.J. North Melbourne, Victoria : Australian Veterinary Association. Australian veterinary journal. June 1985. v. 62 (6). p. 198-199. Includes references. (NAL Call No.: DNAL 41.8 AU72).

0722

Welfare of experimental animals, 1979-1987. Larson, J.A. Reynnells, L. Beltsville, Md. : The Library. Quick bibliography series -National Agricultural Library (U.S.). Bibliography. Feb 1988. (88-17). 14 p. (NAL Call No.: DNAL aZ5071.N3).

0723

What the animal welfare movement expects of the veterinarian.

VETRAX. Hollands, C. London : British Veterinary Association. The Veterinary record. Oct 17, 1987. v. 121 (16). p. 367-371. (NAL Call No.: DNAL 41.8 V641).

When the final race is over.

Eder-Mulhane, A. Boston, Mass. : Massachusetts Society for the Prevention of Cruelty to Animals . Animals. Mar/Apr 1986. v. 119 (2). p. 16-21. ill. (NAL Call No.: DNAL 48.8 OU7).

0725

Who speaks for the animals?produced by The United States Department of Agriculture, Animal and Plant Health Inspection Service, Information Division.

Hyattsville, Md. : The Division, 1987? . Sound accompaniment compatible for manual operation. 80 slides : col. + 1 sound cassette (15 min., mono, 1 7/8 ips). (NAL Call No.: DNAL Slide no.208).

0726

"Will I be all right, doctor?". Washington, D.C.? : Foundation for Biomedical Research, c1985. "Presented as a public service by the Foundation for Biomedical Research.". 1 videocassette (U-matic) (15 min.) : sd, col.; 3/4 in. (NAL Call No.: DNAL Videocassette no.147).

0727

"Will I be all right, doctor?"Foundation for Biomedical Research ; produced by Gateway Productions.

Washington, D.C.? : Foundation for Biomedical Research, c1984. "Presented as a public service by the Foundation for Biomedical Research.". 1 videocassette (U-matic) (25 min.) : sd., col. ; 3/4 in. (NAL Call No.: DNAL Videocassette no.146).

0728

Winning with Archimedian principles. Spira, H. Nottingham : Fund for the Replacement of Animals in Medical Experiments. Alternatives to laboratory animals : ATLA. Dec 1985. v. 13 (2). p. 117-122. Includes references. (NAL Call No.: DNAL 27994.L3A5).

0729

Women's clubs adopt teachers through new NAAHE Program. DeRosa, B. Washington, D.C. : National Humane Education Center. Shelter sense. Sept 1986. v. 9 (7). p. 1-2. ill. (NAL Call No.: DNAL HV4701.S43).

(VETERINARY SCIENCE AND HYGIENE)

0730

The work of ICLAS.

Rowsell, H. Fort Washington, Md. : The Animal Air Transportation Association. Proceedings of the ... International Conference of the Animal Air Transportation Association. Apr 19/21, 1983. (9th). p. 57-60. (NAL Call No.: DNAL TL720.7.A5).

0731

WSPCA study shows importance of humane education.

Williams, J.L. Washington, D.C. : National Humane Education Center. Shelter sense. Sept 1988. v. 12 (8). p. 6-7. (NAL Call No.: DNAL HV4701.S43).

0732

100 years of animal welfare regulation and of experiments with animals in Germany, effects and reasons. Gartner, K. Stockholm : Blackwell Scientific Publications. Acta physiologica Scandinavica. Paper presented at the "Second CFN Symposium on the Ethics of Animal Experimentation," August 12-14, 1985, Stockholm, Sweden. 1986. v. 128 (554). p. 106-113. Includes references. (NAL Call No.: DNAL QP1.A2 SUPPL.).

VETERINARY PHARMACOLOGY, TOXICOLOGY AND IMMUNE THERAPEUTIC AGENTS

0733

Alternatives emerging toward a humane science. Abend, P. Boston, Mass. : Massachusetts Society for the Prevention of Cruelty to Animals . Animals. Sept/Oct 1986. v. 119 (5). p. 20-26. ill. (NAL Call No.: DNAL 48.8 OU7).

0734

Anaesthesia and analgesia.

Green, C.J. Chichester England : Wiley, c1987. Laboratory animals : an introduction for new experimenters / edited by A.A. Tuffery. p. 201-301. ill. Includes references. (NAL Call No.: DNAL QL55.L274).

0735

Autotomy in rats after nerve section compared with nerve degeneration following intraneural injection of Ricinus communis agglutinin I. Wiesenfeld-Hallin, Z. Nennesmo, I.; Kristensson, K. Amsterdam : Elsevier Science Publishers. Pain : the journal of the International Association for the Study of Pain. Literature review. July 1987. v. 30 (1). p. 93-102. ill. Includes references. (NAL Call No.: DNAL RB127.P34).

0736

Clinical chemistry measurements in drug safety assessment studies: toxicologic implications. Levine, B.S. New York : Media Horizons. Lab animal. Sept 1982. v. 11 (6). p. 37-39. Includes references. (NAL Call No.: DNAL QL55.A1L33).

0737

The effect of carrageenan-induced inflammation on the sensitivity of unmyelinated skin nociceptors in the rat. Kocher, L. Anton, F.; Reeh, P.W.; Handwerker,

H.O. Amsterdam : Elsevier Science Publishers. Pain : the journal of the International Association for the Study of Pain. Literature review. June 1987. v. 29 (3). p. 363-373. ill. Includes references. (NAL Call No.: DNAL RB127.P34).

0738

Effect of citalopram, amineptine, imipramine and nortriptyline on stress-induced (footshock) analgesia in rats. Testa, R. Angelico, P.; Abbiati, G.A. Amsterdam : Elsevier Science Publishers. Pain : the journal of the International Association for the Study of Pain. May 1987. v. 29 (2). p. 247-255. Includes references. (NAL Call No.: DNAL RB127.P34).

0739

Effect of morphine on two types of nucleus raphe dorsalis neurons in awake cats. Shima, K. Nakahama, H.; Yamamoto, M.; Aya, K.; Inase, M. Amsterdam : Elsevier Science Publishers. Pain : the journal of the International Association for the Study of Pain. June 1987. v. 29 (3). p. 375-386. Includes references. (NAL Call No.: DNAL RB127.P34).

0740

Effect of morphinomimetics in different pain tests.

Dhasmana, K.M. Banerjee, A.K.; Rating, W. Dordrecht : M. Nijhoff, 1988. New developments in biosciences : their implications for laboratory animal science : proceedings of the Third Symposium, Amsterdam, The Nethrlands, 1-5 June 1987 / edited by Anton C. Beyneen and Henk A. Solleveld. p. 437-442. Includes references. (NAL Call No.: DNAL QL55.F43 1987).

0741

Effects of exogenous pain relieving substances on experimental results.

Delft, A.M.L. van. Dordrecht : M. Nijhoff, 1988. New developments in biosciences : their implications for laboratory animal science : proceedings of the Third Symposium, Amsterdam, The Nethrlands, 1-5 June 1987 / edited by Anton C. Beyneen and Henk A. Solleveld. p. 59-61. Includes references. (NAL Call No.: DNAL QL55.F43 1987).

0742

The effects of pentobarbital, fentanyl-droperidol, ketamine-xylazine and ketamine-diazepam on noxious stimulus perception in adult male rats. BASA. Wixson, S.K. White, W.J.; Hughes, H.C. Jr.; Marshall, W.K.; Lang, C.M. Cordova, Tenn. American Association for Laboratory Animal Science. Abstract: The increased use of rats for laboratory studies has increased the urgency for a better understanding of their perception of painful or noxious stimuli and the means of obtunding such stimuli. Four different injectable drugs, pentobarbital, fentanyl-droperidol (Innovar-Vet), ketamine-xylzine and ketaine-diazepam, were evaluated in this study. Unlike previous studies in rodents, this study has quantitated noxious stimulus perception following a temporal sequence of observations. Results showed the greatest inhibiation of noxious stimulus perception with Innovar-Vet, lesser inhibition with ketamine-xylazine and ketamine-diazepam, and the least obtunding of nociception with pentobarbital. Results of this study also suggested that a spatial orientation, similar to that present in man, exists within the CNS of rats for receipt of noxious stimulation. Laboratory animal science.

Dec 1987. v. 37 (6). p. 731-735. Includes references. (NAL Call No.: DNAL 410.9 P94).

0743

Efficacy of commercial vaccines for protecting guinea pigs against Bordetella bronchiseptica pneumonia.

LBASA. Matherne, C.M. Steffen, E.K.; Wagner, J.E. Cordova, Tenn. : American Association for Laboratory Animal Science. Laboratory animal science. Apr 1987. v. 37 (2). p. 191-193. Includes references. (NAL Call No.: DNAL 410.9 P94).

0744

The formalin test in mice: dissociation between inflammatory and non-inflammatory pain. Hunskaar, S. Hole, K. Amsterdam': Elsevier Science Publishers. Pain : the journal of the International Association for the Study of Pain. July 1987. v. 30 (1). p. 103-114. Includes references. (NAL Call No.: DNAL RB127.P34).

0745

The management of post-operative pain and distress in experimental animals. Flecknell, P.A. Sussex : The Institute of Animal Technology. Animal technology : journal of the Institute of Animal Technology. Nov 1985. v. 36 (2). p. 97-103. Includes references. (NAL Call No.: DNAL QL55.I5).

0746

Presentation as part of a panel discussion on: the need and impact of National Guidelines for the humane care of food animals used in research. PNRCA. Petrick, D.M. Bethesda, Md. : The Institute. Proceedings and minutes ... annual meeting of the Agricultural Research Institute. Paper presented at the "Meeting on Enhancing Competitiveness through Agricultural Research," October 8-10, 1986, Washington, D.C. 1986. (35th). p. 27-32. (NAL Call No.: DNAL 4 N2122).

0747

Recognition and alleviation of pain in animals. Flecknell, P.A. Boston : Martinus Nijhoff Publishers. Advances in animal welfare science. 1985 c1986. p. 61-77. Includes references. (NAL Call No.: DNAL HV4701.A34). 0748

The relief of pain in laboratory animals. LBANA. Flecknell, P.A. Essex : Laboratory Animal Science Association. Laboratory animals. Apr 1984. v. 18 (2). p. 147-160. Includes references. (NAL Call No.: DNAL QL55.A1L3).

0749

Stress-induced immunomodulation: what is it, if it is?. Golub, M.S. Gershwin, M.E. Bethesda, Md. : American Physiological Society, c1985. Animal stress / editor, Gary P. Moberg. Paper presented at a symposium, July 1983, sponsored by the College of Agriculture and Environmental Sciences at the University of California, Davis. p. 177-192. ill. Includes 52 references. (NAL Call No.: DNAL QP82.2.S8A55).

PESTS OF ANIMALS - GENERAL AND MISC.

0750

Evaluation of behavioral techniques to reduce wildlife damage (Predators, livestock destruction, feed losses, control). Conover, M.R. Moscow, Idaho : Forest, Wildlife & Range Experiment Station, University of Idaho, 1982. Proceedings of the Wildlife-Livestock Relationships Symposium : held at Coeur d'Alene, Idaho, April 20-22, 1981 / sponsored by Department of Wildlife Resources, University of Idaho ; (James M. Peek, P.D. Dalke, editors). p. 332-344. ill. 5 p. ref. (NAL Call No.: SF84.84.W5 1981).

0751

Humane control of badgers. Symes, R.G. Potters Bar : Universities Federation for Animal Welfare, c1985. Humane control of land mammals and birds : proceedings of a symposium held at the University of Surrey ... England, 17th to 19th September, 1984 / (edited for UFAW by David P. Britt). p. 118-123. Includes references. (NAL Call No.: DNAL SB993.45.G7H85).

0752

Humane control of feral cats. Remfry, J. Potters Bar : Universities Federation for Animal Welfare, c1985. Humane control of land mammals and birds : proceedings of a symposium held at the University of Surrey ... England, 17th to 19th September, 1984 / * (edited for UFAW by David P. Britt). p. 41-49. ill. Includes references. (NAL Call No.: DNAL SB993.45.G7H85).

0753

Humane control of foxes.

Harris, S. Potters Bar : Universities Federation for Animal Welfare, c1985. Humane control of land mammals and birds : proceedings of a symposium held at the University of Surrey ... England, 17th to 19th September, 1984 / (edited for UFAW by David P. Britt). p. 63-74. ill. Includes references. (NAL Call No.: DNAL SB993.45.G7H85).

0754

Humane control of land mammals and birds proceedings of a symposium held at the University of Surrey, Guildford, Surrey, England, 17th to 19th September, 1984 /edited for UFAW by David P. Britt.). Britt, David P. Potters Bar, Hertfordshire : Universities Federation for Animal Welfare, c1985. Sponsored by the Universities Federation for Animal Welfare. v, 136 p. : ill. ; 21 cm. Includes bibliographies. (NAL Call No.: DNAL SB993.45.G78H85).

0755

Humane control of mink. Clarke, S.P. Potters Bar : Universities Federation for Animal Welfare, c1985. Humane control of land mammals and birds : proceedings of a symposium held at the University of Surrey ... England, 17th to 19th September, 1984 / (edited for UFAW by David P. Britt). p. 111-112. (NAL Call No.: DNAL SB993.45.G7H85).

0756

Humane control of urban birds.

Feare, C.J. Potters Bar : Universities Federation for Animal Welfare, c1985. Humane control of land mammals and birds : proceedings of a symposium held at the University of Surrey ... England, 17th to 19th September, 1984 / (edited for UFAW by David P. Britt). Literature review. p. 50-62. Includes references. (NAL Call No.: DNAL SE993.45.G7H85).

PEST OF ANIMALS - HELMINTHS

0757

Animal research for animal health: heartworm disease as an example. Rawlings, C.A. Bethesda, Md.? : U.S. Dept. of Health and Human Services, National Institutes of Health, 1985. National Symposium on Imperatives in Research Animal Use, Scientific Needs and Animal Welfare : April 11-12, 1984 / National Institutes of Health, Office for Protection from Research Risks. p. 71-73. (NAL Call No.: DNAL QL55.N38 1984).

ANIMAL DISEASES - GENERAL

0758

Alternatives to the LD50 in infectious disease studies. Amyx, H.L. Bethesda, Md. : The Center. Newsletter - Scientists Center for Animal Welfare. Winter 1987. v. 9 (4). p. 1-2. Includes references. (NAL Call No.: DNAL QL55.N48).

0759

Nonhuman primates and the practitioner. Satterfield, W.C. Voss, W.R. Philadelphia, Pa. : W.B. Saunders Company. The Veterinary clinics of North America : Small animal practice. In the series analytic: Exotic pet medicine / edited by J.E. Harkness. Sept 1987. v. 17 (5). p. 1185-1202. ill. Includes references. (NAL Call No.: DNAL SF601.V523).

ANIMAL DISEASES - BACTERIAL

0760

Efficacy of commercial vaccines for protecting guinea pigs against Bordetella bronchiseptica pneumonia.

LBASA. Matherne, C.M. Steffen, E.K.; Wagner, J.E. Cordova, Tenn. : American Association for Laboratory Animal Science. Laboratory animal science. Apr 1987. v. 37 (2). p. 191-193. Includes references. (NAL Call No.: DNAL 410.9 P94).

ANIMAL DISEASES - VIRAL

0761

Tail lesions in C3H/He mice. LBANA. Koopman, J.P. Logt, J.T.M. van der; Mullink, J.W.M.A.; Hessen, F.W.A.; Stadhouders, A.M.; Kennis, H.M.; Gulden, W.J.I. van der. London : Laboratory Animal Science Association. Laboratory animals. Apr 1984. v. 18 (2). p. 106-109. ill. Includes references. (NAL Call No.: DNAL QL55.A1L3).

ANIMAL DISEASES - PHYSIOLOGICAL

0762

Ankle joint urate arthritis (AJUA) in rats: an alternative animal model of arthritis to that produced by Freund's adjuvant.

Coderre, T.J. Wall, P.D. Amsterdam : Elsevier Science Publishers. Pain : the journal of the International Association for the Study of Pain. Mar 1987. v. 28 (3). p. 379-393. Includes references. (NAL Call No.: DNAL RB127.P34).

0763

Assessment of discomfort in gallstone-bearing mice: a practical example of the problems encountered in an attempt to recognize discomfort in laboratory animals. LBANA. Beynen, A.C. Baumans, V.; Bertens, A.P.M.G.; Havenaar, R.; Hesp, A.P.M.; Zutphen, L.F.M. van. Essex : Laboratory Animal Science Association. Abstract: In order to obtain practical experience on the recognition. assessment and evaluation of discomfort in laboratory animals, the degree of discomfort was studied in gallstone-free and gallstone-bearing mice. Out of nine parameters to which scores were assigned per individual mouse, only the response to palpation of the right hypochrondrium was found to score significantly higher in gallstone-bearing mice. That is, the incidence of squeaking and the magnitude of muscular contractions were significantly higher in these animals compared with the gallstone-free mice. The stance of the gallstone-bearing mice also tended to be abnormal, although the difference between gallstone-free and gallstone-bearing animals did not reach statistical significance. Although this study does not prove unequivocally that the induction of gallstones per se causes discomfort or pain in mice, we tentatively conclude that it does. We feel that this should be taken into account in any projected work in which gallstone induction in animals may occur. There was considerable between-assessor variation in the assignment of scores to the variables used to assess discomfort, including the response to palpation. It is concluded that the selection of parameters and the experience and/or attitude of the assessor are critically important when the magnitude of discomfort, if any, is assessed in experimental animals. Laboratory animals. Jan 1987. v. 21 (1). p. 35-42. ill. Includes references. (NAL Call No.: DNAL QL55.A1L3).

0764

Assessment of pain in animals. Kitchell, R.L. Johnson, R.D. Bethesda, Md. : American Physiological Society, c1985. Animal stress / editor, Gary P. Moberg. Paper presented at a symposium, July 1983, sponsored by the College of Agriculture and Environmental Sciences at the University of California, Davis. p. 113-140. ill. Includes 201 references. (NAL Call No.: DNAL QP82.2.S8A55).

0765

Physiologic basis and consequences of distress in animals.

JAVMA. Breazile, J.E. Schaumburg, Ill. : The Association. Journal of the American Veterinary Medical Association. Nov 15, 1987. v. 191 (10). p. 1212-1215. ill. Includes references. (NAL Call No.: DNAL 41.8 AM3).

0766

Primates.

SCIEA. King, F.A. Yarbrough, C.J.; Anderson, D.C.; Gordon, T.P.; Gould, K.G. Washington, D.C. : American Association for the Advancement of Science. Abstract: Nonhuman primates demonstrate marked similarities to humansin almost all aspects of their anatomy, endocrinology, and physiology. These similarities underlie the value of these animals for appropriate studies in neurobiology, immunology, pathology, reproductive biology, teratology, neonatology, endocrinology, cardiology, and psychology. Investigations with nonhuman primates has made, and continues to make, significant contributions to biomedical and behavioral research. This review provides an overview of basic and applied studies for which primates are appropriate subjects and a summary of the advantages and problems of using nonhuman primates in research. 'Science. Literature review. June 10, 1988. v. 240 (4858). p. 1475-1482. Includes references. (NAL Call No.: DNAL 470 SCI2).

0767

UKCCCR guidelines for the welfare of animals in experimental neoplasia.

LBANA. Workman, P. Balmain, A.; Hickman, J.A.; McNally, N.J.; Rohas, A.M.; Mitchison, N.A.; Pierrepoint, C.G.; Raymond, R.; Rowlatt, C.; Stephens, T.C. London : Royal Society of Medicine Services. Laboratory animals. July 1988. v. 22 (3). p. 195-201. Includes references. (NAL Call No.: DNAL QL55.A1L3).

ANIMAL DISORDERS - PHYSICAL TRAUMA

0768

Burn research--animal experiments. APSCAX. Asko-Seljavaara, S. Oxford : Blackwell Scientific Publications. Acta physiologica Scandinavica. 1986. v. 128 (554). p. 209-213. Includes references. (NAL Call No.: DNAL QP1.A2 SUPPL.).

0769

Effects of toxic metals in marine animals of the New York Bight: some laboratory observations (Homarus americanus, Pseudopleuronectes americanus). Calabrese, A. Gould, E.; Thurberg, F.P. Columbia, S.C. : Estuarine Research Federation, 1982. Ecological stress and the New York Bight : science and management / G.F. Mayer, editor. Paper presented at a symposium on the Ecological Effects of Environmental Stress, New York, New York, June 10-15, 1979. p. 281-297. Includes references. (NAL Call No.: 0H545.W3E3).

0770

Electric field therapy for equine sterotypic behaviors. JBPHB. Smith, L.B. Stillwater : Forum Press.

Journal of biological physics. 1984. v. 12 (2). p. 33-36. Includes references. (NAL Call No.: DNAL 0H505.J66).

0771

Mistreatment of laboratory animals endangers biomedical research. NATUAS. Stevens, C. Basingstoke, Eng. : Macmillan Journals. Nature. Sept 27/Oct 3, 1984. v. 311 (5984). p. 295-297. (NAL Call No.: DNAL 472 N21).

0772

Pain, anesthesia, and anaigesia in common laboratory animals January 1980 through December 1986, 514 citations /compiled by Fritz P. Gluckstein. Gluckstein, Fritz P. Bethesda, Md. : U.S. Dept. of Health and Human Services, Public Health Service, National Institutes of Health, 1987. Cover title.~ "National Library of Medicine.". 45 p. ; 28 cm. (NAL Call No.: DNAL Z7994.L3G5).

Q773

Review of experimental protocols: classifying animal harm and applying "refinements". LBASA. Orlans, F.B. Joliet, Ill. : American Association for Laboratory Animal Science. Laboratory animal science. In the series analytic: Effective animal care and use committees / edited by F.B. Orlans, R.C. Simmonds, W.J. Dodds. Jan 1987. v. 37 (special issue). p. 50-56. Includes references. (NAL Call No.: DNAL 410.9 P94).

0774

Tail lesions in C3H/He mice. LBANA. Koopman, J.P. Logt, J.T.M. van der; Mullink, J.W.M.A.; Hessen, F.W.A.; Stadhouders, A.M.; Kennis, H.M.; Gulden, W.J.I. van der. London : Laboratory Animal Science Association. Laboratory animals. Apr 1984. v. 18 (2). p. 106-109. ill. Includes references. (NAL Call No.: DNAL QL55.A1L3).

AQUACULTURE RELATED

0775

Effects of toxic metals in marine animals of the New York Bight: some laboratory observations (Homarus americanus, Pseudopleuronectes americanus). Calabrese, A. Gould, E.; Thurberg, F.P. Columbia, S.C. : Estuarine Research Federation, 1982. Ecological stress and the New York Bight : science and management / G.F. Mayer, editor. Paper presented at a symposium on the Ecological Effects of Environmental Stress, New York, New York, June 10-15, 1979. p. 281-297. Includes references. (NAL Call No.: 0H545.W3E3).

STRUCTURES AND STRUCTURAL EQUIPMENT

0776

Behaviour, housing and welfare of non-human primates.

Poole, T.B. Dordrecht : M. Nijhoff, 1988. New developments in biosciences : their implications for laboratory animal science : proceedings of the Third Symposium. Amsterdam, The Nethrlands, 1-5 June 1987 / edited by Anton C. Beyneen and Henk A. Solleveld. p. 231-237. Includes references. (NAL Call No.: DNAL QL55.F43 1987).

0777

.

Housing and welfare of laboratory rodents. Clough, G. Dordrecht : M. Nijhoff, 1988. New developments in biosciences : their implications for laboratory animal science : proceedings of the Third Symposium, Amsterdam, The Nethrlands, 1-5 June 1987 / edited by Anton C. Beyneen and Henk A. Solleveld. p. 239-244. Includes references. (NAL Call No.: DNAL QL55.F43 1987).

NATURAL RESOURCES

0778

The American Humane Association (AHA): position on wild horse management. White, D.J. Lake Elsinore, Calif. : William E. Jones, DVM. Journal of equine veterinary science. Paper presented at the "Wild Mustang Ecology Symposium," May 1986, Bishop, California. 1986. v. 6 (5). p. 276-277. (NAL Call No.: DNAL SF951.J65).

0779

Husbandry, breeding and maintenance of a viable population of cotton top tamarins (Sanguinus oedipus oedipus). Scullion, F.T. Sussex : The Institute of Animal Technology. Abstract: Members of the family Callithricidae are commonly used as laboratory primates and some species have been vital in certain areas of medical research. Constant erosion of the South American tropical rain forests, caused by logging for commercial and agricultural uses, has placed a number of species in danger of extinction in their natural habitat. Laboratory bred animals are helping to ease the pressure on natural populations whilst increasing the knowledge about particular species of tamarin as kept in the University of Bristol colony. Animal technology : journal of the Institute of Animal Technology. Dec 1987. v. 38 (3). p. 167-174. Includes references. (NAL Call No.: DNAL OL55.15).

0780

DNAL Z7994.L3A5).

Salvation or extinction of the chimpanzee: the final struggle begins?. Nottingham : Fund for the Replacement of Animals in Medical Experiments. Alternatives to laboratory animals : ATLA. Mar 1988. v. 15 (3).

p. 176-179. Includes references. (NAL Call No.:

89

FOOD ADDITIVES

0781 0782

Guidelines for model systems used for the safety assessment of food additives. Guidelines for model systems used for the safety assessment of food additives. Hattan, D.G. Hattan, D.G. Bethesda, Md.? U.S. Dept. of Health and Human Services, National Institutes of Health, 1985. Bethesda, Md.? : U.S. Dept. of Health and Human Services, National Institutes of Health, 1985. National Symposium on Imperatives in Research Animal Use, Scientific Needs and Animal Welfare : April 11-12, 1984 / National Institutes of Health, Office for Protection from Research Risks. National Symposium on Imperatives in Research Animal Use, Scientific Needs and Animal Welfare : April 11-12, 1984 / National Institutes of Health, Office for Protection from Research Risks. p. 251-253. p. 251-253. (NAL Call No.: DNAL QL55.N38 1984).(NAL Call No.: DNAL QL55.N38 1984).

HUMAN NUTRITION

0783

Effects of handling, anesthesia and decapitation on plasma ascorbic a cid in the rat (Relation of vitamin C levels to laboratory stress conditions). Behrens, W.A. Madere, R. Los Altos, Calif., Geron-X. Nutrition reports international. Mar 1979. v. 19 (3). p. 419-426. ill. 8 ref. (NAL Call No.: RC620.A1N8).

FAMILY RELATIONSHIPS AND CHILD DEVELOPMENT

0784

Child/pet maltreatment: adolescents' ratings of parent and owner behaviors. Roscoe, B. Haney, S.; Peterson, K.L. San Diego, Calif. : Libra Publishers. Adolescence. Winter 1986. v. 21 (84). p. 807-814. Includes references. (NAL Call No.: DNAL HQ793.A44).

0785

A child psychiatrist's perspective on children and their companion animals. VanLeeuwen, J. Springfield, Ill. : C. C. Thomas, c1981. Interrelations between people and pets / edited by Bruce Fogle ; with a foreward by Andrew Edney. Paper presented at the "Symposium on the Human-Companion Animal Bond," January 1980, London. p. 175-194. ill. Includes references. (NAL Call No.: DNAL SF411.5.I57).

0786

Infant abuse and neglect: lessons from the primate laboratory. Reite, M. Elmsford, N.Y. : Pergamon Press. Child abuse and neglect. Literature review. 1987. v. 11 (3). p. 347-355. Includes references. (NAL Call No.: DNAL HV713.C38).

POLLUTION

0787

Effects of toxic metals in marine animals of the New York Bight: some laboratory observations (Homarus americanus, Pseudopleuronectes americanus). Calabrese, A. Gould, E.; Thurberg, F.P. Columbia, S.C. : Estuarine Research Federation, 1982. Ecological stress and the New York Bight : science and management / G.F. Mayer, editor. Paper presented at a symposium on the Ecological Effects of Environmental Stress, New York, New York, June 10-15, 1979. p. 281-297. Includes references. (NAL Call No.: 0H545.W3E3).

0788

Introduction.

Regan, T. Philadelphia : Temple University Press, 1984. Earthbound : new introductory essays in environmental ethics / William Aiken ... et al. ; edited by Tom Regan. p. 3-37. Includes references. (NAL Call No.: DNAL GF80.E24 1984).

DOCUMENTATION

0789

Catecholamines and corticosteroids in nonhuman primates during stress a bibliography /Benella Caminiti.

Caminiti, Benella. Seattle : Primate Information Center, Regional Primate Research Center, University of Washington, 1985. Cover title.~ "Supported in part by Grant No. RR-00166 from the National Institutes of. Health."--Cover.~ "March 1985."~ Includes index. 15 p. ; 28 cm. (NAL Call No.: DNAL Z7996.P85C35 1985).

0790

The imbalance between experiment and theory in biology: the need for theory-directed modeling. Fidelman, M.L. Mikulecky, D.C. Boston : Martinus Nijhoff Publishers. Advances in animal welfare science. 1985 c1986. p. 203-220. Includes references. (NAL Call No.: DNAL HV4701.A34).

0791

National Agricultural Library develops Animal Welfare Information Center. Larson, J. Bethesda, Md. : The Center. Newsletter - Scientists Center for Animal Welfare. Spring 1988. v. 10 (1). p. 2, 4. (NAL Call No.: DNAL QL55.N48).

LIFE SCIENCES

0792

Alternatives to pain in experiments on animals / Dallas Pratt. -. Pratt, Dallas. (New York) Argus Archives (1980). Includes index. viii, 283 p. : ill. ; 22 cm. Bibliography : p. 252-268. (NAL Call No.: 0L55.P73).

0793

Animals in scientific research an effective substitute for man? : proceedings of a symposium held in April 1982 under the auspices of the Humane Research Trust /edited by Paul Turner. --. Turner, Paul. London : Scientific and Medical Division of Macmillan Press, 1983. vii, 220 p. : ill. ; 24 cm. Includes bibliographies. (NAL Call No.: DNAL HV4913.A5).

0794

Beyond the laboratory door. --. Washington, D.C. : Animal Welfare Institute, 1985. xv, 266 p. : photos. ; 23 cm. (NAL Call No.: DNAL QL55.B4).

0795

The contribution of laboratory animal science to the welfare of man and animals--past, present and future 8th Symposium of the International Council for Laboratory Animal Science (ICLAS)/Canadian Association for Laboratory Animal Science (CALAS), Vancouver, 31 July-5 August, 1983 /editors J. Archibald, J. Ditchfield, H.C. Rowsell. --. International Council for Laboratory Animal Science.~Symposium_1983 :_Vancouver, B.C.). Archibald, J._1919-; Ditchfield, J.; Rowsell, H. C. Stuttgart ; New York : G. Fischer Verlag, 1985. xxvi, 522 p. : ill. ; 24 cm. Includes bibliographies. (NAL Call No.: DNAL QL55.I55 1983).

0796

Humane destruction of unwanted animals. -. Universities Federation for Animal Welfare. Hertfordshire, Eng. UFAW 1976. Includes papers presented at a UFAW Symposium Oct. 3, 1975. 44 p. Includes bibliographical references. (NAL Call No.: TS1962.U5).

0797

National Symposium on Imperatives in Research Animal Use, Scientific Needs and Animal Welfare April 11-12, 1984 /National Institutes of Health, Office for Protection from Research Risks. --. Bethesda, Md.? : U.S. Dept. of Health and

Human Services, Public Health Service, National

Institutes of Health, 1985. viii, 345 p. : ill. ; 28 cm. --. Includes bibliographies. (NAL Call No.: DNAL QL55.N38 1984).

0798

Reverance for liferights and responsibilities /presented by CEN/SHARE ; produced by University Media Resources Continuing Education and Extension, University of Minnesota. Minneapolis, Minn. : Distributed by University of Minnesota Media Distribution, c1986. Title from title screen.~ Producer/director Brad Mercil.~ Tape date 2/11/86. 1 videocassette (VHS) (45 min.) : sd., col. ; 1/2 in. (NAL Call No.: DNAL Videocassette no.325).

0799

Reverence for life an ethic for high school biology curricula /by George K. Russell. Russell, George K. Chicago, Ill. : The National Anti-Vivisection Society, 1980? . "This is the text of a speech presented at a conference on The Use of Animals in High School Biology Classes and Science Fairs and sponsored by the Institute for the Study of Animal Problems in connection with the Myrin Institute for Adult Education.". 15 p. : ill. ; 22 cm. Bibliography: p. 14-15. (NAL Call No.: DNAL HV4712.A51).

HUMAN MEDICINE, HEALTH AND SAFETY

0800

Biohazards and protection of personnel. Gerone, P.J. New York : A.R. Liss, c1983. Viral and immunological diseases in nonhuman primates : proceedings of a symposium, use of nonhuman primates in exotic viral and immunological disease, Feb 28-Mar 3, 1982, San Antonio, Texas / editor, S.S. Kalter. p. 187-196. Includes references. (NAL Call No.: DNAL RC114.5.V4).

0801

Introduction. Regan, T. Philadelphia : Temple University Press, 1984. Earthbound : new introductory essays in environmental ethics / William Aiken ... et al. ; edited by Tom Regan. p. 3-37. Includes references. (NAL Call No.: DNAL GF80.E24 1984).

0802

Laboratory animal allergy. Weston, R. Sussex : The Institute of Animal Technology. Animal technology : journal of the Institute of Animal Technology. Dec 1986. v. 37 (3). p. 211-216. Includes references. (NAL Call No.: DNAL QL55.I5).

0803

Personnel hygiene and safety. Phifer, D.C. Stephens, U.K. Joliet, Ill. : American Association for Laboratory Animal Science, c1984. Manual for assistant laboratory animal technicians / edited by Walter B. Sapanski, Jr., and John E. Harkness. p. 102-108. (NAL Call No.: DNAL SF77.M35).

0804

"Will I be all right, doctor?". Washington, D.C.? : Foundation for Biomedical Research, c1985. "Presented as a public service by the Foundation for Biomedical Research.". 1 videocassette (U-matic) (15 min.) : sd, col. ; 3/4 in. (NAL Call No.: DNAL Videocassette no.147).

0805

"Will I be all right, doctor?"Foundation for Biomedical Research ; produced by Gateway Productions.

Washington, D.C.? : Foundation for Biomedical Research, c1984. "Presented as a public service by the Foundation for Biomedical Research.". 1 videocassette (U-matic) (25 min.) : sd., col. ; 3/4 in. (NAL Call No.: DNAL Videocassette no.146).

SOCIAL SCIENCES AND HUMANITIES

0806

Animal experimentation: the Muslim viewpoint. Masri, B.A. Philadelphia, Pa. : Temple University Press, c1986. Animal sacrifice : religious perspectives on the use of animals in science / edited by Tom Regan. p. 171-197. Includes references. (NAL Call No.: DNAL BL439.5.A55).

0807

The extended circle a dictionary of humane thought /compiled by Jon Wynne-Tyson. Wynne-Tyson, Jon. Fontwell, Sussex : Centaur Press, 1985. xxv, 436 p. : ill. ; 23 cm. Bibliography: p. 433-436. (NAL Call No.: DNAL PN6084.A57E9).

0808

Hindu perspectives on the use of animals in science.

Lal, B.K. Philadelphia. Pa. : Temple University Press, c1986. Animal sacrifice : religious perspectives on the use of animals in science / edited by Tom Regan. p. 199-212. Includes references. (NAL Call No.: DNAL BL439.5.A55).

0809

Historical perspectives of human values for animals and vulnerable people.

Ten Bensel, R.W. Minneapolis, Minn. : Cent to Study Human-Animal Relat and Environ, Univ of Minnesota, 1984. The Pet connection : its influence on our health and quality of life / editors, Robert K. Anderson, Benjamin L. Hart, Lynette A. Hart. Paper presented at Proceedings of "Conference on the Human-Animal Bond," June 13-14, 1983, University of Minnesota, and June 17-18, 1983, University of California-Irvine. p. 2-14. Includes references. (NAL Call No.: DNAL SF411.5.P47).

08 10

Introduction: Religions and the rights of animals.

Bowker, J. Philadelphia, Pa. : Temple University Press, c1986. Animal sacrifice : religious perspectives on the use of animals in science / edited by Tom Regan. p. 3-14. Includes references. (NAL Call No.: DNAL BL439.5.A55).

0811

Judaism and animal experimentation. Bleich, J.D. Philadelphia, Pa. : Temple University Press, c1986. Animal sacrifice : religious perspectives on the use of animals in science / edited by Tom Regan. p. 61-114. Includes references. (NAL Call No.: DNAL BL439.5.A55).

0812

Noninjury to animals: Jaina and Buddhist perspectives. Chapple, C. Philadelphia, Pa. : Temple University Press, c1986. Animal sacrifice : religious perspectives on the use of animals in science / edited by Tom Regan. p. 213-235. Includes references. (NAL Call No.: DNAL BL439.5.A55).

0813

Of animals and man: the Confucian perspective. Taylor, R.L. Philadelphia, Pa. : Temple University Press, c1986. Animal sacrifice : religious perspectives on the use of animals in science / edited by Tom Regan. p. 237-263. Includes references. (NAL Call No.: DNAL BL439.5.A55).

0814

An overview of the human-animal bond: present and future.

McCulloch, W.F. Minneapolis, Minn. : Cent to Study Human-Animal Relat and Environ, Univ of Minnesota, 1984. The Pet connection : its influence on our health and quality of life / editors, Robert K. Anderson, Benjamin L. Hart, Lynette A. Hart. Paper presented at Proceedings of "Conference on the Human-Animal Bond," June 13-14, 1983, University of Minnesota, and June 17-18, 1983, University of California-Irvine. p. 30-35. Includes references. (NAL Call No.: DNAL SF411.5.P47).

0815

Papers presented at a Mini-Symposium on Humane Education, Saskatoon, Sask., April 22, 1978 /sponsored by the Canadian Federation of Humane Societies. Nepean, Ontario? : The Federation, 1978?. 23 p. : ill. ; 28 cm. Bibliography: p. 17. (NAL Call No.: DNAL HV4712.M5 1978).

0816

The place of animals in creation: a Christian view. Linzey, A. Philadelphia, Pa. : Temple University Press, c1986. Animal sacrifice : religious perspectives on the use of animals in science / edited by Tom Regan. p. 115-148. Includes references. (NAL Call No.: DNAL BL439.5.A55).

The role of social work in a veterinary hospital setting. Cohen, S.P. Philadelphia, Pa. : W.B. Saunders Company. The Veterinary clinics of North America : Small animal practice. In the series analytic: The human-companion animal bond / edited by J. Quackenbush and V.L. Voith. Mar 1985. v. 15 (2). p. 355-368. (NAL Call No.: DNAL SF601.V523).

AUTHOR INDEX

Abbiati, G.A. 281, 738 Abend, P. 198, 733 Aguila, H.N. 285, 131, 555 AJVRAH. 439, 111, 565 Allan, D.J. 304, 721 Allred, J.B. 652 Amyx, H.L. 200, 758, 265 ANBEA. 503, 477, 277, 487, 227, 499, 603, 539, 705 Anderson, D.C. 391, 530, 766 Anderson, D.M. 534 Angelico, P. 281, Anton, F. 280, 737 738 APSCAX. 246, 768, 90, 375, 99, 404, 102, 407, 100, 405, 207, 420 Archibald, J._1919-. 795, 170 ARESD. 717 Arkow, P. 9, 646, 576 Armstrong, Susan B.,_1941-. 421, 693 Asko-Seljavaara, S. 246, 768 AUVJA. 721 Aya, K. 282, 739 Baker, H.J. 295 Balls, M. 120, 457, 107 Balmain, A. 767, 453 Banerjee, A.K. 283, 740 107, 427 Bankrieder, A.K. 283, 740 Bankrieder, A.R. 398 Banks, E.M. 493 Barber, A.A. 455 Barnes, D.J. 215, 249, 355 Bateson, P. 487, 227 Baumans, V. 588, 234, 763, 233 Beardsley T 31 583 486 Beardsley, T. 31, 583, 486 Beck, A.M. 602 Behrens, W.A. 783, 608 Benedict, R.C. 456 Benson, G.J. 368, 560 Berntson, G.G. 652 Berntson, G.G. 652Bertens, A.P.M.G. 233, 763 Besch, E.L. 501, 172 Beynen, A.C. 588, 234, 763, 233 BISNA. 94, 385, 83, 359, 37, 241, 595, 3, 681 Black, H.S. 78, 346 Black, N. 191, 551, 125 Electrope M M 28, 216 Blackmore, W.M. 28, 216 Blackshaw, J.K. 304, 721 Bleby, J. 275 Bleich, J.D. 337, 811 Bodie, J. 178, 512 Bonasera, S. 351, 559 Borchelt, P.L. 510 Borenfreund, E. 274 Bowker, J. 329, 810 Bowman, T. 288, 132, 556 Bowne, G.W. 423 Breazile, J.E. 765, 563 Britt, D.P. 82, 350, 50, Britt, David P. 754, 149 303 Bromander, L. 465 Brooks, Dale L. 683, 387 Broom, D.M. 566, 541 Bross, I. 211 Broun, K. 702 Brown, R.A. 161

Browne, A. 361 Brownley, Nancie. 585 Bruhin, H. 392 Buchanan, J.M. 664 Buchenauer, D. 185, 528 Bulfield, G. 311, 475 Bullock, L.P. 130, 284 Burke, R.E. 695 Bustad, L.K. 336 Calabrese, A. 769, 775, 787 Caldwell, F.L. 248 Caminiti, Benella. 553, 789, 252 Campbell, A.M. 68, 328 Campbell, S. 288, 132, 556 Campbell, S.A. 439, 111, 565 Caplan, A. 360, 665 Caplan, A.L. 278 Carlsson, 8. 300 Case, D.B. 529 Cats, B.P. 379, 562 Cats, B.P. 379, 562 Cave, G.P. 464 CAVEA. 104, 165, 689 Chapple, C. 367, 812 Church, A. 124, 720 Clark, J. 396 Clark, S.R.L. 620 Clarke, S.P. 755, 633 Clifford, D.H. 190, 715, 577, 206 Clough, G. 777, 317 CNVJA. 601 Cock Buning, T. de. 441, 112 Coderre, T.J. 228, 762 Cohen, B.J. 691 Cohen, J.A. 51, 508, 305 Cohen, J.M. 394 Cohen, S.P. 696, 817 Collias, N.E. 537 Conover, M.R. 154, 750, 509 Coppinger, R.P. 183 Counsilman, J.J. 516 Cowan, D.P. 635, 151 Cregier, S.E. 186 CRSOA. 191 CTVSD. 525, 561, 185, 528, 541, 566, 526 Danneman, P.J. 617, 176 Dantzer, R. 490, 552, 592, 492, 568, 543, 561, 525 Dawkins, M.S. 593, 495, 699 Delft, A.M.L. van. 286, 741 Dell, R.B. 323 Dennis, M.B. Jr. 462, 718 Depocas, F. 247 DeRosa, B. 25, 729 Despard, J. 574 Dhasmana, K.M. 283, 740 Ditchfield, J. 170, 795 Dodds, W.J. 377 Doepel, F.M. 78, 346 Dong, W.K. 718, 462 Driscoll, J.W. 227, 487 Drucker, B.J. 175 Duarte, F.A.M. 491 Eder-Mulhane, A. 724 Ehinger, B.E.J. 207

Elchlepp, C.A. 462, 718 Elston, M.A. 469 EQVJA. 550, 500 Everitt, J. 306 Everitt, J.I. 369 Ewbank, R. 29, 582, 59, 622, 500 Feare, C.J. 756, 639 Feltz, P. 670 Fidelman, M.L. 321, 790 Fitzgerald, T. 702 Flecknell, P.A. 409, 748, 352, 745, 399, 747 Flemming, A.H. 221 Fletch, A. 628, 134 Fogle, B. 591 Folsch, D.W. 502, 606 Ford, J. 244, 597 Foster, J.C. 91, 376, 140 Fox, J.G. 310, 649 Fox, M.A. 578 Fox, M.W. 209, 698, 610, 679, 62, 162 Fox, Michael W., 1937-. 518 Francione, A. 109, 435 Francione, A. 109, 43 Fraser, A.F. 536, 704 Freeman, K. 412 Friend, T.H. 544 Fuller, J.L. 517 FVHFA. 516 Gambardella, P.C. 20, 686 Gamble, M.R. 273 Gartner, K. 129, 732, 472 Gendron-Fitzpatrick, A. 335 Geraci, J.R. 230 Gerone, P.J. 800, 242 Gershwin, M.E. 569, 749 Giannelli, M.A. 447, 547 Gilles, B. 326 Gluckstein, Fritz P. 341, 676, 772, 71, 659 Goffredo, T. 23, 546 Goldberg, A.M. 459 Golub, M.S. 749, 569 Goodpasture, J. 205 Gordon, B. 454 Gordon, J. P. 766, 530, 391 Gould, E. 775, 769, 787 Gould, K.G. 530, 391, 766 Grandin, T. 167, 485, 166, 484, 358 Greanville, P. 18, 356 Green, C.J. 201, 734 Green, K.A. 190, 715 Greener, Y. 326 Greeve, P. de. 35, 237 Griffin, H.E. 439, 111, 565 Griffin, J.P. 259 Griffiths, P.H.M. 624 511 Guarnieri, P. 10, 362 Gulden, W.J.I. van der. 761, 443, 774 Haas, J.W.M. 234, 588 Hall, W. 702 Hampson, J. 49, 297, 72, 343, 34, 589 Hampson, J.E. 79, 347 Hancocks, D. 598 Handwerker, H.O. 280, 737 Haney, S. 169, 784 Hanninen, D. 338 Hanninen, 0.0. 84, 364 Harris, S. 753, 632 Harris, S. 753, 632 Harvey, C.E. 21, 414 Hattan, D.G. 621, 782782, 782782 Havenaar, R. 233, 763 Haywood, S. 424, 697 Held, J.R. 243, 474, 650, 717 Hellemond, K.K. van. 234, 588 Herscowitz, H.B. 325

Hesp, A.P.M. 763, 233 Hessen, F.W.A. 443, 761, 774 Hickman, J.A. 453, 767 Hiiemae, K. 410 Hilemae, K. 410 Hirsjarvi, P.A. 287, 505 Hittelman, K.J. 374 Holden, C. 36, 240, 307, 193, 27, 214, 93, 682 Hole, K. 309, 744 Hollands, C. 571, 481, 723, 467 Hollenbeck, B. 527, 674 Holmes, J.H.G. 478, 554 Houff, J.A.R.A.M. van. 372, 524 Houpt, K.A. 613, 506, 507 Hovell, G.J.R. 46, 269 Howard-Jones, N. 40, 257 Huck, U.W. 477, 277, 503 Hughes, H.C. 111, 565, 439 Hughes, H.C. Jr. 289, 742 Hulet, C.V. 534 Hunskaar, S. 309, 744 Huntingford, F.A. 539, 705 Huntingford, F.A. 539, 705 Hurnik, F. 548 Hutchison, J. 413 Inase, M. 739, 282 Inglis, I.R. 152, 637 Irving, G.W. III. 564, 688 JANSAG. 663, 492, 592 JAVMA. 294, 612, 266, 265, 267, 563, 765, 576 JBPHE 609 770 JBPHB. 609, 770 JCTBED. 475, 311 Jensen, P. 522 JLMPA. 351, 559 Johnson, R.D. 764 Jones, P. 444 JONUA. 652 Joss, G. 135, 642 Jotham, N.J. 86, 667 JRMGA. 183 Junnila, M.A. 505, 287 JZSIA. 521, 365 Kaplan, J. 461, 122 Keast, Allen. 520 Keast, Arren. 520 Kelly, J.A. 482, 199 Kennis, H.M. 761, 443, 774 Kilgour, R. 535, 694, 489, 473 King, F.A. 530, 766, 391, 390, 53, 618 Kitchell, R.L. 764 Knauff, D.R. 217, 80, 348 Kocher, L. 737, 280 Kolb, E.R. 398 Koopman, J.P. 443, 761, 774 Krieder, J.W. 284, 130 Kristensson, K. 735, 236 Kritsky, G. 6, 254 Ladewig, J. 703, 437 Lahteensmaki, V. 77, 345 Lai, W.C. 555, 285, 131 Lal, B.K. 808, 316 Landi, M. 132, 556, 288, 130, 284 Landi M. 5111 565 429 Landi, M.S. 111, 565, 439 Lang, C.M. 176, 617, 289, 742, 130, 284 Langner, P.H. 368, 560 Larson, J. 791, 363, 32, 225, 584 Larson, J.A. 466, 722 Laties, V.G. 266 Lawrence, A. 499, 603 Lawrence, C. 7, 256 LBANA. 767, 453, 233, 763, 443, 774, 761, 411, 105, 748, 409 LBASA. 369, 462, 718, 703, 437, 176, 617, 289, 742, 131, 285, 555, 760, 290, 743, 336, 428, 335, 22, 422, 202, 221, 390, 205, 217, 454, 204, 396, 325, 310, 334, 230, 194, 425, 374, 455, 456, 213, 232, 400, 251, 394, 773, 417,

278, 410, 357, 295, 96, 393, 103, 408, 377, 262, 560, 368 LeBeau, J.E. 410 Lederer, S.E. 45, 268 Lehane, L. 171 Lehman, H. 548 Levine, B.S. 736, 258 Lieberman, S.S. 60, 626, 133 Line, S. 293 Linzey, A. 816, 384 Lisk, R.D. 477, 277, 503 Lockwood, R. 168 Loew, F.M. 123, 719 Logt, J.T.M. van der. 443, 774, 761 Lu, Y.S. 285, 131, 555 Luescher, U.A. 601 Macauley, D. 386 Mack, D. 449, 146 Mader, Douglas R. 683, 387 Madere, R. 783, 608 Maehle, A.H. 5, 208 Mallon, F.M. 439, 111, 565 Mallon, F.M. 439, 111, 565 Manuel, D. 354 March, B.E. 37, 595, 241 Mariano, J.S. 491 Markowitz, H. 293, 389 Marshall, W.K. 176, 617, 289, 742 Martin, J. 253 Masri, B.A. 210, 806 Matherne, C.M. 290, 743, 760 Mayer, W.V. 370, 671 Mayo, D.G. 195 McAnulty, P. 597, 244 Mayo, D.G. 195 McAnulty, P. 597, 244 McArdle, J. 272 McCarthy, C.R. 468 McCulloch, W.F. 814, 184, 675 McGiffin, Heather. 585 McGiffin, Heather. 585 McKeown, D.B. 601 McNally, N.J. 453, 767 McPherson, C.W. 73, 519 McWilliam, A.A. 701 Meehan, A.P. 157, 636, 155 Meinhardt, J. 580, 218 Melby, E.C. Jr. 378, 104, 165, 689 Mellor, D. 245 Menner 11, G. 6, 250 Merrill, G.F. 250 Metz, H. 381 Meyers, Mike. 683, 387 Meyers, Mike. 683, 387 Mikulecky, D.C. 321, 790 Miller, H.M. 478, 554 Miller, L. 183 Milouchine, V. 717 Mitchison, N.A. 453, 767 Moberg, G.P. 663, 479, 515 Molony, V. 235, 59, 622 Montgomery, C.A. Jr. 267 Mormede, P. 490, 552, 568, 543 Morris, J.L. 180, 645 Morris, L. 627 Morrison. M. 76. 163 Morrison, M. 76, 163 Morrissey, B. 87, 668 Morton, D.B. 438, 294, 612, 511, 624 Morton, Eugene S. 520 Moss, R. 672, 523 Moss, T.H. 83, 359 Mottel, S. 196 Moyer, W.A. 65, 647 Mullink, J.W.M.A. 443, 774, 761 Murison, R. 301, 558 Murphey, R.M. 491 Murray, L.W. 534 Nakahama, H. 282, 739 NATUAS. 31, 486, 583, 662, 771

Neff-Davis, C. 368, 560 Neil, D.H. 177 Nennesmo, I. 735, 236 Nevalainen, T. 92, 383 Neville, P. 150, 634, 179 Norden, S.E. 471 Norden, S.E. 471 O'Farrell, V. 594, 496 O'Neill, P. 292 Obrink, K.J. 41, 260, 712, 114 Oliver, D.F. comp. 52, 616 Omtvedt, I. 572 Orlans, F.B. 319, 101, 406, 428, 251, 773, 417, 458, 716 Ormala, H. 92, 383 Ormrod, S.A. 706, 540 Pacheco, A. 109, 435 Pakes, S.P. 285, 131, 555 Panepinto, L.M. 342, 471 Pardue, L. 470 Peart, B. 63, 136, 643 Percy, D.H. 230 Pereira, M.E. 442 Perry, F.W. 248 Peters, P.W.J. 244, 597 Peterson, K.L. 784, 169 Petrick, D.M. 684, 746 Phifer, D.C. 382, 803 Phillips, M.I. 418 Phillips, R.W. 471 458, 716 Phillips, R.W. 471 Phillips, S. 178, 512 PIACA. 6, 254 Pierrepoint, C.G. 453, 767 PNRCA. 684, 746, 572 Pollock, J. 550 Polydorou, K. 708 Poole, T.B. 494, 238, 776 Popovic, V. 559, 351 Prasetyo, S. 478, 554 Pratt, Dallas. 792 Pratt, N.C. 503, 277, 477 Prentice, E.D. 395 Prita, R.S. 521, 365 Pryor, W.H. Jr. 590 Raab, A. 525, 561 Raab, A. 525, 561 Radke-Yarrow, M. 674, 527 Rankin, J.D. 407, 102 Rating, W. 740, 283 Raub, W.F. 680 Rawlings, C.A. 579, 757 Ray, P. 44, 264 Ray, Phyllis M. 24, 714, 115 Raymond, R. 453, 767 Ree, J.M. van. 557, 291 Reed, D. 504, 629, 69, 655, 144, 710, 19, 669 Reeh, P.W. 280, 737 Reed, D. 504, 629, 69, 655, 144, 710, Reeh, P.W. 280, 737 Rees, W.A. 151, 635 Regan, T. 327, 788, 801, 420 Reite, M. 514, 786 Remfry, J. 631, 752 Reynnells, L. 32, 225, 584, 722, 466 Rhorer, R. 142, 433 Richards, S. 463 Rinehart, W.A. 175 Ritvo, H. 94, 385 Robinson, A. 702 Rodwell, M.K. 599 Rogers, D.W. 248 Rohas, A.M. 453, 767 Roholt, K. 702 Rollin, B.E. 74, 344, 432, 108, 212, Rollin, B.E. 74, 344, 432, 108, 212, 173 Rooijen, J. van. 513 Rooijen, J. van. 549, 476 Roonwal, M.L. 365, 521

Roscoe, B. 169, 784 Ross, J. 151, 635 Ross, M. 410 Ross, P.W. 369 Rowan, A. 450, 117 Rowan, A.N. 607, 436, 110, 197, 39, 600, 255, 2, 75, 660 Rowe, J.J. 153, 638 Rowland, N.E. 545, 709 Rowlatt, C. 453, 767 Rowsell, H. 730 Rowsell, H. C. 170, 795 Rowsell, H.C. 276, 98, 403, 85, 666, 55, 312, 204, 96, 393, 701, 139, 656, 654 Rozemond, H. 70, 657 Rozmiarek, H. 410 Russell, G.K. 416 Russell, George K. 799, 692 Ryder, R.D. 440, 38, 160 Sambraus, H.H. 480, 570 Samsom, R.J. 373 Sanford, J. 59, 622 Satterfield, W.C. 88, 366, 759 Scaife, M.C. 397 Scharmann, W. 296 Scheurmann, E.A. 478, 554 Scheurmann, D. 64, 644, 137 SCIEA. 461, 122, 36, 240, 307, 193, 215, 766, 391, 530, 27, 214, 93, 682 Scullion, F.T. 320, 181, 779 Sessle, B.J. 213 Sharpe, R. 271 Shima, K. 739, 282 Shupe, W.L. 534 Silcock, S.R. 401 Simmonds, R.C. 4, 192, 430, 22, 422, 711 Sinclair, J.D. 33, 231 Skoglund, E. 99, 404 Slack, C. 444 Smit, C.J. 112, 441 Smith, B.H. 661 Smith, C. 4122 Smith, C.K. 183 Smith, J.N. 534 Smith, L.B. 770, 609 Solleveld, H.A. 244, 597 Soltow, W. 14, 611, 15, 641 Soma, L.R. 232 Sondergaard, E. 48, 605 Spielmann, H. 419, 106 Spinelli, J.S. 400, 389 Spira, H. 54, 308, 728 Sprigge, T.L.S. 299 Stadhouders, A.M. 443, 774, 761 Stafleu, F.R. 588, 234 Staines, B.W. 630, 148, 158 Stark, D.M. 274 Steffen, E.K. 743, 290, 760 Stephens, D.B. 542, 567 Stephens, M. 434 Stephens, T.C. 767, 453 Stephens, U.K. 382, 803, 318 Stevens, C. 143, 707, 113, 771, 662 Stewart, W.C. 408, 103 Strandberg, J.D. 357 Stribrny, K. 703, 437 Swanson, J.C. 279 Swart, B. 470 Symes, R.G. 61, 751, 147 TAHPA. 554, 478 Tan, P.L. 516 Tandy, J. comp. 52, 616 Tannenbaum, J. 615 Tavernor, W.D. 59, 622

Taylor, R.L. 371, 813 Ten Bensel, R.W. 8, 625, 809 Tenney, J.B. 248 Tennov, D. 380 Tesh, J. 597, 244 Testa, R. 738, 281 Thurberg, F.P. 787, 769, 775 Thurmon, J.C. 368, 560 Tintelen, G. van. 234, 588 Tittensor, A.M. 635, 151 Toler, J. 351, 559 Topolie, G.B. 13, 174, 16, 182 Traystman, R.J. 194 Trohler, U. 5, 208 Trout, R.C. 635, 151 Trull, F.L. 220, 219 Tuffery, A.A. 333 Tugwell, M. 202 Turner, Paul. 793, 587 Ursin, H. 301, 558 Uvarov, O. 59, 622 Van Hoosier, G.L. Jr. 425 VanLeeuwen, J. 785, 498 VETRAX. 467, 723, 623, 59, 622, 624, 511 VeTRAX. 467, 723, 623, 59, 622, 624, 511 Voith, V.L. 510 Voss, W.R. 88, 759, 366 Wagner, J.E. 290, 743, 760 Wall, P.D. 228, 762 Waller, M.B. 517 Wass, L. 451, 118, 41, 260 Watterson, R.M. 715, 190, 577, 206 watterson, K.M. 715, 190, 577, 206
Webster, J. 685, 531
Weibel, E.R. 353
Weihe, W.H. 97, 402, 100, 405
Weisbrod, K.A. 718, 462
Wemelsfelder, F. 687, 533, 575, 203, 483
Westermarck, H. 90, 375
Weston, R. 339, 802
White D.d. 573, 778 White, D.J. 573, 778 White, W.J. 176, 617, 742, 289 Wiepkema, P.R. 526 Wiesenfeld-Hallin, Z. 236, 735 Wiesenfeld-Hallin, Z. 2. Will, J.A. 335, 11, 586 Williams, J.F. 334, 410 Williams, J.L. 26, 731 Windeatt, P. 446, 116 Wixson, S.K. 742, 289 Wolfle, T. 658, 340 Wolfle, T.L. 448, 145 Workman, P. 767, 453 Workman, P. 767, 453 Wortman, J. 3, 681 Wynne-Tyson, Jon. 619, 807 Yamamoto, M. 282, 739 Yarbrough, C.J. 391, 530, 766 Yeck, R.G. 141, 690 Yousef, M.K. 581 Zahn-Waxler, C. 527, 674 Zayan, Rene. 538 Zimmermann, M. 614, 298, 239 Zucker, I. 395 Zutphen, L.F.M. van. 233, 763



